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CMB Wing Lung Bank (the “Bank™), founded in 1933, is
among the oldest local Chinese banks in Hong Kong. The
Bank has at all times followed its motto of “Progress with
prudence, service with sincerity” in providing personalised

and sincere service to customers.

Originally established as an indigenous Chinese bank, the
Bank developed and expanded as Hong Kong underwent
a remarkable economic transformation after the War. The
Bank has since established itself as one with contemporary
outlook and comprehensive services, catering to the needs of
the business community and playing a part in the generally

vibrant economy of Hong Kong.

China Merchants Bank successfully took over the Bank in
2008. The Bank has become a member of China Merchants
Bank Group. The Bank changed its name to CMB Wing
Lung Bank in 2018, which marked the tenth anniversary of
acquisition by China Merchants Bank.

China Merchants Bank was incorporated in Shenzhen in
1987 as the first joint stock commercial bank wholly owned
by corporate legal entities in China. After years of effort,
China Merchants Bank, now listed in Shanghai, China and
Hong Kong, has transitioned itself into a leading national
commercial bank with total assets over RMB9,240 billion
and operating over 1,920 banking business outlets by the
end of December 2021.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chairman
LIU Yuan, BEcon

Vice-Chairman
*CHEUNG Yan Leung Stephen, SBS, /P

Director

HONG Bo, paD

ZHU Jiangtao, MSc

LI Li, MEcon

ZHANG Cheng, MBA

ZHANG Dong, MSE
*LIU Erh Fei, MBA
*KWOK Lam Kwong Larry, SBS, JP, LLM, FCPA
*WANG Qixin, MBA

* Independent Non-executive Director

Secretary
CHU Hon Yee Iva, BA(Hons), MCG, ACG, HKACG

Management Committee
HONG Bo, paD

WANG Weiming, MEcon
LI Qi, MEcon

HE Xin, MBA

BIAN Lin, MEcon

SONG Lihua, MSc

Strategy Committee

LIU Yuan (Chairman), BEcon

HONG Bo, paD

ZHANG Dong, MSE

LIU Erh Fei, MBA

KWOK Lam Kwong Larry, SBS, JP, LLM, FCPA
WANG Qixin, MBA

Remuneration and Appraisal Committee
WANG Qixin (Chairman), MBA

CHEUNG Yan Leung Stephen, SBS, JP
ZHANG Cheng, MBA

KWOK Lam Kwong Larry, SBS, JP, LLM, FCPA

Nomination Committee

LIU Erh Fei (Chairman), MBA

CHEUNG Yan Leung Stephen, SBS, /P
ZHANG Cheng, MBA

KWOK Lam Kwong Larry, SBS, JP, LLM, FCPA
WANG Qixin, MBA
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Audit Committee

KWOK Lam Kwong Larry (Chairman), SBS, JP, LLM, FCPA
CHEUNG Yan Leung Stephen, SBS, /P

ZHU Jiangtao, MSc

LI Li, MEcon

LIU Erh Fei, MBA

Risk Committee

CHEUNG Yan Leung Stephen (Chairman), SBS, JP
ZHU Jiangtao, MSc

LIU Erh Fei, MBA

KWOK Lam Kwong Larry, SBS, JP, LLM, FCPA

EXECUTIVES

Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer
HONG Bo, pPrD

Deputy General Manager
WANG Weiming, MEcon
LI Qi, MEcon

HE Xin, MBA

Chief Financial Officer
CHEUNG Chung Keung, MSc, MBA, FCCA, CPA, FRM

Chief Business Officer

BIAN Lin, MEcon

SONG Lihua, MSc

REGISTERED OFFICE

45 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong

AUDITORS

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
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Board of Directors

Mr LIU Yuan, BEcon

Chairman and Non-executive Director

Mr Liu has been the Chairman and Non-executive Director of the Bank
since January 2022. Mr Liu obtained a bachelor’s degree in Global
Economy from Renmin University of China, and is a senior economist.
He served as the deputy section officer and section officer of the
Management Office of Foreign Affairs Bureau of the People’s Bank
of China from August 1984 to October 1991. He was the Secretary
(deputy division head level) of the Management Office and Deputy
Chief of the Monetary Office of Foreign Exchange Affairs Division
of State Administration of Foreign Exchange from October 1991 to
February 1994. He consecutively served as the Secretary (division
head level) of the General Office, researcher of the Regulatory Office
I of the Banking Division, head of the Regulatory Office III of the
Banking Regulatory Division II and head of the Regulatory Office VII
of the Banking Regulatory Division II of the People’s Bank of China
from February 1994 to July 2003. He served as the deputy head of the
Banking Supervision Department II of the China Banking Regulatory
Commission (“CBRC”), director of CBRC Shanxi Bureau, director of
CBRC Shenzhen Bureau, head of the Banking-related Case Audit Bureau
of the CBRC and head of the Banking-related Consumer Protection
Bureau of the CBRC from July 2003 to July 2014. He had been the
Chairman of the Board of Supervisors of the China Merchants Bank Co.,
Ltd. (“CMB”) from August 2014 to August 2021. Mr Liu had been an
Employee Supervisor of CMB from June 2016 to August 2021.

Professor CHEUNG Yan Leung Stephen, SBS, /P

Vice-Chairman and Independent Non-executive Director

Professor Cheung has been a Director of the Bank since September 2017
and Vice-Chairman of the Bank since 6 September 2019. He is President
of The Education University of Hong Kong (“EdUHK”), holding the
concurrent title of Chair Professor of Public Policy. Prior to joining
the EAUHK, he was Dean and Chair Professor of Finance, School of
Business at the Hong Kong Baptist University. He also held Advisory
and Adjunct Professorships at Fudan University and Shanghai Jiao
Tong University respectively. He is highly active in academic research,
focusing on corporate governance, corporate social responsibility and
financial market development, and publishes widely in international
refereed journals. He has actively participated in a wide range of
community services. He is Chairman of the Supervisory Committee of
the Asian Bond Fund (ABF) Hong Kong Bond Index Fund of the Hong
Kong Monetary Authority and the Transport Advisory Committee,
and Member of the 13th Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference. He is also an Independent Non-executive Director of the
Changsheng Fund Management Co. Ltd. In past years, he held a number
of other public offices. He was the Chairman of the Social Innovation
and Entrepreneurship Development Fund Task Force, the Hong Kong
Committee for Pacific Economic Cooperation, the Consultation Panel
of the West Kowloon Cultural District Authority and the Nursing and
Midwifery Sub-Group of the Steering Committee on Strategic Review on
Healthcare Manpower Planning and Professional Development. He also
served as a member on the Exchange Fund Advisory Committee of the
Hong Kong Monetary Authority and the Commission on Poverty as well
as Part-time Member of the Central Policy Unit. He was awarded the
Silver Bauhinia Star in 2019 and Bronze Bauhinia Star in 2009 and was
appointed as Justice of the Peace in 2007 by the HKSAR Government.
He was also bestowed the Distinction of “Officier dans 1’Ordre des
Palmes Académiques” by the French Government in 2017.
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Dr HONG Bo, PhD

Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer

Dr Hong joined the Bank as the Executive Director and Chief Executive
Officer in January 2020. He has obtained a doctorate’s degree in
Management. He is a senior economist. He joined CMB as the General
Manager of Hefei Branch since October 2014. From July 1992 to
October 2014, he served as General Manager of Corporate Business
Department of Anhui Branch, Executive Assistant to General Manager
and Deputy General Manager of Anhui Branch of Bank of China.

Mr ZHU Jiangtao, MsSc

Non-executive Director

Mr Zhu has been a Director of the Bank since July 2016. He has been the
Chief Risk Officer of CMB since July 2020. He has been an Executive
Vice President of CMB since September 2021. He obtained a master’s
degree in Economics. He joined CMB in January 2003. He served as
the Assistant General Manager of Guangzhou Branch, Deputy General
Manager of Guangzhou Branch, General Manager of Chongqing Branch,
General Manager of Credit Risk Management Department and General
Manager of Risk Management Department of the Head Office of CMB
from December 2007 to July 2020.

Ms LI Li, MEcon

Non-executive Director

Ms Li has been a Director of the Bank since May 2020. She obtained
a master’s degree in Economics from Beijing University. She is a
senior accountant. She joined CMB in July 1994 and served as Deputy
General Manager of Planning and Financial Department, Deputy General
Manager of Asset and Liability Management Department, Deputy
General Manager of Comprehensive Risk Management Office and
General Manager of Operational Risk Management Department, Deputy
General Manager of Risk Management Department and General Manager
of Operational Risk Management Department and Deputy General
Manager of Financial Accounting Department of the Head Office of
CMB. She has been the General Manager of Financial Accounting
Department of the Head Office of CMB since April 2019.

Mr ZHANG Cheng, MBA

Non-executive Director

Mr Zhang has been a Director of the Bank since September 2017. He
graduated and obtained a master’s degree in Business Administration
from the Renmin University of China. From August 1993 to February
2014, he served as Deputy General Manager and General Manager
of the departments of Shenzhen Branch and Beijing Branch of China
Construction Bank Corporation. In April 2014, he joined CMB. He
had been Deputy General Manager and General Manager of Human
Resources Department of the Head Office of CMB. He is currently the
General Manager of Beijing Branch of CMB.
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Mr ZHANG Dong, MSE

Non-executive Director

Mr Zhang has been a Director of the Bank since May 2020. He obtained
a bachelor’s degree in Economics from Shanghai University of Finance
and Economics and a master’s degree in Software Engineering from
Wuhan University. He is a senior economist. He joined CMB in June
1994 and served as the Deputy General Manager of Business Department
and Deputy General Manager of Retail Banking Department of the Head
Office of CMB from June 1994 to July 2011. He served as the Deputy
General Manager of the Bank from July 2011 to July 2014. From July
2014 to November 2021, he served as the General Manager of Wealth
Management Department, General Manager of Credit Card Center
& General Manager of Consumer Finance Center, Director of Retail
Finance Headquarters and General Manager of Wealth Platform of the
Head Office of CMB. He has been the General Manager of Hangzhou
Branch of CMB since November 2021.

Mr LIU Erh Fei, MBA

Independent Non-executive Director

Mr Liu has been a Director of the Bank since October 2013. He is a
founding partner and CEO of Asia Investment Fund Management Ltd
as well as a director of Cindat Capital Management Limited. He is also
an independent non-executive director of 21Vianet Group, Inc., Jiangxi
Copper Company Limited, Qingling Motors Co., Ltd, United Overseas
Bank (China) Limited and Frontage Holdings Corporation. From 1999
to 2012, he worked at Merrill Lynch (later Bank of America Merrill
Lynch) in various capacities including Chairman of the China Region,
Chairman of Investment Banking for Asia and Head of Private Equity for
Greater China. In 2006, he received the Investment Banker of the Year
in Asia award from “Banker” magazine. From 1987 to 1999, he worked
in a number of investment and commercial banks including Goldman
Sachs, Morgan Stanley, Smith Barney and Credit Agricole Indosuez. He
graduated from Harvard Business School in 1987 with a master’s degree
in Business Administration, from Brandeis University with a Bachelor of
Arts degree in Economics in 1984 and from Beijing Foreign Languages
University with a diploma in English in 1981.
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Mr KWOK Lam Kwong Larry, SBS, JP, LLM, FCPA

Independent Non-executive Director

Mr Kwok has been a Director of the Bank since May 2015. He is
currently a partner of Kwok Yih & Chan. Prior to this, he worked in a
number of international law firms in Hong Kong, including Baker &
McKenzie, Simmons & Simmons (Partner), Andersen Legal (Managing
Partner, Greater China), Mallesons Stephen Jaques (Managing Partner,
Mainland China and Hong Kong) and King & Wood Mallesons
(Managing Partner, Asia Strategy & Markets). He graduated from
the University of Sydney, Australia with double bachelor’s degrees
in accounting/economics and laws respectively as well as a master’s
degree in laws. He also obtained the Advanced Management Program
diploma from the Harvard Business School. He is qualified to practise as
a solicitor in Hong Kong, Australia, England and Wales and Singapore.
He is also qualified as a Chartered Accountant in England and Wales
and a CPA in Hong Kong and Australia. He has served regularly on
Government boards and committees. He is currently Chairman of
the Appeal Tribunal Panel Section 45 of the Buildings Ordinance
(Cap.123). Previously, he was Chairman of the Transport Advisory
Committee, Chairman of the Independent Police Complaints Council,
Vice-Chairman of the Consumer Council, Convenor of the Disciplinary
Appeals Committee of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, Chairman of the
Traffic Accident Victims Assistance Advisory Committee and Chairman
of the Appeal Board of the Criminal & Law Enforcement Injuries
Compensation Boards.

Mr WANG Qixin, MBA

Independent Non-executive Director

Mr Wang has been a Director of the Bank since January 2017. He
obtained a master’s degree in Business Administration from National
University of Singapore. He had worked in China Construction
Bank Corporation from August 1983 to April 2015 and served as the
Secretary of Duty Room of the Head Office, Deputy Head and Head of
International Business Department of the Head Office, Deputy Chief
Representative of Tokyo Representative Office, Chief Representative of
Singapore Representative Office, Deputy General Manager of Singapore
Branch, Deputy General Manager of International Business Department
of the Head Office, Chief Representative of Sydney Representative
Office and General Manager of Sydney Branch of China Construction
Bank Corporation. He had been a Non-executive Director of China
Construction Bank (New Zealand) Limited from November 2014 to
August 2016.
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Executives

Mr WANG Weiming, MEcon

Deputy General Manager and Alternate Chief Executive Officer

Mr Wang joined the Bank as a Deputy General Manager in 2021. He is
a senior accountant. He is primarily responsible for overall management
of the Bank’s operations, information technology, assets and liabilities,
financial management as well as risk and compliance management.
Before joining the Bank, he served as the Assistant General Manager
and Deputy General Manager of Financial Accounting Department of the
Head Office of CMB.

Mr LI Qi, MEcon

Deputy General Manager and Alternate Chief Executive Officer

Mr Li joined the Bank as a Deputy General Manager in 2020. He is
primarily responsible for the Bank’s retail banking, private banking
and wealth management, digital banking, retail finance and credit card
businesses. He is also responsible for the overall management of CMB
Wing Lung Insurance Company Limited, CMB Wing Lung Agency
Limited, CMB Wing Lung Insurance Brokers Limited and CMB Wing
Lung (Trustee) Limited.

Mr HE Xin, MBA

Deputy General Manager and Alternate Chief Executive Officer

Mr He joined the Bank in 2014. He was promoted to Assistant General
Manager in 2016 and to Deputy General Manager in 2021. He is
primarily responsible for the Bank’s wholesale banking, corporate
banking and global financing businesses.

Mr CHEUNG Chung Keung, MSc, MBA, FCCA, CPA, FRM

Chief Financial Officer

Mr Cheung joined the Bank in 1991 and was appointed as an Assistant
General Manager in 2007. He has been the Chief Financial Officer since
2010. He is a Certified Public Accountant. He is primarily responsible
for the Bank’s asset and liability management, financial management and
information technology.

Ms BIAN Lin, MEcon

Chief Business Officer

Ms Bian joined the Bank as Chief Private Banking and Wealth
Management Officer in 2020 and has been appointed as Chief Business
Officer since 2021. She is primarily responsible for the overall
management of the Bank’s Executive Office (Board Office), human
resources and general affairs. She is also responsible for the overall
management of CMB Wing Lung Asset Management Limited.

Ms SONG Lihua, MSc

Chief Business Officer and Alternate Chief Executive Officer

Ms Song joined the Bank as an Assistant General Manager in 2011 and
was promoted to Deputy General Manager in January 2021. She has been
Chief Business Officer since February 2022. She is primarily responsible
for the Bank’s global financial market, asset custody and financial
institutions businesses.
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2021 was an extraordinary year for CMB Wing Lung Bank. Facing
the grim situation of slow economic growth, low interest rates and
reduced foot traffic under the severe impact of the COVID-19 pandemic,
the Bank earnestly implemented the requirements of the regulatory
authorities and the Board of Directors, leveraged the favorable policies
of financial market interconnection in the Greater Bay Area, and fully
integrated into the cyclic value chain of extensive wealth management
of China Merchants Bank. The Bank always maintained strategic focus,
deepened business transformation, adhered to the value concept of
“customer-centric and creating value for customers”, thus achieving
remarkable results.

In 2021, CMB Wing Lung Bank adhered to the concept of balanced
development in terms of quality, efficiency and scale, and continued
to create value for shareholders and customers with quality growth.
Firstly, the profitability improved steadily. The Group realized a
profit attributable to the shareholders for the year of HK$3,032 million,
representing an increase of 5.5% compared with 2020. The return on
average assets and return on average shareholders’ equity were 0.79%
and 6.97%, respectively. Secondly, the scale of operation expanded
steadily. The Group’s total assets at the end of the year amounted to
HK$389.1 billion, representing an increase of 2.4% compared with
the end of 2020; balance of its total loans and advances to customers
(including trade bills) amounted to HK$204.4 billion, representing an
increase of 5.2% as compared with the end of 2020; and its total deposits
from customers amounted to HK$293.1 billion, representing an increase
of 8.5% compared with the end of 2020. Thirdly, the ability of risk
prevention continued to improve. The overall loan quality remained
sound. The non-performing loan ratio (including trade bills) was 0.63%.
As at the end of 2021, the Group’s common equity tier 1 capital ratio
was 14.5%, tier 1 capital ratio was 17.3%, total capital ratio was 19.6%,
net stable funding ratio was 132.6% and average liquidity coverage ratio
for the fourth quarter was 159.9%, all of which were above regulatory
requirements.

In 2021, the Board of Directors conscientiously performed its duties,
further improved its deliberation and decision-making capabilities,
and carried out a large amount of fruitful work, including improving
corporate governance, deepening coordinated linkage, promoting digital
transformation, improving management level and strengthening corporate
culture. Meanwhile, the Group formulated the strategic development
plan to cement its development direction, worked together with its
management to focus on the construction of core capabilities such as
wealth management, Fintech and risk management, and promoted the
implementation of its development strategies.

Enhancing corporate management and corporate governance. During
the year, the Board of Directors re-examined the relevant policies
of corporate governance, and reviewed the terms of reference of the
Board of Directors and various professional committees. It perfected
the management of information disclosure, deployed a competent
management team for major business lines, further optimize management
teams and streamlined the internal organization structure and reporting
lines.
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Deepening the linkage of wealth management business according
to customers’ needs. CMB Wing Lung Bank is one of the first banks
approved to engage in the “Cross-border Wealth Management Connect”.
Taking this opportunity, the Bank constantly strengthened customer
referral, cross-selling and resource sharing with its parent bank,
China Merchants Bank, while deepening its domestic and overseas
linkage advantages, so as to further capitalize on synergies, improve
brand image and enhance competitiveness. In 2021, by virtue of its
advantages in cross-border wealth management services, the Bank won
the “Outstanding Retail Banking — Cross-border Wealth Management
Award” in the “2021 RMB Business Outstanding Award” jointly granted
by Metro Finance and Hong Kong Ta Kung Wen Wei Media Group. In
addition, it received the “Outstanding Cross-border Wealth Management
App” award in the “Fintech Award 2021 in Wealth Investment and
Management” granted by “ET Net (£3%)” for the cooperation
between the “CMBWLB Wintech (8K AT —Ei%H)” mobile APP
(“Wintech”) and cross-border wealth management services.

Taking Fintech as a driving force to accelerate digital
transformation. Fintech is a core competitiveness of modern commercial
banks. Focusing on technology innovation, the Bank constantly increased
investment in Fintech, focused on optimizing the mobile banking
services of “CMBWLB Wintech”, and launched the “Wintech” 4.0
version, striving to build it into the best Fintech experience platform.
The Bank first launched the smart investment advisory services, namely
the “Wealth-Tech (/4% %)” service, among its local peers, and was
awarded the “Outstanding Smart Investment Management Service” in the
“Fintech Award 2021 in Wealth Investment and Management” granted
by ET Net and the “Innovative Fintech Banking Services” award granted
by “HKO1".

Continuously improving management level while optimizing system
mechanism. The Board of Directors is committed to strengthening the
measures and systems for risk management, while further promoting
the consolidated reporting management and the unified implementation
of the new capital accord requirements with China Merchants Bank.
It also enhanced financial management, improved capital management
and operation capability. The Board of Directors strengthened the
construction of IT systems and channels to comprehensively improve
the service level and customer experience by increasing investment in
Fintech. Moreover, it strengthened the performance appraisal system
to further stimulate the vitality of the team, and actively created an
enterprising, harmonious and progressive teamwork atmosphere.
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Carrying forward cultural spirit and promoting green and
sustainable development. The Board of Directors vigorously
strengthened cultural construction, unwaveringly fostered the corporate
culture of “Solidarity, professionalism, progressivism and meticulosity”
and “Progress with prudence, service with sincerity”, and continuously
promoted the corporate culture among all employees of the Bank to
comprehensively enhance the cultural spirit of the Bank. In order to
promote the business philosophy of green finance and sustainable
development, the Board of Directors has formulated a comprehensive
green finance service plan. In 2021, the Bank participated in the issuance
and underwriting of 20 green bonds, with a cumulative issuance amount
exceeding US$8.5 billion, hitting a record high. It also received the
“Outstanding Award for Green and Sustainable Bond Lead Manager
(Banking Industry) — Visionary Sustainability Bond Framework™ granted
by Hong Kong Quality Assurance Agency.

The above achievements were attributable to the full support from China
Merchants Bank, the dedicated service of all our staff and the strong
support from customers, peers and all walks of life. On behalf of CMB
Wing Lung Bank, I would like to express my most sincere gratitude to
all the friends who care and support the development of CMB Wing
Lung Bank !

Looking ahead to 2022, the economic situation will be complicated,
volatile and full of challenges. The pandemic will remain a threat to
global economic growth, while geopolitical risks are on the rise, leading
to increased volatility in the financial market. The tightening monetary
policy of European and American central banks will also dampen the
momentum of global economic recovery. The 2022 government work
report sets the target for the domestic GDP growth rate at “approximately
5.5%”, and proposes to focus on stabilizing the macroeconomic market
and keep economic growth within a reasonable range. It is expected that,
driven by various policies to stabilize economic growth, the domestic
economy will be able to maintain steady growth.

Despite the challenging operating environment, thanks to the improving
financial connectivity in the Greater Bay Area, the demand for
cross-border financial services will continue to increase, while the
wealth management business will face good opportunities for growth.
The Bank will continue to optimize the service functions of “Three
Cross-border Financial Platforms”, and deepen the business linkage with
China Merchants Bank and various business partners, so as to augment
its opportunities for business development.
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The road ahead is long, but we will set off to finish it; our work is tough,
but we will work hard to get it done. The Bank will always adhere to the
development pattern of taking roots in Hong Kong, cultivating mainland
market and embracing international development. It will fully explore
and exert its location advantages, proactively integrate into the cyclic
value chain of extensive wealth management of China Merchants Bank,
and continuously take Fintech as a driving force to improve service
capabilities through financial innovation. The Bank will firmly adopt the
customer-centric concept to improve customer experience and maximize
value for customers, and actively build a cross-border financial service
platform to enrich financial products and improve service standards. At
the same time, it will vigorously promote management reform, accelerate
strategic transformation and optimize the risk management system, so
as to improve operation and management efficiency. All staff of the
Bank will diligently forge core capabilities, and sincerely reward the
support and care from all walks of life with better services and good
performance.

We sincerely look forward to the continuous care and support for the

development of CMB Wing Lung Bank from the public in the years
ahead.

LIU Yuan
Chairman

15 March 2022
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In 2021, facing the raging COVID-19 outbreak and the complex and
volatile business environment, the Bank, under the strong leadership
of the Board of Directors, took initiative in promoting its strategic
transformation to fully integrate into the parent bank’s cyclic value
chain of extensive wealth management. Consequently, amid the adverse
environment, the Bank achieved a solid growth in revenue and profit as
well as a balanced development in terms of quality, efficiency and scale,
delivering impressive operating results.

Financial Overview

For the year ended 31 December 2021, the Bank and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) recorded a profit attributable to the sharcholders of HK$3,032
million, representing an increase of 5.5% compared with 2020, with its
net interest income and net non-interest income increasing by 8.6% and
6.0% year-on-year respectively. The return on average assets and return
on average shareholders’ equity were 0.79% and 6.97%, respectively.

In 2021, the Group realized a net interest income of HK$4,190 million,
representing an increase of 8.6% compared with 2020, mainly due to
the increase in net interest margin by 5 basis points to 1.23% compared
with 2020, while registering increases in average balances of loans, debt
securities investments and deposits from customers during the year.

Net non-interest income was HK$2,275 million, representing an increase
of 6.0% compared with 2020, mainly due to a 11.6% rise in net fees
and commission income to HK$1,215 million compared with 2020, of
which the net fees and commission income from securities brokerage
and investment services increased by 9.8%, while fees and commission
income from credit related business and trade finance increased by 9.0%
and 28.1%, respectively. Net insurance operating income increased by
31.6% to HK$452 million compared with 2020, partially offset by a
35.5% decrease in net trading gain to HK$239 million compared with
2020.

Operating expenses was HK$2,630 million, representing an increase of
3.9% compared with 2020. The cost-to-income ratio for 2021 was 40.7%,
representing a decrease of 1.5 percentage points compared with 2020.
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The impairment losses for 2021 amounted to HK$477 million,
representing an increase of 8.5% compared with 2020, mainly due
to an increase in impairment losses on advances and other accounts,
loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts, and a decrease
in impairment losses on balances and placements with and loans and
advances to banks and debt securities.

As at 31 December 2021, the Group’s total loans and advances to
customers (including trade bills) amounted to HK$204.4 billion,
representing an increase of 5.2% as compared with the end of 2020; non-
performing loan ratio (including trade bills) was 0.63%, representing an
increase of 0.15 percentage points as compared with the end of 2020,
indicating generally satisfactory loan quality.

As at 31 December 2021, the Group’s total deposits from customers
amounted to HK$293.1 billion, representing an increase of 8.5%
compared with the end of 2020. Among all types of deposits, deposits
in Hong Kong dollars decreased by HK$25.2 billion or 18.4%; deposits
in US dollars increased by HK$26.9 billion (after translation) or 46.3%;
deposits in RMB increased by HK$21.8 billion (after translation) or
37.1%; and deposits in other currencies decreased by HK$558 million
(after translation) or 3.3%, as compared with the end of 2020.

As at 31 December 2021, the Group’s total assets amounted to HK$389.1
billion, representing an increase of 2.4% compared with the end of 2020;
total equity attributable to shareholders amounted to HK$44.8 billion,
representing an increase of 6.5% compared with the end of 2020; and
the loan-to-deposit ratio was 65.6%, representing a decrease of 1.5
percentage points compared with the end of 2020.

As at the end of 2021, the Group’s common equity tier 1 capital ratio
was 14.5%, tier 1 capital ratio was 17.3%, total capital ratio was 19.6%,
net stable funding ratio was 132.6% and average liquidity coverage ratio
for the fourth quarter was 159.9%, all of which were above regulatory
requirements.
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Retail Banking

In 2021, in the face of difficulties such as the recurring outbreaks
of COVID-19 pandemic, prolonged shutdown of the border with the
Mainland and market volatility, the Bank insisted on the development
direction of “Light-model Bank” and the strategic positioning of “One
Body with Two Wings” to implement the strategy of cyclic value chain
of extensive wealth management, while adhering to the core value of
“customer-centric and creating value for customers”, as seen from its
continuous effort to build its online wealth management capabilities and
promote business transformation towards online operation. In line with
the trend of digitalization and taking into account the characteristics
of cross-border customers, the Bank continued to optimize its online
investment business based on its “CMBWLB Wintech (477K &R
17— Ef%)” mobile APP by offering remote account opening service
and focusing on various activities regarding online securities, wealth
management and payment and settlement services while providing its
customers with plenty of marketing information, aiming at increasing
customer activation rate and penetration rate of its products. Leveraging
its strengths in technology, the Bank became one of the first pilot
banks for “cross-border wealth management” to provide online wealth
management services to cross-border high-net-worth customers. The
Bank’s retail customer acquisition continued to grow as its assets under
management (AUM) structure is constantly enhanced. As at 31 December
2021, the Bank’s retail customers exceeded 450,000 and cross-border
customers grew by 15% compared with the end of the previous year,
accounting for a rising proportion of AUM.

CME WING LUNG BANK
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AITER B ERIT (LT REI 4847 1) K As the key offshore operation arm for wealth management business of
W AR A A SR R o SRR B AR China Merchants Bank (“CMB”), the Bank will carry forward its mission
BELULEF BP0 - BEFAZMEME  and follow its core values known as “customer-centric and creating
(B (BB > TR AL BH value for customers” in promoting opening and
& 2ANITERUTEE integration and building the cyclic value chain of
PEEGRME - — 0 extensive wealth management. In October 2021,
—AE+H s AATEARAT the Bank and CMB received regulatory approval
[ 5 45 3 Bl | SE from the Mainland, Hong Kong and Macau to
o3 RS N HE U be included in the first batch of pilot banks to
P =, B A L A § provide its customers with Southbound Trading
HHHE LAY AEF and Northbound Trading services under Bond
P AL R 1) 4 K AL 1) 4 R Connect. The launch of cross-border wealth
W o 5 BE B WA R 2 management business provides its customers
B % P B [ i with supporting financial services in the Greater
LY &7 I i A AT 29 Bay Area, which has further consolidated its
1T NRW s S positioning as an “RMB Wealth Management

KW EN > By 14T % i Expert” and helped it build its brand image as
KOXKERAMEEE RS UEERSHINELD == the bank of choice for wealth management in
HEBITHBIER o B oacmsas the Greater Bay Area. The Bank’s customers
JFonl AR AT KA ATy e emasEEs can conveniently complete a wide range of
T B APPfE £ 1 58 i R activities such as account opening, cross-border
FEPHE C BSEERERK - A ool e (INEWARESR  remittance, product purchase and redemption
i A i B ] 45 — R A via the mobile APP of CMB and the Bank, and
AR - BB BH P IR 3K account opening time may be shortened to T+0

RRTHOH o [ > AITESEMEE M days. At the same time, the Bank selects the best wealth management
Edh o BRSPS LARFOMWRERE  products to build a comprehensive and distinctive Southbound Trading
MR RWMAFRMAEFWEESNE  product portfolio to satisfy the middle-and high-end customers’ needs for
ERETK - offshore asset allocation.
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a 16.3% increase in demand
and savings deposits, which

E E Ji ﬁ ﬁ ﬁ provided the Bank with low-

cost funds to cope with the low

ﬂﬁ‘]ﬁﬁﬂﬂ!ﬂ&ﬁﬂﬁ— interest rate pressure on the
’ﬁgﬂﬁ asset side. As at 31 December

2021, the balance of retail loans
amounted to HK$55.0 billion,
representing an increase of
16.8% compared with the end of
2020, which was mainly driven
by personal prime asset-backed
loans, including the Insurance
Policy Financing (fR&%H) and
Greater Bay Area Mortgage
Loan (W5 &%) etc., with
its proportion continuing
to grow. The collateralized
loan business managed to
~4 record a growth, which was
attributable to the introduction
of online loan application and

BRIG T MEA W EHH30M > BFEFEE  process optimization initiatives. In the second half of 2021, the Bank
SRR WS B EE [ 2021 4F 5 K E  launched the Greater Bay Area Mortgage Loan (i [ )7 £41), with the

M5 | B2 IH o

introduction of 30 off-plan property projects in Shenzhen, Guangzhou,
Zhongshan and Zhuhai, and was granted the award of “Outstanding
Greater Bay Area Financial Services 20217 by the local media in Hong
Kong for its outstanding services.
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As for the life insurance business, the insurance channel of the Bank’s
Macau branch was fully activated with the whole business process
streamlined to ensure enjoyable service experience of its customers
when placing orders. In 2021, the Bank’s insurance commission income
increased by 48.6% compared with 2020.

As for private banking business, the Bank focused on its core customer
base while striving to enhance its market position and stand out as
the best cross-border private bank in terms of value creation. The
Bank will fully exert its advantages with full licenses to promote the
linkage between corporate and personal businesses and develop service
schemes that combine securities, financing, insurance and bonds for
the ultra-high-end customers, private diamond customers and directors,
supervisors and senior management, and create
closed-loop business solutions for its customers
that cover their individual, family, business and
social needs. As at the end of 2021, the number
of family trusts signed by the Bank was 2.3
times of that in 2020.

As for the securities business, in 2021, the Bank
continued to enhance the securities function of
its “CMBWLB Wintech (47 /B R1T— B
#)” mobile APP, and improve the customer
experience by optimizing the account opening
process for U.S. stocks, enabling login-free
access to U.S. stock quotes, real-time calculation
of profit and loss of U.S. and Hong Kong stocks, and optimizing the
process of U.S. stock purchase and design layout of the fund product
page, thus achieving a significant increase in the penetration rate of U.S.
stocks and margin business. The Bank’s brokerage commission income
increased by 22.6% in 2021 compared with 2020.

WE LT3 T T

In terms of branch network, the Bank currently has over 30 outlets
comprising headquarters and branches in Hong Kong. In terms of
support to its outlets, the Bank has completed the soft renovation of
some of its branches with reference to the design standards of China
Merchants Bank, e.g. upgrade of counter equipment of the branches
with the introduction of electronic signature boards to optimize counter
efficiency, and hired additional lobby managers to improve the overall
service quality and capability as well as customer experience.
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Corporate and Commercial Banking

In terms of corporate and commercial banking, despite the outbreak of
COVID-19 pandemic and the highly volatile global financial market,
the Bank overcame numerous difficulties and managed to boost its loan
pricing power by proactively adjusting its credit structure, reducing
loans with low comprehensive income and increasing the investment
in high quality assets, while effectively keeping credit risks under
control. As at 31 December 2021, total corporate loans (including trade
bills) amounted to HK$80.5 billion, representing a decrease of 3.5% as
compared with the end of 2020. Through the development of different
customer bases and the application of different products, the Bank
achieved a significant growth in corporate deposits, which amounted
to HK$79.6 billion as at 31 December 2021, representing a significant
increase of 49.6% compared with the end of 2020. The Bank also
optimized its deposit structure and reduced interest payment costs by
strengthening deposit pricing management. The Bank strove to expand
its service offerings in order to cater for the diversified business needs
of different customers. The Bank’s leading syndicate business continued
its satisfactory performance, with the total value of transactions which
the Bank participated as lead arranger and book-runner exceeding the
previous year’s level, securing the second best performance in the
market. The number and total amount of bonds issued reached a record
high in recent years, with the Bank’s ranking in the market rising by
18 and 5 places respectively compared with the previous year, helped
by the successful participation in the global issuance of the first Yulan
bond and 20 green bonds. Assets under custody of the Bank grew
significantly during the year, as it expanded custody business with
mutual fund, limited partnership fund (LPF) and open fund company
(OFC). In addition, the Bank completed its organizational structure
reform with reference to China Merchants Bank, which laid a solid
foundation for the improvement of its operational capability in terms
of integration of investment and commercial banking and industry
specialization. The Bank also strove to implement the strategy of “One
Body with Two Wings” while continuously strengthening cross-selling
and integrated operation, and extending its corporate customer services
to private banking customers such as “directors, supervisors and senior
management”, resulting in a considerable growth in AUM of executives
and shareholders of listed companies. In the future, the Bank will
continue to cultivate its strategic customers with the aim of “creating
value for customers” and enhancing the competitiveness and influence of
the corporate and commercial banking business in the market.
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Treasury

In 2021, the financial market business was carried out along the
cyclical extensive wealth management value chain, and was empowered
with improved products and service channels. With enhanced online
transaction functions and increased proportion of online transactions,
the Bank’s proportion of corporate and retail online transaction volume
and revenue both hit record highs. The Bank capitalized on market
hotspots and intensified its product marketing efforts to highlight asset
preservation and appreciation, and promoted swap deposits, dual-
currency deposits, Hong Kong and U.S. stock-linked products and
principal-guaranteed notes as key offerings. The Bank’s ranking in terms
of bond underwriting has risen as it has been very active in the domestic
RMB bond market and won the Bond Connect 2021 “Excellent Investor”
award. Taking full advantage of the volatility of the foreign exchange
market and the general trend of RMB appreciation this year, the Bank
generated income through strategic proprietary foreign exchange
transactions.

In 2021, the Bank’s bond investments achieved an increase in both scale
and efficiency. As at the end of 2021, the Group’s investments in debt
securities amounted to HK$103.6 billion, representing an increase of
20.8% compared with the end of 2020. Over 80% of the debt securities
had a credit rating of A3 or above and were of relatively low risk.

Financial Institution Business

With respect to bank financial institution business, the Bank attached
great importance to the development of business with its domestic and
overseas institutional customers and provided a diversified product
offering to its potential institutional customers, aiming to create synergy
and improve efficiency. Facing the complex external environment, the
Bank managed to achieve a satisfactory growth in its trade finance,
bond issuance and financial market business in a complementary and
mutually beneficial manner in three major service areas, i.e. “Clearing
and Settlement, Dealing and Trading as well as Investment and
Financing”, while upholding robust risk management. With persistent
efforts in building a “cross-border financial service platform for
small and medium-sized financial institutions”, the Bank continued to
develop the cross-border business relationships with domestic small
and medium-sized banks. The Bank pressed on with its “Light-model
Bank” development strategy and continued to build its asset management
platform. Capitalizing on major development opportunities in China,
the Bank also sought to expand its business cooperation with quality
banks along the Belt and Road and in the Greater Bay Area. Moreover,
the Bank advanced business cooperation with its domestic and overseas
branches as well as China Merchants Bank and used its strong overseas
platform to provide integrated financial services to its customers.
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With respect to the non-bank financial institution business, as overcast
by the pandemic and a volatile global financial market, the Bank
relentlessly engaged its strategic clients by expanding its services
to meet the diversified investment and financing needs of non-bank
financial institution customers while maintaining appropriate risk profile
and matching the core value of “creating value for customers”. The Bank
put major effort in developing core wholesale business especially in
the bond issuance and custody business, achieving a significant growth
in the number of bond underwriting and scale of custody. Besides, the
Bank offered custody service to a mutual fund custodian business for the
first time, indicating the enhanced strength and expertise of its custody
business has brought it to a new stage of development. The Bank will
continue to sharpen its competency to serve local and domestic non-
bank financial institutions and explore more modes of cooperation with
non-bank institutions, so as to enhance the Bank’s competitiveness and
influence in the industry.

Mainland and Overseas Business

With respect to the business of its mainland and overseas branches, in
2021, the Bank unwaveringly implemented its strategy of integrated
operation with strengthened cross-border coordination to provide its
customers with domestic and cross-border services, resulting in rapid
growth of both assets and liabilities recorded by its branches as well as
steady increase in operating income. As at 31 December 2021, advances
to customers amounted to HK$40.4 billion, representing an increase of
8.1% compared with the end of 2020, while deposits from customers
amounted to HK$30.1 billion, an increase of 46.9% compared with the
end of 2020.

The Bank has 4 branches and sub-branch in the mainland China, a branch
in Macau, 2 overseas branches located respectively in Los Angeles and
San Francisco in the United States. The Bank also has a representative
office in Bangkok, Thailand.
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Insurance

CMB Wing Lung Insurance Company Limited (“CMB Wing Lung
Insurance”) overcame the challenges came to it due to the COVID-19
outbreaks in 2021, a year marking the company’s 40th anniversary. CMB
Wing Lung Insurance achieved a record-high gross premium income of
HK$857 million, representing an increase of 16.2% compared with 2020,
with an overall underwriting profit of over HK$100 million, representing
an increase of 13.9% compared with the same period of 2020, which
was also the best result since the establishment of the company. Thanks
to its robust business development and remarkable capital strength, in
2021, AM Best, an international credit rating agency, continued to grant
an A- Excellent financial
strength rating and long-
term issuer credit rating
for CMB Wing Lung
Insurance, and upgraded
the company’s outlook
from Stable to Positive,
indicating that CMB
Wing Lung Insurance’s
expertise in investment risk
control and governance,
risk identification and
monitoring tools as well
as risk quantification has received professional recognition. In 2022,
CMB Wing Lung Insurance will grasp any emerging opportunities in
the market and regarding new business, proceed with the stable and
balanced underwriting policy so as to achieve balanced development
in respect of channels, types of insurance and customer composition.
CMB Wing Lung Insurance strives to enhance user experience of its
existing customers and intermediaries as well as gradually put forward
digital transformation through persistent improvement of its online
e-platform functionality. At the same time, it will continue to strengthen
risk management and improve corporate governance in accordance with
new regulatory requirements so as to fortify the base of sustainable
development.
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Human Resources

As at 31 December 2021, the Bank had 2,053 (31 December 2020: 2,023)
employees, of which 1,751 were in Hong Kong, 220 in the Mainland of
China, 46 in Macau and 36 overseas.

Looking forward to 2022, global economic recovery will continue to
be affected by the COVID-19 pandemic and the operating environment
for commercial banks will remain highly uncertain. Nevertheless, the
Bank will unwaveringly maintain robust risk management practice
while making efforts to strengthen its risk control capability throughout
the whole process. The Bank will also continue to enhance its
competitiveness and influence in the six core businesses while vigorously
promoting the transformation of its Light-model Bank business, so as to
build a strong foundation for sustainable development. Embracing the
“customer-centric” value, the Bank will strive to achieve high-quality
development while creating value for customers!

HONG Bo
Chief Executive Officer

15 March 2022
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The directors have pleasure in submitting their report together with
the audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2021.

Principal place of business

The Bank is a licensed bank incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong
and has its registered office and principal place of business at 45 Des
Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong.

Principal activities

The Bank and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) are engaged in the provision
of banking and related financial services. The principal activities of the

principal subsidiaries are set out in Note 22 to the financial statements.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by business and
geographical segment is set out in Note 34 to the financial statements.

Results and appropriations
The profits of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2021 are set

out in the consolidated income statement on page 47.

The directors do not recommend the payment of any dividend in respect
of the year ended 31 December 2021 (2020: Nil).
Reserves

Details of the movements in the Group’s reserves are set out in Note 33
to the financial statements.

Donations

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year
amounted to HK$12,000 (2020: HK$1,000,000).

Other properties and equipment

Details of the movements in the Group’s other properties and equipment
are set out in Note 27 to the financial statements.

Share capital

Details of share capital of the Bank are set out in Note 32 to the financial
statements. There were no movements during the year.
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Capital instruments

Details of the Bank’s subordinated debts issued and additional equity
instruments are set out in Note 29 to the financial statements. There were

no movements during the year.

Directors

The directors during the year and up to the date of this report are as

follows:

Mr LIU Yuan

Prof CHEUNG Yan Leung Stephen !
Dr HONG Bo *#

Mr ZHU Jiangtao

Mr ZHANG Cheng

Ms LI Li

Mr ZHANG Dong

Mr LIU Erh Fei !

Mr KWOK Lam Kwong Larry !

Mr WANG Qixin !

Mr ZHU Qi *

# Executive Director

! Independent Non-executive Director

(appointed as Chairman and
Non-executive Director
on 25 January 2022)

(resigned as Chairman
on 25 January 2022 and
resigned as Executive Director
on 10 March 2022)
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Directors of subsidiaries

The names of directors who have served on the boards of the Bank’s
subsidiaries during the year and up to the date of the financial
statements? are as follows:

BIAN Lin, CHEN Yiwen*, CHEN Zhaonan, CHEUNG Chung Keung,
CMB Wing Lung (Trustee) Limited, CHOY Chung Foo, Deeright
Limited, Eaglearn Limited, FENG Xuefeng, GAO Hong*, GUAN
Huanfei, GUO Bing, HE Xin, HONG Bo, HUANG Rongzhen, JIN
Lu, LAU Lik Alaric*, LEE Tsz Kwan Peggie, LEONG Chou Sern,
LI Songxue*, LI Qi, LI Ronglin, LIAO Xiaoju, MA Jack Jian, MA
Xiaohui*, MO Simin, NG Pak Yu, PAN Yuanji, SHIH Pui Ying*, SONG
Lihua, SUM Tze Sheng, WANG Zhiqiang, WOO Lap Hoi, XU Shiqing*,
ZHANG Xuan, ZHOU Kailai and ZHU Qi*.

* He/she has resigned/retired as a Director of the relevant subsidiary of the
Bank.
2 Directors are listed alphabetically by their last names.

Directors’ interests in shares

None of the directors have been granted, or have exercised, any rights to
subscribe for shares of the Bank.

At no time during the financial year was the Bank, or any of its
subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries or its holding company a party to any
arrangement to enable the directors of the Bank to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Bank or any
other body corporate.

Permitted indemnity provision

During the year and up to the date of this report, a permitted indemnity
provision that meets the requirements specified in section 469(2) of the
Companies Ordinance for the benefit of Directors of the Bank is in force.

Directors’ interests in transactions, arrangement or contracts

No transactions, arrangement or contracts of significance in relation to
the Bank’s business to which the Bank, or any of its subsidiaries, fellow
subsidiaries or its holding company was a party and in which a director
of the Bank or an entity connected with a director had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.
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Management contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Bank were entered
into or subsisting during the year.

Compliance with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules

The Bank is required to comply with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules
which set out the minimum standards for public disclosure which
authorised institutions must make in respect of the income statement,
state of affairs and capital adequacy. The consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2021 comply fully with the
applicable disclosure provisions of the Banking (Disclosure) Rules.

Retirement schemes

The Group operates retirement schemes for its employees. Details of
the Group’s retirement schemes are set out in Note 15 to the financial
statements.

Auditors

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for
re-appointment. A resolution for the re-appointment of Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu as auditors of the Bank is to be proposed at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting.

By Order of the Board
LIU Yuan
Chairman

15 March 2022
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CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited (“The Bank™) is devoted to maintaining
high standards of corporate governance. To enhance the overall
management quality of the Bank, the Board of Directors (the “Board”)
has put in place governance practices with special emphasis on an
effective Board for leadership and control, sound business ethics
and integrity in all business activities. Throughout the year ended 31
December 2021, the Bank is committed to the guidelines set out in the
“Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorised Institutions”
issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority.

Board of Directors

The Board is charged with leading the Bank in a responsible and
effective manner. Directors, as members of the Board, jointly share
responsibility for the proper direction and management of the Bank. The
Board is responsible for providing direction at the top of the organization
and for the operations and financial soundness of the Bank. Its main
responsibilities include, but not limited to, the followings:

— Approving and monitoring the Bank’s objectives, strategies,
business plans and key policies;

—  Ensuring the establishment of effective risk management policies;

— Appointing and overseeing the Executives as well as ensuring
competent management;

—  Setting corporate values and standards;
—  Ensuring effective audit functions;

—  Ensuring prudent conduct of operations within laws and approved
policies;

—  Ensuring and monitoring integrity in the Bank’s conduct of affairs;
and

—  Responsible for the risk management and internal control of the
Bank and its subsidiaries (the “Group”).

The Board has convened four meetings in 2021. The Board currently
comprises ten members, one executive director and nine non-executive
directors, of whom four are independent non-executive directors.
The individuals who make up the Board draw on a rich and diverse
background of experience from both within and outside of the banking
community. The independent non-executive directors possess appropriate
professional qualifications. The names and brief biographical details of
the directors are shown on pages 6 to 9 of this Annual Report.
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Since the Bank has become a wholly-owned subsidiary of China
Merchants Bank Co., Ltd., the Board strives to improve its corporate
governance and ensure operational compliance so as to enhance
management quality. The Bank currently establishes Strategy Committee,
Remuneration and Appraisal Committee, Nomination Committee, Audit
Committee and Risk Committee, to oversee particular aspects of the
Bank’s affairs. Each of the committees has defined terms of reference
setting out its duties, powers and functions. The committees report to
the Board and, where appropriate, make recommendations on matters
discussed. The Board, in addition to its overall supervisory role,
retains specific responsibilities such as approving specific executive
appointments, approving financial accounts, recommending dividend
payments, approving policies relating to the Board’s compliance, etc.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The positions of chairman of the Board and chief executive officer are
separated.

The Chairman, Mr LIU Yuan, provides leadership for the Board. He is
responsible for ensuring that the Board works effectively and that all
key and appropriate issues are discussed by the Board in a timely and
constructive manner.

The Chief Executive Officer, Dr HONG Bo, in conjunction with
the Management Committee, is delegated with the authority and
responsibility for running the Bank’s operation and implementing the
Bank’s business strategies.

Management Committee

The Management Committee is a bank-wide decision-making body
established by the Board. The Committee is given full authority to
manage all the affairs of the Bank by the Board.

The Management Committee presents to the Board regularly by way
of detailed business reports on management’s business strategies and
objectives, updates on different lines of business, action plans, etc
for discussion at each Board meeting. The Committee also provides
appropriate and sufficient information to the other members of the Board
in a timely manner to keep them apprised of the latest development of
the Bank so as to enable them to discharge their duties.

33



34

Annual Report 2021 CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited
R K RESRAT AR AT .0 ——4F4EH

RIS ORREFFZ)
Corporate Governance Report (Unaudited)

B EEE

Bk Z B g E hE R e R K
HAEAE

BRI RE AT (Y BN B U7 1) > A
A RE PR ) RO

BB AT B B e BELAR T o
BRI B e ) Do ) P LR 1
AERERERREREARRNLH
I8 ;

FEAL AAT BL AN AR B A EE
HGIEBRE

SR A AT 10 2 2 4SS )
pid

1 ) 75 A S Al TR E O EEK M
R AT

MEEZEZE G

P Z B g B ERG R
ZEABENME M ERTARRE - R
FRRlEE &5 > HIRR s

BB AR AT Y AR L AL ) K
R E R PATIE O

H RO FEF AT B B % AR
e JRARPOETT B AL AR ek

WFFE ~ 7 2 0L A A7 385 I R B
#HHE BRERABLRAETEANE
14357 7 58

APAG AL HEAATE S - fTEANB M
R A0 o S T e

R AL E AR AT B 00 38 B O
A JEE TN R R T A A SR

DR B B AR A - Sl BELR AT 9 3CAE
o 1 SE 5 s ~ Ja B i e~ SEBER
Bl BEPEBRIE B AN B AR SR

R

Strategy Committee

The members of Strategy Committee are appointed by the Board. The
duties of the Strategy Committee include the followings:

—  To establish strategic development goals, and to formulate medium
to long term development strategies of the Bank;

— To implement and review the strategies of the Bank as well as
strengthen the consistency and stability of the implementation of the
strategies of the Bank;

—  To approve significant investment and capital expenditure plan;

—  To evaluate the Bank’s key partnership with external organizations;

— To evaluate and approve the donations made to charitable
organizations; and

— To put forward proposals and plans for important issues to be
discussed and decided by the Board.

Remuneration and Appraisal Committee

The members of Remuneration and Appraisal Committee are appointed
by the Board. The Committee shall exercise such functions as shall
be determined from time to time by the Board and unless otherwise
determined shall include the followings:

—  To oversee, examine and evaluate the execution of the Bank’s
annual business plans and the Board’s resolutions;

—  To study the performance appraisal standards for the Directors and
Executives, and to conduct appraisals and make recommendations
annually;

—  To study, review and approve the Bank’s remuneration policy and
packages for the Directors, Senior Management and Key Personnel;

—  To evaluate and approve the employment or service agreements of
the Bank’s Directors and Executives;

—  To evaluate and approve the Bank’s remuneration strategies, the
annual pay adjustment and benefits schemes for the staff of the
Bank;

—  To ensure that remuneration is appropriate and consistent with the
Bank’s culture, long-term business and risk appetite, performance
and control environment as well as with any legal or regulatory
requirements;



Annual Report 2021 CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited
AP K BESRAT A FRA ] O ——4R4FER

— HHMMHEZEGOERRZEE S
M w2 B & MAIT IR KA
TR EAME > DLREAS F Il B 1Y
BB i 5

—  ARSEZRAT ST AT A A T R B R I
Lo V-1 2 09 SCAL BAT J PR YE

— HMEREHRERR o DS MR AT
P 4 A7 B4 B B 4R T SO Ak 1 i A
)&:

—  EDEE R - A REEGE
a7 5 AT 1 SCAL B AT 25 A HE P A
B 0 A SC AR 0 S > R
JIHEORTE A [l B A% B T H# AR
AR B R R R (AR B ) o i
AR

— B R M TR AT
it S kR
B P A7 B THEF A 301 B AT B
BRI+ J

— EHEERMEN IS -
RUZHT

RAUZEONEHEHRTRML > ZLE
TR E g AR RE > BRI
EHSN > HIRF A

— U BB N
TNE - EEGENZETRAK
EARE RN B 5 3 A R e
h%%&i$ﬁmﬁ‘i$@ﬁ
F%E@WE& BB A
+ (¥ BH B A mm@ T fE ~ Mk

B Mk BRI ZHE)

— MEFFERESENEN L EES
MHEBENZBEGNE LESR LR
I AT AR AT R

- %ﬁ%ﬁi%@&ﬁﬁ?é% Z
T AVERCR MR

— TREEFEGRAEMHETZE G
EW TGS UNCL N S i
bRV

— To work closely with other relevant committees of the Bank’s
board, such as the Risk Committee and the Audit Committee, and
consult with the Bank’s Legal and Compliance Department in
evaluating incentives created by the remuneration system;

— To play a leading role in establishing the Bank’s culture and
behavioural standards that promote prudent risk-taking and fair
treatment of customers;

— To introduce a regular process to review and confirm the
effectiveness of the overall culture enhancement initiatives pursued
by the Bank;

—  To approve, review and assess, at least annually, the adequacy
of any relevant statement which sets out the Bank’s culture and
behavioural standards, and seek to ensure that such statement is
translated into policies and procedures (including training) that are
relevant to the day-to-day work of different levels of staff;

—  To review the results from relevant assessment and feedback
mechanisms at least annually and when warranted for monitoring
Bank staff’s adherence to culture and behavioural standards; and

—  To execute other duties as may be delegated by the Board.
Nomination Committee

The members of Nomination Committee are appointed by the Board. The
Committee shall exercise such functions as shall be determined from
time to time by the Board and unless otherwise determined shall include
the followings:

—  To identify individuals suitably qualified to become members of
the Board and its committees or senior management, and selecting,
or making recommendations to the Board on the selection of,
individuals nominated for directorships and senior management
positions (based on the role and its responsibilities and the
knowledge, experience and competence which the role requires);

—  To make recommendations to the Board on the appointment or re-
appointment of directors and its committees as well as succession
planning for directors, in particular the chairperson and the chief
executive;

—  To evaluate the efficiency and effectiveness of the functioning of
the Board and its committees on an annual basis;

—  To ensure objectivity and independence in the selection process for
Board members and its committees as well as senior management;

35



36

Annual Report 2021 CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited
R K RESRAT AR AT .0 ——4F4EH

EE IR CREEFFZ)

Corporate Governance Report (Unaudited)

— MEREFGAGHMASNAE
W DIAEEARTT R A AR

—  FEASASAT M L JE AT oL
M K

- EHGEHENHMBER -
HitZH®E

TR ZEHMAMEFERMLE > ZHY
B 8 LA 9 1Y B JRR A S S A A
R Y B 5 A LA RE o I AR T R R
JEATHIES - W Z B g2 EHHAEQ
1

—  EMWIE A R N R
B2 B e o
FrtZ B e - # - B R
[ 5 = E R 7 X

= BEEASAT RO T A AR A AR Bl
TH > H R 4R H BRI BB i AT
REANIA 0 S IH A 2 HF

- BEEATERECRMER (LEe
AEA R AN B R S >
M wt A AT B H R P A BR U BS
Y R BT

— TR R R A AR
SV 5 k2 L[] ) ST A B o
Hh U S R R

- RMEFGERTAEATEE

— [ R A AT R
E B E W SR 2 N B A R R

= EMER AT R R R AT
S5 I A A Ja g SRS AR P i 2 AR
B9 N R B R

— AR B R B R
HRHE 5

—  AEEf R ARE A T M R
AN B3 9 B

—  To ensure that the Board is not dominated by one individual or
small group of individuals in a manner so as to protect the interests
of the Bank as a whole;

— To assess the independence of the independent non-executive
directors; and

—  To execute other duties as may be delegated by the Board.
Audit Committee

The members of Audit Committee are appointed by the Board. They
possess appropriate academic and professional qualifications or related
financial management expertise, and are provided with sufficient
resources to discharge their duties. The principal duties of the Audit
Committee include the followings:

—  To draw up, review and update periodically the terms of reference
for the Board’s approval indicating the Committee’s composition,
authority and duties, as well as the manner of reporting to the
Board;

—  To monitor the Bank’s financial reporting process and relevant
output, including arrangements through which concerns about
possible improprieties in matters of financial reporting can be
raised;

—  To oversee the establishment of the Bank’s accounting policies and
practices (including quality of accounting estimates and disclosures)
and review significant judgements made in financial reporting
within the Bank’s financial statements;

—  To review and recommend for the Board’s approval of the audited
annual financial statements together with the independent auditor’s
report and the interim financial disclosure statement;

—  To recommend the Board’s approval of the appointment of the
Chief Auditor of the Bank;

—  To recommend the Board’s approval of the audit charter drawn up
and updated periodically by the Audit Department;

— To approve, periodically, the audit plan as well as the related
manpower and financial resources required after identifying the
areas of risk within the Bank’s operations to be covered;

— To review the performance of the Chief Auditor and the
effectiveness of the Audit Department;

— To review reports and significant recommendations provided by
Audit Department and management plans for their implementation;
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— To make recommendations to the Board with regard to the
appointment of the Bank’s external auditors and related matters
(including terms of engagement and remuneration) and oversee the
work of the external auditors (such as considering their audit work
plan and reviewing their audit conclusions and recommendations);

— To report to the Board regularly on the work performed by
the Committee and its significant findings, and the progress in
implementing any remedial actions to address deficiencies identified
in the Bank’s internal control systems (including those identified
by internal and external auditors, the Committee or the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority);

—  To provide opportunities for external and internal auditors to meet
and discuss their respective findings;

—  To review/propose/recommend the approval of significant policies;
and

—  To execute other duties as may be delegated by the Board.
Risk Committee

The members of Risk Committee are appointed by the Board. The
members of the Committee collectively possess relevant technical
expertise and experience in risk disciplines that are adequate to enable
them to discharge their responsibilities effectively. The principal duties
of the Risk Committee include the followings:

—  To review and recommend for the Board’s approval of the Bank’s
risk management strategies, key risk policies and risk appetite, at
least annually;

—  To review and recommend for the Board’s approval of specified
types of risk management policies and procedures;

—  To review and assess the adequacy of the Bank’s risk management
framework and policies in identifying, measuring, monitoring
and controlling risks and the extent to which these are operating
effectively;

—  To monitor, review and conduct regular assessment of the internal
control system of the Bank and to monitor the risk management
of the Bank’s exposures to credit risk, market risk, operational
risk, interest rate risk, strategic risk, legal and compliance risk,
reputation risk, liquidity risk, cyber security and technology risk by
the Executives;

— To oversee the establishment and maintenance by senior
management of appropriate infrastructure, resources and systems for
risk management, particularly in relation to the Bank’s adherence to
the approved risk appetite and related policies;
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— To oversee and discuss the strategies for capital and liquidity
management, and those for all relevant risks (on both an aggregated
basis and by type of risk) of the Bank, to ensure they are consistent
with the stated risk appetite;

— To oversee and evaluate the design and execution of stress testing
and scenario analyses;

—  To review periodic reports provided by the senior management
(including the Chief Risk Officer) on the state of the Bank’s risk
culture, risk exposure and risk management activities;

— To ensure that the staff members of the Bank responsible for
implementing risk management systems and controls are sufficiently
independent of the Bank’s relevant risk-taking activities;

—  To examine, without prejudice to the tasks of the Remuneration and
Appraisal Committee, the incentives created by the remuneration
system are aligned with the Bank’s risk culture and risk appetite,
and ensure remuneration awards appropriately reflect risk-taking
and risk outcomes; and

—  To execute other duties as may be delegated by the Board.
Internal Control

The Board and Executives are responsible for establishing, maintaining
and operating an effective system of internal control. The internal
control system of the Group comprises a well-established organizational
structure and comprehensive policies and standards. The Audit
Committee, Risk Committee and other designated committees have
been established with the objective of assisting the Board to manage
and monitor various risks. The Board’s expectations regarding duty,
responsibility and integrity of each department are clearly spelled out
in formal policy statements, which include Code of Conduct, Internal
Control Policy and Compliance Policy Statement, etc. The Board has
clearly defined the lines of authority and responsibilities of each business
and operational unit to ensure adequate checks and balances.

The Group’s internal control system covers every business and
operational function so as to safeguard its assets against loss and
misappropriation; to maintain proper accounting records for producing
reliable financial information; to provide reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance against material fraud and errors. Policies and procedures are
established to ensure compliance with applicable laws, regulations and
industry standards. To cope with the increasingly stringent requirements
from relevant regulatory authorities together with ever-changing business
environment, the Board has dedicated more resources and efforts to
further strengthen the Group’s management structure and oversight.
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The Group has had in place various risk management policies and
procedures. There are specific committees and units that are responsible
for identifying, assessing, monitoring and managing the risks that the
Group faces. Risk management policies and major risk control limits are
established and approved by the Board or the Management Committee.
A more detailed discussion of the policies and procedures for managing
each of the major types of risk the Group is facing, including credit,
market, liquidity and operational risk, is included in Note 4 to the
financial statements “Financial Risk Management” section.

The Board is responsible for the Group’s internal control system and for
reviewing its effectiveness. The Group’s internal audit function plays
an important role in the Group’s internal control framework. It provides
objective assurance to the Board that a sound internal control system is
maintained and operated in compliance with the established processes
and standards through regular and comprehensive audits on all business
and operational functions. The Audit Committee reviews the significant
issues raised in the internal audit reports. Significant issues raised in the
management letters from external auditors and reports from regulatory
authorities will be brought to the attention of the Audit Committee
to ensure that prompt remedial action is taken. All recommendations
will be properly followed up to ensure they are implemented within
a reasonable period of time. Pursuant to a risk based methodology,
the Audit Department plans its internal audit schedules annually with
audit resources prioritised towards higher risk areas. The Internal Audit
Plan is submitted to the Management Committee for review and the
Audit Committee for approval. To preserve the audit independence, the
Board has established the Audit Charter to set out the authorities and
responsibilities of internal audit function. The Chief Auditor reports
directly to the Audit Committee, Chief Executive Officer and ultimately
reports to the Board.

Accountability and Audit

The directors are responsible for overseeing the preparation of financial
statements of each financial period, which give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Group and of the results and cash flows for
that period. In preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2021, the directors have applied suitable accounting policies
consistently, approved adoption of all Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards which are in conformity with the International Financial
Reporting Standards, and made prudent judgments and estimates, and
prepared the financial statements on a going concern basis.

The Bank has announced its annual and interim results in a timely
manner within the limits of 4 months and 3 months respectively after the
end of the relevant period.
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To the Sole Member of CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of CMB Wing
Lung Bank Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as “the Group”) set out on pages 47 to 204, which comprise
the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December
2021, consolidated income statement, consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to
the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2021, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flow for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have
been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.
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Calculation of expected credit loss (“ECL”) on loans and
advances to customers in Stage 3

We identified the calculation of ECL on loans and advances to customers
in Stage 3 as a key audit matter due to the involvement of significant
management judgement.

As set out in note 4.1 to the consolidated financial statements, the
Group defines the impairment assessment rules by segment to estimate
future cash flows individually or by the Rule-based Approach. The
ECL for non-retail segment at Stage 3 and the ECL for retail segment
with exposure at default not less than HK$10 million at Stage 3
are determined on an individual basis using a discounted cashflow
methodology. The expected future cash flows are based on the credit risk
estimates as at the reporting date, reflecting reasonable and supportable
assumptions and projections of future recoveries and expected future
receipts of interest. Collateral is taken into account if it is likely that the
recovery of the outstanding amount will include realisation of collateral
based on its estimated fair value of collateral at the time of expected
realisation, less costs for obtaining and selling the collateral. The cash
flows are discounted at a reasonable approximation of the effective
interest rate.

As at 31 December 2021, as set out in note 4.1(h) to the consolidated
financial statements, gross loans and advances to customers mainly
comprised of corporate and individual loans amounting to HK$194,000
million. HK$1,752 million out of the gross loans and advances to
customers balance has been classified as Stage 3 loans. An ECL of
HK$1,087 million has been recognised in relation to these loans.

The Group’s disclosures with regards to the relevant significant
accounting policies, the related financial risk management as well as
the relevant critical accounting estimates and judgements are contained
in notes 1.7, 2.1 and 4.1(c) respectively to the consolidated financial
statements.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Our procedures in relation to the calculation of ECL on loans and
advances to customers in Stage 3 included the following:

—  Understanding the Group’s policies and methodology for the
determination of ECL;

— Assessing the key controls over credit approval, review and
monitoring processes, the internal credit rating system, impairment
assessment processes and collateral valuation,;

—  Assessing the reasonableness of management’s internal credit rating
for a selection of performing loans by reviewing the corresponding
loan files;

—  Assessing the reasonableness of management’s classification
of a selection of the credit-impaired loans by reviewing the
corresponding loan files;

—  Examining the collateral valuation reports and other evidence
provided by management and challenging the reasonableness of
management’s assumptions in determining the estimated fair value
of the collateral at the time of expected realisation and the cost for
obtaining and selling the collateral;

— Evaluating and challenging key assumptions underlying the
management’s credit risk estimates, projection of future recoveries,
expected future receipts of interest and approximation of effective
interest rate estimation; and

—  Testing the arithmetic accuracy of the calculation of the impairment
provision for a sample of loans and advances to customers in Stage 3.
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Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the annual
report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with
Governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the
Group’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion solely to you in accordance with section
405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

— Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

—  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

—  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by the directors.
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—  Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

—  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

—  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards
applied.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent
auditor’s report is Ha Hong Yiu, Vico.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

15 March 2022
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2021 2020
AR BWTon W T
Note HK$’000 HK$’000

FLE A Interest income 5 6,969,693 7,966,964
FE T H Interest expense 6 (2,779,493) (4,109,301)
A B A Net interest income 4,190,200 3,857,663
Pk as 2 B A A A Fees and commission income 1,453,820 1,304,359
IR 5 2 e AR 4 32 i Fees and commission expense (238,556)  (215,633)
R 5 B A A A Net fees and commission income 7 1,215,264 1,088,726
PRERE SRIA Insurance operating income 8 826,309 684,266
1938 7 W \ Net trading gain 9 239,019 370,295
:ﬂ%u//}$1§fﬁ§ﬁ‘)\ﬁ\m - Net gain on disposal of financial assets

R AR 2 S AE 2 P4 at fair value through other

comprehensive income 148,770 123,620

HoAt g £ A Other operating income 10 219,945 220,822
BEBA Operating income 6,839,507 6,345,392
TR B R AE Net insurance claims 8 (374,426)  (340,845)
RIGIEREERZEEBRA Operating income net of insurance claims 6,465,081 6,004,547
CE ST Operating expenses 11 (2,630,423) (2,532,559)
2 T A6 4 A T = 7 S v A Operating profit before impairment charge 3,834,658 3,471,988
IERIEREES Impairment losses 12 (477,369)  (439,809)
2 2K i A Operating profit 3,357,289 3,032,179
BEYEZ N TEERE Fair value losses on investment properties 25 (85,680) (196,810)
H g HoAth W 26 M e 2 Net gain/(loss) on disposal of other

Files, (E18) properties and equipment 2,502 (82)
R ] 92 i 8 LA 31 e 2 Net loss on redemption of financial

Gl TR 1518 instruments at amortised cost 13 (12,530) (214)
B A ] 2 1 1R Net loss on disposal of an associate (199,145) =
JRRE A e [ 42 o B 2 8 i Share of net profit of jointly controlled entities 44,835 44,444
JREA g ) 2 1 s Share of net profit of associates 496,327 512,882
I 756 i ¥ A1 Profit before taxation 3,603,598 3,392,399
B A AL Income tax 16 (571,704) (520,402)
A A B i A Profit for the year 3,031,894 2,871,997
SR Attributable to:

ARAT R Equity shareholders of the Bank 3,031,505 2,872,237

FEHE Tl 1) B SRR 25 Non-controlling interests 389 (240)

BN FES2HEEE 204 HZ B IS4
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statements.

The notes on pages 52 to 204 form part of these consolidated financial
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2021 2020
T i
HK$’000 HK$’000

AEBRN  Profitfortheyear 3,031,894 2,871,997
A A B Al 2 T Other comprehensive income/(expense)

Wtk () for the year
HAZ T RE W 4 JH 2 Items that may be reclassified subsequently to

Wik ZIHH : the income statement:

DA SPAB (B 56 A HoAh 4 T Financial assets at fair value through other

Wit 2 4z Rl A comprehensive income

— PEE SO — Changes in fair value 174,773 35,199

— A RN I 25 — Transfer to income statement on disposal (148,770) (123,620)

— JAIRAE R Wi 25 28 — Transfer to income statement on impairment 55,702 63,218
JRE AL B A ) 2 feti A Share of associates’ reserves (5,756) (3,976)
JRE AV H ] 2 i BT 8 % £ Share of jointly controlled entities’ reserves (272) -
R 375 A Y BA 5 # % Exchange difference on translation of financial

2 AR 1 T S0 25 4 statements of overseas operations 116,232 381,570
Al A T i 2 Y B Effect of deferred taxation on other comprehensive

ARFE R IH 2 5 2B income items (14,451) 5,552

HEBEAGENH 2 EWSEE Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to
ZHEH : the income statement:

DA A (B 56 A FoAth 2 T Equity securities at fair value through other

Wi gt 2 P HE o8 comprehensive income

— AP s — Changes in fair value (68,138) 131,089
S AR AT 2R S g Actuarial gains on defined benefit schemes 21,523 59,296
Al 4 T i 2 T H B Effect of deferred taxation on

IRIERYIH 2 5 2 other comprehensive income items 3,392) (6,719)
AEERfeEbE Other compreliensive income for the year 127451 541,609
A AF 4 T G A A AR Total comprehensive income for the year 3,159,345 3,413,606
BBt - Attributable to:

ENTEY S Equity shareholders of the Bank 3,158,956 3,413,846

T 122 1 10 P R A Non-controlling interests 389 (240)

NS H 255204 H 2 iE R A % 4F  The notes on pages 52 to 204 form part of these consolidated financial
G M IRER —HB 0 statements.
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2021 2020
R BT BT
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
BE Assets
A4~ RIZEFU R Cash, balances and placements with and
loans and advances to banks 17 70,303,930 85,217,010
i TR Derivative financial instruments 18 503,360 1,620,404
PAAEES AR AR Financial assets at fair value through
& Rl profit or loss 19 2,575,441 4,360,483
[erEra<y Investments in securities 20 102,877,910 82,748,994
B A BRI Advances and other accounts 21 207,780,923 197,508,371
L[] 22 ) B B R 2 Interests in jointly controlled entities 23 237,468 221,380
k=N Interests in associates 24 248,833 3,633,892
E'S-LYES Investment properties 25 2,695,310 2,832,290
PR 4 M 3 Interests in leasehold land 26 150,167 153,921
HoAth W S Ko 5 Other properties and equipment 27 1,637,470 1,668,373
A [ Y A T Tax recoverable 12,429 14,956
A% JE R TE Deferred tax assets 30 51,475 46,746
MEE Total assets 389,074,716 380,026,820
i Liabilities
HEX=¢ Deposits and balances from banks 30,281,502 39,874,412
LHIRIAT 2 Afk Trading liabilities 348,837 154,331
fiitE&m TR Derivative financial instruments 18 514,382 1,284,107
BFE N Deposits from customers 28 293,060,718 270,121,858
AT Z A Certificates of deposit issued 270,000 7,454,237
i 2 SRR Subordinated debts issued 29 3,115,586 3,097,196
HWBIE Current taxation 440,696 679,510
AR JIE o T 4 Deferred tax liabilities 30 2,237 32,425
HCAth B IH 12 TR Other accounts and accruals 31 8,607,947 7,619,821
REfE Total liabilities 336,641,905 330,317,897
HE 4 Equity
&S Share capital 32 1,160,951 1,160,951
fiti Reserves 33 43,686,589 40,962,985
B B A A AT IO 4 A W Total equity attributable to shareholders
of the Bank 44,847,540 42,123,936
HOMiER TH Additional equity instruments 29 7,574,573 7,574,573
IEFE 1l 1 e TR 2 Non-controlling interests 10,698 10,414
HE 25 AR Total equity 52,432,811 49,708,923
W4 M BB AR AE Total equity and liabilities 389,074,716 380,026,820

KOO 4F=H T HHH#ESREE

2 SRR - March 2022.
250 HEHEE LIU Yuan Chairman
vk T IR HONG Bo Director and Chief Executive Officer

HINFES2EEH 204 HZ i B A 45
GBS HEZ —FHM -

statements.

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 15

The notes on pages 52 to 204 form part of these consolidated financial
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BE—_O0 " —

A H =1 —H 1L Z % ¥ For the year ended 31 December 2021

A e .
RERE  HERE BOMEE R
Bank  Financial ) IR ks
Bk BEARRE  premises asset  JUBRHE  DREIGA Additional Non- .
Share Capital revaluation revaluation Other ~ Retained /N equity  controlling it
capital reserve reserve  reserve  reserves  earnings  Sub-fotal instruments  interests  Total
W Wk #WTx Wk BT #WTx #WTx  #WTx BNtk #WTx
HKS’000  HK$000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS$000
RZOZ04—F—H At 1 January 2020 1,160,951 57,500 502,798 (158,109) 661,759 36,708,762 39,023,661 7,708,361 1115 46,743,137
ZOZOMFHEHAFMNE ©  Changes in equity for 2020:
ARG Net profit for the year - - - - - 28T 287037 = (40) 2871997
FERART Other comprehensive
() / eds (expense)/income for the year - - (10,011) 120,537 381,743 49,340 541,609 - - 541,609
$¢Eﬂf%ﬁ )/ Total comprehensive (expense)/
ik A income for the year - - (10,011) 120,537 381,743 2,921,577 3413846 - (240) 3,413,606
T E VAT Transfer to retained earnings on
Hft2 fee 2 IR A0 disposal of equity securities
LN at fair value through other
comprehensive income - - - 39,386 - (39,386) = = = =
iR HsMER LA Redemption of additional equity
instruments - - - - - 121,600 121,600 (1,236,600) (1,115,000)
BT ER TR Issue of additional equity
instruments - - - - - - - 1,102,812 - 1,102,812
BRI B Amount decrease in
non-controlling interests - - - - - - - - (461) (461)
BAEE L AAE Distribution for additional
equity instruments - - - - - (@s070)  (435,171) - - (35170
REOZOFF=A=F—H  At31 December 2020 and
RZ0Z—4—H-H 1 January 2021 1,160,951 57,500 582,787 1814 1,043,502 39277382 42,123936 7,574,573 10414 49,708,923
ZO- RN Changes in equity for 2021:
AR A Net profit for the year - - - - - 3031505 3,031,505 - 389 3,031,894
45@3/3\11@%@ Other comprehensive
gt /(i) income/(expense) for the year - - 3,380 (10,133) 37,367 96,837 127451 - - 127,451
4&@&%@&& / Total comprehensive income/

(i) 4 (expense) for the year - - 3,380 (10,133) 371367 3128342 3,158,956 - 389 3,159,345
LN Transfer to contingency reserve - - - - 234 (234) - - - -
JAE VA FE (A } Transfer to retained earnings on

K2 e 2 IR AR disposal of equity securities
HAREGER at fair value through other
comprehensive income - - - 1373 - (1,373) - - - -
BRI B Amount decrease in
non-controlling interests - - - - - - - - (105) (105)
B LA Distribution for additional
equity instruments - - - - - (435352)  (43535) - - (435382)
REZOZ—E+ZA=1+—H  At31 December 2021 1,160,951 57,500 586,167 (6,946) 1,081,103 41,968,765 44,847,540 7,574,573 10,698 52,432,811

AT 0 ZOFNEEL

TR E B AT

MIRRSN— B AN K BRI R EAEE
AEHREIENER1,000,000,000 70 (%5
[|] 7 % 1,103,000,0007C) B 1T
AW 188,000 0T EL A R 7 T B A FTBR A

HE o
WRF 52 H

MBIk — R o

BE204 H 2 iR A AR 4

During the year of 2020, the Bank issued undated non-cumulative
subordinated capital securities which qualified as additional Tier
1 capital of the Bank totalling RMB1,000,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$1,103,000,000). Direct issuance costs of HK$188,000 are accounted
for as a deduction from the equity instruments.

The notes on pages 52 to 204 form part of these consolidated financial
statements.
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HEBESHRER
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

T+ H =+ —HIEZ ¥ For the year ended 31 December 2021

—O0=— —0=0
2021 2020
AR BT BT
Note HK$’000 HK$’000

BEBBHZBRESRAGH Cash generated from operations 37(a) 7,703,501 29,222,576
SO A e R A3 Hong Kong profits tax paid (672,692) (427,475)
AT AN IE Overseas tax paid (187,707) (175,913)
BREMZHSWARB  Net cash generated from operating activities - 6,843,102 28,619,188
P& WG Investing activities
AR A HRE Purchase of investment in securities (100,369,607) (71,056,246)
R ] 35 S Proceeds from sale and redemption

i 2 #KIH of investment in securities 80,276,323 51,814,244
B B A | BT 2 R Proceeds from disposal of an associate 3,624,272 =
LlﬁCEX;jEHT'}tfﬁ'JEﬁ@& Dividends received from jointly

/NI P I8 controlled entities and associates 29,488 27,148
S At ) 3 T B AR Payment for additions of other properties and

equipment (120,610) (270,015)

B HAh ) 2E K Proceeds from disposal of

anﬁF)ﬂ%"Z:*ﬁIE other properties and equipment 5,037 541
BREH L HE WA R Net cash used in investing activities ~~~ (16,555097) (19,484,328)
il ¥ 1 ) Financing activities
BOMER TH I Distribution for additional equity instruments (435,352) (435,171)
BATRESMER TR Issue of additional equity instruments - 1,102,812
JE Iml BE A £ TR Redemption of additional equity instruments - (1,236,600)
AT E AR Payment of lease liabilities (117,645) (117,321)
T H2E i ) JBCPRORE 4 1Y D Amount decrease in non-controlling interests (105) (461)
MAWH LB HEFHE  Net cash used in financing activities (553,102)  (686.741)
BRERFRBEEADZ Net (decrease)/increase in cash and

F (W), Hm cash equivalents (10,265,097) 8,448,119
B—H—HHEK Cash and cash equivalents

E GRS E| at 1 January 54,762,820 45,654,718
G e S 5 )y 2 5 2 Effects of foreign exchange rate changes 400,835 659,983
BRH_H=1+—HB&Rk Cash and cash equivalents

FFB4EHEAE at 31 December 37(b) 44,898,558 54,762,820
BREEHZHESREMEE ©  Cash flows from operating activities include:
FLE A Interest received 6,524,285 7,872,248
FR 3 Interest paid 2,786,190 4,287,265
JB Sl A Dividends received 105,459 76,852

A2 H B 204 H Z b BB A 45

G BREZ —wR G o

statements.

The notes on pages 52 to 204 form part of these consolidated financial
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1 Significant accounting policies
1.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRSs),
which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(HKASs) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (HKICPA) and accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong. The consolidated financial statements
also comply with the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
(including derivative financial instruments), financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive income and investment properties.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgments in the process of applying the
Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note
2.

The HKICPA has issued a number of amendments to HKFRSs, which are
effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021.
The Group adopted the following revised HKFRSs which are relevant to
its operations:

— Amendments to HKFRS 9, HKAS 39, HKFRS 7, HKFRS 4 and
HKFRS 16, Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — Phase 2, address
issues that might affect financial reporting when a company replaces
the old interest rate benchmark with an alternative benchmark rate
as a result of the interest rate benchmark reform. The amendments
complement those issued in November 2019 and relate to changes
to contractual cash flows: a company will not have to derecognise
or adjust the carrying amount of financial instruments for changes
required by the interest rate benchmark reform, but will instead
update the effective interest rate to reflect the change to the
alternative benchmark rate. The adoption of these amendments has
not had a material impact on the Group’s financial statements. For
more details of the Interest Rate Benchmark Reform transition,
please refer to Note 42.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

Up to the date of issue of these consolidated financial statements, the
HKICPA has also issued certain new/revised HKFRSs which are not
yet effective for the accounting period beginning on 1 January 2021 and
have not been early adopted by the Group. The Group is in the process of
making an assessment of what the impact of these new/revised HKFRSs
is expected to be in the period of initial application. The following new/
revised HKFRSs are relevant to the Group’s operations:

—  Amendments to HKFRS 3, Reference to the Conceptual Framework,
which is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2022.

— Amendments to HKAS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment —
Proceeds before Intended Use, which is effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2022.

—  Amendments to HKAS 37, Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a
Contract, which is effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2022.

—  HKFRS 17, Insurance Contracts, which is effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023.

Amendments to HKFRS 3 update a reference in HKFRS 3 to the
Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting issued in 2018. The
amendments also add to HKFRS 3 an exception to its requirement
for an entity to refer to the Conceptual Framework to determine what
constitutes an asset or a liability, that for some types of liabilities and
contingent liabilities, an entity applying HKFRS 3 should instead refer
to HKAS 37. The exception has been added to avoid an unintended
consequence of updating the reference to the Conceptual Framework.
The application of these amendments will not have a material impact on
the Group’s financial statements.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 16 prohibit an entity from deducting from the
cost of an item of property, plant and equipment the proceeds from
selling items produced before that asset is available for use. The
related sales proceeds together with the costs of providing these items
as determined by HKAS 2, should be included in profit and loss. The
amendments are applied retrospectively, but only to items of property,
plant and equipment made available for use on or after the beginning
of the earliest period presented in the financial statements in which the
entity first applies the amendments. The application of these amendments
will not have a material impact on the Group’s financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 37 clarify that for the purpose of assessing
whether a contract is onerous, the cost of fulfilling the contract includes
both the incremental costs of fulfilling that contract and an allocation of
other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts. The amendments
are applied to contracts for which exist at the date when the amendments
are first applied, with the cumulative effect of applying the amendments
to be recognised as an opening balance adjustment to retained earnings
or other component of equity, as appropriate. The comparatives are not
restated. The application of these amendments will not have a material
impact on the Group’s financial statements.

HKFRS 17 supersedes the current insurance contracts standard HKFRS
4. The new standard establishes the principles for the recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of insurance contracts, with
an objective to ensure that an entity provides relevant information that
faithfully represents insurance contracts. The Group is in the process of
considering its impact.

1.2 Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2021 comprise the Bank and its subsidiaries and the Group’s interests in
associates and jointly controlled entities.

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists when the
Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement
with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its
power over the entity. They include entities in which the Bank, directly
or indirectly, controls the composition of the Board of Directors, controls
more than half of the voting power or holds more than half of the issued
share capital.

Interests in subsidiaries are consolidated into the financial statements
from the date on which control commences until the date that control
ceases.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.2 Consolidation (Continued)

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions
between group companies are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting from inter-
company transactions are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.

The Group has interests in certain unconsolidated structured entities
which include (i) investment funds established and managed by the
Group to generate fees from managing assets on behalf of investors; and
(i1) third-party managed investment funds purchased by the Group.

The maximum exposure to loss from the Group’s interests in
unconsolidated structured entities is the carrying amount of the assets
held and is included in Notes 19 and 20. As at 31 December 2021, no
financial support was given to the unconsolidated structured entities
(2020: Nil).

1.3 Jointly controlled entities

A jointly controlled entity is an entity which operates under a contractual
arrangement whereby the Group and other parties undertake an economic
activity which is subject to joint control and none of the participating
parties has unilateral control over the economic activity.

A jointly controlled entity is an arrangement whereby the Group and
other parties contractually agree to share control of the arrangement, and
have rights to the net assets of the arrangement.

The Group’s interests in jointly controlled entities are accounted for in
the consolidated financial statements under the equity method and are
initially recorded at cost and adjusted thereafter for the post acquisition
change in the Group’s share of the jointly controlled entities’ net assets
and any impairment losses relating to the investment. The Group’s share
of the post-acquisition, post-tax results of the jointly controlled entities
and any impairment losses for the year are recognised in the consolidated
income statement, whereas the Group’s share of the post-acquisition
post-tax items of the jointly controlled entities’ other comprehensive
income is recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.4 Associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group has significant influence,
but not control or joint control, over its management, including
participation in the financial and operating policy decision. This is
generally accompanied by a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of
the voting rights.

The Group’s interests in associates are accounted for in the consolidated
financial statements under the equity method and are initially recorded
at cost and adjusted thereafter for the post acquisition change in the
Group’s share of the associates’ net assets and any impairment losses
relating to the investment. The Group’s share of the post-acquisition,
post-tax results of the associates and any impairment losses for the
year are recognised in the consolidated income statement, whereas the
Group’s share of the post-acquisition post-tax items of the associates’
other comprehensive income is recognised in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income.

1.5 Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or
receivable. Provided it is probable that economic benefits will flow to
the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured
reliably, revenue is recognised in the consolidated income statement as
follows:

(a) Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense for all financial instruments are
recognised in the consolidated income statement on an accruals
basis using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset or a financial liability and of
allocating the interest income or interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life
of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to
the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability.
When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates
cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial
instrument (for example, prepayment options) but does not consider
future credit losses. The calculation includes all amounts paid or
received between parties to the contract, including cash rebates
granted in relation to residential mortgage loans, that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all other
premiums or discounts.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.5 Revenue recognition (Continued)

(a) Interest income and expense (Continued)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

Once a financial asset has been written down as a result of an
impairment loss, interest income is recognised using the rate of
interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose
of measuring the impairment loss. Subsequent increase of such
net present value of impaired assets due to the passage of time is
recognised as interest income.

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income arises on financial services provided
by the Group and is recognised when the corresponding service
is provided, except where the fee is charged to cover the costs
of a continuing service to, or risk borne for, the customer, or is
interest in nature. In these cases, the fee is recognised as income
in the accounting period in which the cost or risk is incurred and is
accounted for as interest income.

Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase contract

Finance income implicit in finance lease and hire purchase
payments is recognised as interest income over the period of the
leases so as to produce an approximately constant periodic rate
of return on the outstanding net investment in the leases for each
accounting period. Contingent rentals receivable are recognised
as income in the accounting period in which they are earned.
Commission paid to dealers for acquisition of finance lease loans
or hire purchase contracts is included in the carrying value of the
assets and amortised to the consolidated income statement over the
expected life of the lease as an adjustment to interest income.

Rental income for operating lease

Rental income receivable under operating leases is recognised
as other operating income in equal instalments over the periods
covered by the lease term, except where an alternative basis is more
representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived from the use
of the leased asset. Lease incentives granted are recognised in the
consolidated income statement as an integral part of the aggregate
net lease payments receivable. Contingent rentals receivable are
recognised as income in the accounting period in which they are
earned.

Dividend income

Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised when
the shareholder’s right to receive payment is established. Dividend
income from listed investments is recognised when the share price
of the investment goes ex-dividend.

57



58

Annual Report 2021 CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited
R KERAT A RA T =0 — 44

IR LR

Notes to the Financial Statements

1 EEEFBOR ()
1.6 & RLE &

SR ) 2 R EE ) 5 LT R sk
HMASN IR & MEE - DA EER
N Al 28 THT Wi 4 2 < Al 7 % LA A ST
HEs ARARIRZ S MEE - MBI
PR 4 Al E ) T SR X % B A
B BB AP EE R EE > Il
B B AE A U AR IR PR o

(a) FZHEH LRI 2 il &

DASCHR & %) B e 4 H AR B 7 A
APHAZEmMEE > WHBESR
18 I SO A 4 BUA L RO > S 4k
AT IR o

LH 2 4 iV 7 DL E I B2 5
JEAHEST B0 U AT > A EAR R T
TR RS J7 3 w00 8 R A
HR o S EAT R IR G MR RT - A
T 1L Y A R ) ) R ) 9% S Y
AR AT EL o 5 9ol (0 YE B BRI AR AR
[l 980 2 - B 8 (B 4R 2k 9 o 4 i 5k
[ o

I 45 K ) 4 A 8
5 B RER - AT I R
Bl -

1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.6 Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets under the following categories:
financial assets at amortised cost, financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income, and financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss. The classification depends on the business model and
the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets, or the
election of fair value option. Management determines the classification
at initial recognition.

(a) Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets that are held within a business model whose
objective is to collect the contractual cash flows, and that have
contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding, are measured at
amortised cost.

These financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus
transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method. Impairment allowances
are recognised in profit or loss with corresponding adjustment
to an allowance account which reduces the carrying amounts of
these assets. If the amount of impairment allowances decreases in
subsequent periods, the impairment loss is reversed through profit
or loss.

This category includes most of the balances and placements with
and loans and advances to banks, advances to customers, certain
trade bills and debt securities.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.6 Financial assets (Continued)

(b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets that are held within a business model whose
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and
selling financial assets, and that have contractual cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income.

These financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus
transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at fair value.
The subsequent changes in the fair value of these assets (except
those relating to interest income and impairment) are recognised
in other comprehensive income. Impairment allowances are
recognised in profit or loss with corresponding adjustment to other
comprehensive income without reducing the carrying amounts
of these assets. The amounts that are recognised in profit or loss
are the same as the amounts that would have been recognised in
profit or loss if these assets have been measured at amortised cost.
If the amount of impairment allowances decreases in subsequent
periods, the impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss. Upon
derecognition, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in
other comprehensive income shall be transferred to profit or loss.

This category includes most of the trade bills, debt securities,
certain balances and placements with and loans and advances to
banks, and advances to customers.

The Group has also elected to designate some equity investments
(that is not held for trading) at fair value through other
comprehensive income. The subsequent changes in the fair value
of these equity investments are recognised in other comprehensive
income, with only dividend income recognised in profit or
loss. Unlike the financial assets mentioned above, these equity
investments are not subject to impairment assessment. Upon
derecognition, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised
in other comprehensive income shall not be transferred to profit or
loss, and shall be transferred to retained earnings.

59



60

Annual Report 2021 CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited
R KERAT A RA T =0 — 44

IR LR

Notes to the Financial Statements

1 FEFGHEHBOR ()
1.6 &l E (4)
(c) LIZSFAE(EZFA B a2 %/ B

LS 0 45 v 8 T - RRLE DL
B (A6 A H 5 IR 2 B B I 9 8
AP EERABERZ E/ME
E:i o

(i) MEURAPEERAEGRZ
EMEE

EMEE

— S O A B S T
DL £ 4035 4 U0
T BB 1 % B o
o

—  HB SR IFE S S A
A B IH > 8

— G IRAEE DL A PE A
B R

FIHLE LA PE (E 56 A 8 1 R

3 -

I 55 <l DS PR (YT
I wERs > A2 o AR H S
As R A A AR DL
HEE  WEFEEERZA
P (5 80 I T A W2 R I

W8 A [ e DL AP EEREA
EEY et MR €T
Bl  WESMEEATEE
T ERFAY

BRI 3 B A5 e
ALK -

1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.6 Financial assets (Continued)
(¢) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial assets mandatorily
measured at fair value through profit or loss and financial assets
designated at fair value through profit or loss.

(1) Financial assets mandatorily measured at fair value through
profit or loss

Financial assets that:

— are held in a business model whose objective is neither
hold to collect contractual cash flows nor hold to collect
contractual cash flows and sell, or

—  have contractual cash flows that are not solely payments
of principal and interest, or

— are not designated at fair value through profit or loss

are mandatorily measured at fair value through profit or loss.

These financial assets are initially recognised at fair value, with
transaction costs taken directly to the income statement, and are
subsequently measured at fair value. The subsequent changes
in the fair value of these assets are recognised as “Net gain/
loss arising from financial instruments mandatorily measured
at fair value through profit or loss” in the consolidated income
statement. These financial assets are not subject to impairment
assessment.

This category mainly composed of debt and equity investments.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.6 Financial assets (Continued)

(¢c) VAL TEEGFA B RIS 2 &ZE  (c) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (Continued)
(#)

(i1) Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
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Financial assets that meet the amortised cost or fair value
through other comprehensive income criteria may be designated
by management to be measured at fair value through profit
or loss (“fair value option”) at inception if they meet the
following criteria:

— The designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency (sometimes
referred to as “an accounting mismatch”) that would
otherwise arise from measuring the financial assets or
recognising the gains and losses on them on different
bases; or

— A group of financial assets is managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with a documented risk management or
investment strategy, and this is the basis on which
information about these assets is provided internally to the
management.

These financial assets are initially recognised at fair value,
with transaction costs taken directly to the income statement,
and are subsequently measured at fair value. The subsequent
changes in the fair value of these assets are recognised as
“Net gain/loss arising from financial instruments designated at
fair value through profit or loss” in the consolidated income
statement. These financial assets are not subject to impairment
assessment.

This category mainly composed of debt securities.

B BE A B e S Jp HAR S H Y > Bl Purchases and sales of securities are recognised on trade-date — the date
AL G4 T A4 H b — K%  on which the Group becomes a party to the contractual provision of the
e o B HIEA B SE T A%  instrument. Loans and advances are recognised when cash is advanced to
g o the borrowers.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.7 Impairment of financial assets
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The Group recognises expected credit loss (“ECL”) on the following
financial assets that are not measured at fair value through profit or loss:

—  Balances and placements with and loans and advances to banks

Debt securities

—  Advances to customers and trade bills

—  Certain loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts

No impairment loss is recognised on equity investments.

At initial recognition, impairment allowance is required for ECL
resulting from default events that are possible within the next 12 months

(or less, where the remaining life is less than 12 months) (“12-month
ECL”).
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In the event of a significant increase in credit risk, impairment allowance
is required for ECL resulting from all possible default events over the
expected life of the financial instrument (“life-time ECL”).

The application of the ECL model will result in three stages of financial

assets:
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— A financial asset is classified under Stage 1 if it was not credit-
impaired upon origination and there has not been a significant
increase in its credit risk since inception. Recognition for 12-month
ECL is required.

— A financial asset is classified under Stage 2 if it was not credit-
impaired upon origination but has since suffered a significant
increase in credit risk. Recognition for life-time ECL is required.

— A financial asset which has been credit-impaired with objective
evidence of default is classified under Stage 3 and is assessed for
life-time ECL.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.7 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Measurement of ECL

The measurement of ECL is a function of the probability of default,
loss given default and the exposure at default. The assessment of the
probability of default and loss given default is based on historical data
adjusted by forward-looking information.

Generally, the ECL is estimated as the difference between all contractual
cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract and
all the cash flows that the Group expects to receive, discounted at the
effective interest rate.

For loan commitments, the ECL is the present value of the difference
between the contractual cash flows that are due to the Group if the
holder of the commitment draws down the loan and the cash flows that
the Group expects to receive if the loan is drawn down.

For financial guarantee contracts, the ECL is the present value of the
expected payments to reimburse the holder of the guarantee contract
less any amounts that the Group expects to receive from the holder, the
debtor or any other party.

Credit-impaired financial assets (Stage 3 assets)

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether a
financial asset is credit-impaired. A financial asset is credit-impaired
when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred. Credit-impaired
financial assets are referred to as Stage 3 assets and interest income is
accrued net of the impairment amounts. Evidence that a financial asset is
credit-impaired includes, but is not limited to, the following observable
data:

(i) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

(ii) a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments;

(iii) the Group granting to the borrower, for economic or legal reasons

relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty, a concession that the
lender would not otherwise consider;

(iv) it becoming probable that the borrower will enter into bankruptcy or
other financial reorganisation; or

(v) the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.7 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Credit-impaired financial assets (Stage 3 assets) (Continued)

A loan that has been rescheduled due to a deterioration in the borrower’s
financial condition is usually considered to be credit-impaired unless
there is evidence that the risk of not receiving contractual cash flows has
reduced significantly and there are no other indicators of impairment.

Definition of default

The Group considers that default has occurred when contractual
payments are more than 90 days past due.

Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk of a financial asset has significantly
increased since origination, both quantitative and qualitative information
that is reasonable and supportable, including historical experience and
forward-looking information is considered.

More details on the determination of a significant increase in credit risk
are set out in Note 4.1.

Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment, unless there is
reasonable and supportable information that demonstrates otherwise, the
Group presumes that there has been a significant increase in credit risk
when contractual payments are 30 days past due or more.

Modification

A financial asset is modified when the contractual terms governing the
cash flows of a financial asset are modified between initial recognition
and maturity of the financial asset.

The modified financial asset is derecognised if the existing agreement
is cancelled and a new agreement is made on substantially different
terms or if the terms of an existing agreement are modified such that the
modified financial asset is a substantially different financial instrument.

In the case where the modified financial asset is derecognised, the ECL
is remeasured at the date of derecognition to determine the net carrying
amount of the asset at that date. The difference between this revised
carrying amount and the fair value of the new financial asset will lead to
a gain/loss on derecognition.

The new financial asset will generally has an impairment allowance
measured based on 12-month ECL.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.7 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Modiftication (Continued)

Where a modification does not lead to derecognition, the Group
calculates the modification gain/loss by comparing the gross carrying
amount before and after the modification (excluding the ECL allowance).

The Group determines if the credit risk of the modified financial asset
has increased significantly since initial recognition by comparing the
risk of a default occurring at the reporting date (based on the modified
contractual terms) and that at initial recognition (based on the original,
unmodified contractual terms).

If the credit risk remains significantly higher than what was expected
at initial recognition, the impairment allowance will continue to be
measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. The impairment allowance
will only be measured based on 12-month ECL when there is evidence
of the borrower’s improved repayment behaviour following modification
leading to a reversal of the previous significant increase in credit risk.

Write-off

Loans and debt securities are written off with related impairment
allowances (either partially or in full) when there is no realistic prospect
of recovery. This is the case when the Group determines that the
borrower does not have assets or sources of income that could generate
sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write-off.
Such loans and debt securities are written off after all the necessary
procedures have been completed and the amount of the loss has been
determined. However, financial assets that are written off could still be
subject to enforcement activities in order to comply with the Group’s
procedures for recovery of amounts due. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off decrease the impairment charge to
income statement.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.7 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Presentation of allowance for ECL in the statement of financial position

Impairment allowances for ECL are presented in the statement of
financial position as follows:

financial assets at amortised cost: as a deduction from the gross
carrying amount of the assets;

— financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income:
no impairment allowance is presented in the statement of financial
position as the carrying amount of these assets is their fair value.
However, the impairment allowance is recognised in the financial
asset revaluation reserve; and

—  loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts: generally, as a
provision on the liabilities side.

1.8 Financial liabilities and equity instruments

The Group classifies its financial liabilities under the following
categories: financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss,
deposits, certificates of deposit issued, subordinated debts issued and
other liabilities. All financial liabilities are classified at inception and
recognised initially at fair value.

(a) Financial liabilities at fair value through protfit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: trading liabilities and
financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss.

(1) Trading liabilities

Trading liabilities are financial liabilities that are incurred
principally for the purpose of repurchasing in the short term.
It is carried at fair value and any changes in fair value are
recognised as “Net gain/loss arising from financial instruments
mandatorily measured at fair value through profit or loss” in
the consolidated income statement.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.8 Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Continued)
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loss

A financial liability is designated as fair value through profit
or loss if it is so designated at inception. Financial liabilities
so designated include certain certificates of deposit issued and
certain deposits received from customers that are embedded
with derivatives. A financial liability is typically so designated
if it meets the following criteria:

—  The designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency (sometimes
referred to as “an accounting mismatch”) that would
otherwise arise from measuring the financial liabilities
or recognising the gains and losses on them on different
bases;

— A group of financial liabilities is managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with a documented risk management or
investment strategy, and this is the basis on which
information about these liabilities is provided internally to
the management; or

— It relates to those financial instruments embedded with
derivatives which significantly modify the cash flows that
would otherwise be required under the contract.

Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or
loss are carried at fair value and any gains and losses arising
from changes in fair value are recognised as “Net gain/loss
arising from financial instruments designated at fair value
through profit or loss” in the consolidated income statement,
except for fair value changes arising from own credit risks are
recognised as other comprehensive income and subsequently
reclassified to the retained earnings upon derecognition.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.8 Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Continued)

(b) Deposits, certificates of deposit issued, subordinated debts issued
and other liabilities

Deposits, certificates of deposit issued and subordinated debts
issued, other than those classified as financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss, together with other financial liabilities
are carried at amortised cost. Any difference between proceeds net
of transaction costs and the redemption value is recognised in the
consolidated income statement over the period of the other financial
liabilities using the effective interest method.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities.
Equity instruments issued by the Group are recognised at the
proceeds received from issuance, net of direct issue costs.

1.9 Repos and reverse repos

Securities and bills sold to a counterparty with an obligation to
repurchase at a pre-determined price on a specified future date under
a repurchase agreement are referred to as repos. Securities and bills
purchased from a counterparty with an obligation to re-sell to the
counterparty at a pre-determined price on a specified future date under a
resale agreement are referred to as reverse repos.

Repos are initially recorded as deposits and balances from banks at the
actual amount of cash received from the counterparty. Financial assets
given as collateral for repurchase agreements are not derecognised.
Reverse repos are initially recorded as balances and placements with
banks at the actual amount of cash paid to the counterparty. Financial
assets received as collateral under reverse repurchase agreements are not
recognised in the statement of financial position. The difference between
sale and repurchase price is recognised as interest income or interest
expense over the life of the agreements using the effective interest
method.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.10 Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at
their fair value. Certain derivatives embedded in financial liabilities are
treated as separate derivatives when their economic characteristics and
risks are not closely related to those of the host contract and the host
contract is not carried at fair value through profit or loss. All derivatives
are carried as assets when fair value is positive and as liabilities when
fair value is negative. Subsequent changes in fair value are recognised in
income statement.

Derivative transactions are offset and the net amount is reported in the
consolidated statement of financial position when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.

1.11 Valuation of securities and derivatives

The fair value of financial instruments is based on their quoted market
prices at the valuation date without any deduction for estimated future
selling costs. Financial assets are priced at current bid prices while
financial liabilities are priced at current ask prices. For unlisted securities
and where the market for a financial instrument is not active, the Group
estimates fair value by using valuation techniques. These include the use
of recent arm’s length transactions, reference to other instruments that
are substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis, and option
pricing models refined to reflect the issuer’s specific circumstances.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.12 Investment properties

Land and/or buildings which are owned and/or held under a leasehold
interest for long-term rental yields and/or for capital appreciation, and
that are not occupied by the companies in the Group, are classified as
investment property. When the Group holds a property interest under an
operating lease to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, the
interest is classified and accounted for as an investment property on a
property-by-property basis. Any such property interest which has been
classified as an investment property is accounted for as if it were held
under a finance lease, and the same accounting policies are applied to
that interest as are applied to other investment properties leased under
finance leases.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related
transaction costs. After initial recognition, investment property is carried
at fair value. Any gain or loss arising from a change in fair value or from
the retirement or disposal of an investment property is recognised in the
consolidated income statement.

When a property is transferred to investment property following a
change in its use, any difference arising at the date of transfer between
the carrying amount of the property immediately prior to the transfer
and its fair value is recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated separately in equity in the bank premises revaluation
reserve in accordance with HKAS 16 “Property, plant and equipment”.
However, a revaluation increase is recognised as income only to the
extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously
recognised as an expense. Decreases are first set off against increases
on previous valuations of the same asset and thereafter are debited to
the consolidated income statement. Upon disposal of the property, the
relevant portion of the bank premises revaluation reserve is released
and transferred from the bank premises revaluation reserve to retained
earnings.

When an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is reclassified
as premises and its fair value at the date of reclassification becomes its
cost.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.13 Other properties and equipment

(a) FPE

(a) Premises
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Premises represent those properties held for own use and are stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Where
the land and building elements of the leasehold properties held for
own use can be allocated reliably at the inception of the lease, the
land element is accounted for as finance lease if the lease transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to
the leasee. As such, any leasehold land premiums for acquiring the
land leases, or other lease payments, are charged to the consolidated
income statement on a straight line basis over the period of the
lease or where there is impairment, the impairment is charged to
the income statement. Any buildings which are situated on such
land leases are presented as part of premises. Where the land and
building elements of the leasehold properties cannot be allocated
reliably at the inception of the lease, the land and building elements
are treated as a finance lease and classified as premises.

Depreciation of premises is calculated on a straight line basis to
write off the assets over their estimated useful lives as follows:

—  Leasehold land is depreciated over the unexpired terms of the
leases.

— Building and improvements thereto are depreciated over the
lesser of 40 years or the remaining estimated useful life.

(b) Furniture and equipment

Furniture and equipment is stated at cost less depreciation and
impairment losses. Depreciation is calculated on a reducing balance
basis to write off the assets over their estimated useful lives, at
annual rates ranging from 10% to 30%.

T O B A (B 2 AR 2 i A g 4
S H PG - EFE R B2 UL T AR
o o

The asset’s residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.
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An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount.

(c) (EHEEE (¢) Right of use assets
A B E AR E R R I RO SRR
1.22 -

Details on right of use assets are set out in Note 1.22.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.14 Impairment of other assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation,
but are tested annually for impairment and are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. Assets that are subject to
amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value

in use.
1.15 Repossessed assets

Repossessed collateral assets are reported as “Other accounts” under
“Advances and other accounts” and the relevant loans are derecognised.
The repossessed assets are measured at the minimum of the amount of

the related loans and advances, carrying amount and net realisable value.

1.16 Foreign currency translation

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities
are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the
Bank’s functional and presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of
such transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates
of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in the consolidated income statement.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Non-monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at fair value
are translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair
value was determined.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.16 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

Translation differences on non-monetary items such as equity securities
at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in the consolidated
income statement as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation
differences on non-monetary items such as equity securities at fair
value through other comprehensive income are included in other
comprehensive income and accumulated separately in equity.

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the exchange rates approximating the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the dates of the transactions. Assets and liabilities are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the closing foreign exchange rates at the end of
the reporting period. Income and expenses are translated at the average
exchange rates for the period. The resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated separately
in equity in the exchange reserve.

1.17 Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in deferred
tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in deferred tax
assets and liabilities are recognised in the consolidated income statement
except to the extent that they relate to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the relevant
amounts of tax are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the
year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of
the reporting period, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of
previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses
and unused tax credits.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.17 Income tax (Continued)

All deferred tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
the asset can be utilised, are recognised. Future taxable profits that may
support the recognition of deferred tax assets arising from deductible
temporary differences include those that will arise from the reversal
of existing taxable temporary differences, provided those differences
relate to the same taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and are
expected to reverse either in the same period as the expected reversal of
the deductible temporary difference or in periods into which a tax loss
arising from the deferred tax asset can be carried back or forward. The
same criteria are adopted when determining whether existing deductible
temporary differences support the recognition of deferred tax assets
arising from unused tax losses and credits, that is, those differences are
taken into account if they relate to the same taxation authority and the
same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse in a period, or periods,
in which the tax loss or credit can be utilised.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the
expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of
the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
at the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow the
related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the
extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends are
recognised when the liability to pay the related dividends is recognised.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements therein,
are presented separately from each other and are not offset. Current tax
assets are offset against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets
against deferred tax liabilities if the Group has the legally enforceable
right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the
following additional conditions are met:

— in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Group intends
either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously; or
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.17 Income tax (Continued)

— in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either:

— the same taxable entity; or

— different taxable entities, which, in each future period in which
significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets are
expected to be settled or recovered, intend to realise the current
tax assets and settle the current tax liabilities on a net basis or
realise and settle simultaneously.

1.18 Insurance contracts

The Group issues contracts that transfer insurance risk. Insurance
contracts are those contracts that transfer significant insurance risk. As
a general guideline, the Group defines significant insurance risk as the
possibility of having to pay benefits on the occurrence of an insured
event that are at least 10% more than the benefits payable if the insured
event did not occur.

(a) Recognition and measurement

The Group issues various classes of insurance contract including
accident and health, motor vehicles, ships, goods in transit, property
damage, employees’ compensation, general liability and pecuniary
loss. Risks under these insurance policies usually cover one year
duration.

For all these contracts, premiums are recognised as revenue (earned
premiums) proportionally over the period of coverage. The portion
of premium received on in-force contracts that relates to unexpired
risks at the end of the reporting period is reported as the unearned
premium liability. Premiums are shown before deduction of
commission and are net of duties levied on premiums.

Claims and loss adjustment expenses are charged to the consolidated
income statement as incurred. They include direct and indirect
claims settlement costs and arise from events that have occurred
up to the end of the reporting period even if they have not yet been
reported to the Group. Liabilities for unpaid claims are separately
analysed by class of business. They are estimated using the input
of assessments for individual cases reported to the Group and
statistical techniques for the claims incurred but not reported.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.18 Insurance contracts (Continued)

(b) Outstanding claims

Outstanding claims are assessed by reviewing individual claims and
include an estimate for claims incurred but not reported at the end
of reporting date. This provision, although not capable of precise
assessment, has been made in the light of available information
and after taking into account direct claims handling expenses and
possible recoveries from other parties. Indirect expenses relating
to the general administration of claims are not included as part of
outstanding claims.

The provision for claims incurred but not reported at the end of
reporting date is made based on historical experience.

Claims recoverable from reinsurers are included as an asset at the
end of reporting date.

(¢) Deferred acquisition costs (“DAC”)

Commissions and discounts that vary with and are related to
securing new contracts and renewing existing contracts are
capitalised as DAC. All other costs are recognised as expenses
when insured. The DAC is subsequently amortised over the terms of
the insurance policies as premium is earned.

(d) Liability adequacy test

At the end of each reporting period, a liability adequacy test is
performed to ensure the unearned premium reserves net of related
DAC assets are sufficient to cover the contract liabilities. In
performing this test, the current best estimates of future contractual
cash flows and claims handling and maintenance (administration)
expenses, as well as investment income from the assets backing
such liabilities, are used. Any deficiency is immediately charged
to the income statement and a provision for losses arising from
liability adequacy tests (the unexpired risk provision) is established.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.18 Insurance contracts (Continued)

(e) Reinsurance contracts held

®

Contracts held by the Group with reinsurers under which the Group
is compensated for losses on one or more contracts issued by the
Group and that meet the classification requirements for insurance
contracts are classified as reinsurance contracts held. Insurance
contracts entered into by the Group under which the contract holder
is another insurer (inwards reinsurance) are included with insurance
contracts.

The benefits to which the Group is entitled under its reinsurance
contracts held are recognised as reinsurers’ share of insurance
contracts. These assets consist of short-term balances due from
reinsurers, as well as longer term receivables that are dependent on
the expected claims and benefits arising under the related reinsured
insurance contracts. Amounts recoverable from or due to reinsurers
are measured consistently with the amounts associated with the
reinsured insurance contracts and in accordance with the terms of
each reinsurance contract. Premiums ceded and claims reimbursed
are presented on a gross basis.

The Group assesses the reinsurers’ share of insurance contracts
for impairment on an annual basis. If there is objective evidence
that the reinsurers’ share of insurance contracts is impaired, the
Group reduces the carrying amount of the insurance contracts to
its recoverable amount and recognises that impairment loss in the
consolidated income statement.

Receivables and payables related insurance contracts

Receivables and payables are recognised when due. These include
amounts due to and from agents, brokers and insurance contract
holders.

If there is objective evidence that the insurance receivable is
impaired, the Group reduces the carrying amount of the insurance
receivable accordingly and recognises that impairment loss in the
consolidated income statement.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.19 Provisions

Provisions for restructuring costs and legal claims are recognised when
the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. Provisions are not
recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an
outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the
class of obligation as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

1.20 Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the issuer to
make specified payments to reimburse the beneficiary of the guarantee
(“the holder™) for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
payments when due, in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

The fair value of the guarantee (being the guarantee fees received) is
initially recognised as deferred income in the financial statements on
the date that the guarantee was given. Subsequent to initial recognition,
the Group’s liabilities under such guarantees are measured at the higher
of the amount determined in accordance with Note 1.19 and the amount
initially recognised less cumulative amortisation recognised. Any
changes in the liability relating to financial guarantees are recognised in
the income statement.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.21 Employee benefits

Employee benefits include short-term leave entitlements and long-term
staff retirement benefits as follows:

(a) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees. An accrual is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave and long-service leave
as a result of services rendered by employees up to the end of the
reporting period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are
recognised when the absences occur.

(b) Retirement benefits

The Group operates six staff retirement schemes. The assets of
these schemes are all held separately from those of the Group in
independently administered funds.

The Group’s contributions to schemes with defined contribution
arrangements and the mandatory provident fund (“MPF”) schemes
are expensed as incurred.

Annual contributions to the retirement benefit schemes with defined
benefit arrangements are determined based on periodic valuations
of the assets and liabilities of such schemes by qualified actuaries
using the projected unit credit method. Under this method, the cost
of providing retirement benefits is charged to the consolidated
income statement so as to spread the regular cost over the service
lives of employees in accordance with the advice of qualified
actuaries. The defined benefit obligation is measured as the present
value of the estimated future cash outflows using interest rates of
government securities which have terms to maturity approximating
the terms of the related liabilities.

Actuarial gains and losses on defined benefit schemes are
recognised in other comprehensive income and reflected
immediately in retained earnings.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.22 Leases

Where the Group is a lessee, leased assets mainly include properties and
equipment. A right of use asset and a corresponding lease liability are
recognised on the statement of financial position when the leased asset is
available for use.

The right of use asset and the lease liability are to be included in the
statement of financial position as “Other properties and equipment” and
“Other accounts and accruals” respectively.

Lease liability is the discounted present value of the future cash flow of
the lease payments of a lease contract, after taking into account payment
to be made in optional period if the extension option is reasonably
certain to be exercised, using the lessees’ incremental borrowing rate at
the commencement date of the lease as discount rate.

Right of use asset is generally measured at the amount of the lease
liability plus initial direct costs, estimated dismantling or restoring
cost and adjusted by prepaid lease payments. The right of use asset is
subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and
any accumulated impairment losses; and adjusted for any remeasurement
of the lease liability.

After the commencement date, the carrying value of lease liability
will be increased to reflect the unwinding of discount through interest
expense and will be reduced to reflect the lease payments made. The
lease liability will also be remeasured if there is any modification to the
lease contract. A right of use asset is depreciated by straight line method
from commencement date to the end of lease term. In case there is a
purchase option that is expected to be exercised, then the right of use
asset will be depreciated to the end of the useful life of the underlying
asset.

Payments associated with short-term leases are recognised on a straight
line basis as rental expense in the income statement. Short-term leases
are leases with a lease term of 12 months or less.

Leases where substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of
the asset remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases.

Where the Group is a lessor under operating leases, assets leased
out mainly include properties and equipment and are depreciated in
accordance with the Group’s depreciation policies except where the
asset is classified as investment property. Rental income (net of any
incentives given to lessees) is recognised on a straight line basis over the
lease term. Contingent rentals receivable are recognised as income in the
accounting period in which they are earned.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.23 Hire purchase contracts and finance leases

Leases which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee are classified as finance leases.

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, an amount representing
the net investment in the lease is included in the consolidated statement
of financial position as “Advances and other accounts”. The net
investment represents the total rentals receivable under hire purchase
contracts and finance leases less unearned finance income. Impairment
losses are accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy as
set out in Note 1.7. Finance income implicit in the rental receivable is
credited to the consolidated income statement over the lease period or
hire period so as to produce an approximately constant periodic rate of
return on the net investment outstanding for each accounting period.

1.24 Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment item reported
in the consolidated financial statements, are identified from the
financial information provided regularly to the Group’s most senior
executive management for the purposes of allocating resources to, and
assessing the performance of, the Group’s various lines of business and
geographical locations. Information provided to the Group’s most senior
executive management to make decisions about allocating resources and
assessing performance of operating segments is measured in accordance
with HKFRSs.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar economic
characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature of products
and services, the nature of production processes, the type or class
of customers, the methods used to distribute the products or provide
the services, and the nature of the regulatory environment. Operating
segments which are not individually material may be aggregated if they
share a majority of these criteria.

1.25 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise balances with original maturity within three months from the
date of acquisition including cash, balances with banks, treasury bills and
certificates of deposit that are readily convertible into known amounts
of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value. Balances from banks, which form an integral part of the Group’s
cash management, are also included as a component of cash and cash
equivalents.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.26 Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a related party is a person
or entity that is related to the Group.

(a) A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to the
Group if that person:

(1) has control or joint control over the Group;

(i1) has significant influence over the Group; or

(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of the Group or
of a parent of the Group.

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following conditions
applies:

(i) The entity and the Group are members of the same group
(which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow
subsidiary is related to the others).

(ii) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or
an associate or joint venture of a member of a group of which
the other entity is a member).

(iii) Both the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the same
third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other
entity is an associate of the third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of employees of either the Group or an entity related to the
Group.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a).



Annual Report 2021 CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited
AR K ESRAT A BRA T — O ——4F4ER

1 EEEFBOR ()
1.26 B AL (4)

(vii) A (a)(i) BT 36 A ml 3t 5% B i o
WERME S EZE (5
FEM AR 2 FETH
NERIRLE -

(viti) 3% B 8 ok H: B 7 42 18 (A AT AT A
B > AR E AR E E BN
AR AT BN B IRKES -

[EPNGOEIRE e 995 Ak DI 2 e T
Il NS - At A B B 1 5 5 Y R g

E [}
1.27 B4 e I £ 1

R — TR S (SR BEALE) RIR
T {ELAR AT REE 8 H B 52 5y T A 2 i A 8
ATl > S H AT PLAEBUIRT & - %
FmBEE (SR EHE) Eg a5
R - B G RIEE —HE -5
o OF R B AUEE o DL E B
T2 oy PRSI % 55 S M BR I AR o

TE B R SIAE B B AT > JE R
By (A0 B ALE b P A () A B
B 9w B R Y & R B AR
R o HAR > RATIR A SR
ERR B S > FRBEE (TR
T B RSN B B A A i H R W (E
Be FLO PR W0 4R A 1% BT 15 O
W ) BAR T LAERE o RT R BUR
JERU) Sz FF 8 R A A 2 T G R B
FAPRREBIHERE - 8 B A P E L
HOEE - B REE (BR T K8 A A
o o ) % BT 42 16 BT R RO R ) B 4R
HW2E o L EE (MERIIE S ERE) 1)
MR RE 1 P S W] B BOR RHE: o

Bt 53 38005 B H A A AR AE 51 AR
B3 B 8 T A N R (E R R T AR A
Wedd LA FERD - RERRBEE —H 0
R B s A4 1E 0 B0 51 A
ErREAA T 2R EEFEAE
AHERITEE 8 -

1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.26 Related parties (Continued)

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the
entity or is a member of the key management personnel of the
entity (or of a parent of the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part,
provides key management personnel services to the Group or
to the Group’s parent.

Close family members of an individual are those family members who
may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that individual in
their dealings with the entity.

1.27 Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale

A non-current asset (or disposal group) is classified as held for sale if
it is highly probable that its carrying amount will be recovered through
a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and the asset (or
disposal group) is available for sale in its present condition. A disposal
group is a group of assets to be disposed of together as a group in a
single transaction, and liabilities directly associated with those assets
that will be transferred in the transaction.

Immediately before classification as held for sale, the measurement of the
non-current assets (and all individual assets and liabilities in a disposal
group) is brought up-to-date in accordance with the accounting policies
before the classification. Then, on initial classification as held for sale
and until disposal, the non-current assets (except for certain assets as
explained below), or disposal groups, are recognised at the lower of their
carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. The principal exceptions
to this measurement policy so far as the consolidated financial statements
of the Group are concerned are deferred tax assets, assets arising from
employee benefits, financial assets (other than interests in subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures) and investment properties. These assets,
even if held for sale, would continue to be measured in accordance with
the policies set out elsewhere in Note 1.

Impairment losses on initial classification as held for sale, and on
subsequent remeasurement while held for sale, are recognised in the
consolidated income statement. As long as a non-current asset is
classified as held for sale, or is included in a disposal group that is
classified as held for sale, the non-current asset is not depreciated or
amortised.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.28 Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable assurance
that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching to them; and
that the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis
over the periods in which the Group recognises as expenses the related
costs for which the grants are intended to compensate.

Government grants related to compensation of expenses are deducted
from the related expenses.

2 Critical accounting estimates and judgments in applying
accounting policy

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates
and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

2.1 Impairment of financial assets

The Group reviews its credit portfolios to assess impairment at least
on a quarterly basis. The measurement of impairment losses across all
categories of credit asset requires judgment, in particular, the estimation
of the amount and timing of future cash flows and the assessment of
a significant increase in credit risk. These estimates are driven by a
number of factors, changes in which can result in different levels of
allowances.

2.2 Fair value of financial instruments

The fair values of financial instruments that are not quoted in active
markets are determined by using valuation techniques. Where valuation
techniques (for example, models) are used to determine fair values,
they are validated and periodically reviewed by qualified personnel
independent of the department that created them to ensure that outputs
reflect actual data and comparative market prices. To the extent practical,
models use only observable data, however areas such as credit risk (both
own and counterparty), volatilities and correlations require management
to make estimates. Changes in assumptions about these factors would
affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.
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2 Critical accounting estimates and judgments in applying
accounting policy (Continued)

2.3 Estimate of fair value of investment properties

The fair values of investment properties are estimated based on the
valuation made by an independent professional valuer on an open market
basis. The valuation has considered a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefit by using the asset or by selling it to another
market participant who will use the asset in its highest and best use. The
fair values are assessed based on the capitalisation of the net income for
the properties using Investment Method of Valuation. The contractual
rental income and the expected future market rental income after
allowing for outgoings and maintenance requirements are capitalised
at observed market yields. The principal assumptions underlying the
estimation of market value are those related to: the receipt of contractual
rentals; expected future market rentals; void periods; maintenance
requirements; and observed market yields.

In addition, the valuations are also assessed by reference to comparable
market transactions as reported in the relevant market at similar
locations. Appropriate adjustments have been made on the values of
the subject properties for relevant factors, such as location difference,
building age, time of transaction, shop frontage and pedestrian flow, etc.

Changes in the assumptions used in the valuation would affect the fair
value of investment properties.

2.4 Income tax

There are certain transactions and activities for which the ultimate tax
consequence is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts
that were initially estimated, such difference will impact the current
income tax and deferred income tax in the period during which such a
determination is made.

The realisability of a deferred tax asset mainly depends on whether
sufficient future profits or taxable temporary differences will be available
in the future.

In cases where the actual future taxable profits generated are less or
more than expected, or change in facts and circumstances which result
in revision of future taxable profits estimation, a material reversal or
further recognition of deferred tax assets may arise, which would be
recognised in profit or loss for the period in which such a reversal or
further recognition takes place.
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2 Critical accounting estimates and judgments in applying
accounting policy (Continued)

2.5 Ultimate liability arising from claims made under insurance contracts

The estimation of the ultimate liability arising from claims made under
insurance contracts is one of the Group’s critical accounting estimates.
Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of loss
events that have been incurred but not reported (“IBNR”) to the Group
at the end of the reporting period. The estimation of IBNR claims is
generally subject to a greater degree of uncertainty than the estimation
of the cost of settling claims already notified to the Group, where
information about the claim events is available. IBNR claims may not be
apparent to the insured until many years after the event that gives rise to
the claim has happened.

Estimation of the ultimate cost of certain liability claims can be a
complex process. There are several sources of uncertainty that need
to be considered in the estimating of the liability that the Group will
ultimately pay for such claims. In particular, the claims arising from the
employees’ compensation and other liability policies can be longer in
tail and difficult to estimate. The Group has appointed an independent
actuary to estimate the claim liabilities using established actuarial
methodologies. The methodologies are statistical in nature and can be
affected by various factors. The more significant factors that can affect
the reliability of the liability estimation include jurisprudence that can
broaden the intent and scope coverage of the protections offered in the
insurance contracts issued by the Group, the extent to which actual claim
results differ from historical experience and the time lag between the
occurrence of the event and the report of such claim to the Group.

2.6 Staff retirement scheme

Actuarial assumptions are made in valuing future pension obligations as
set out in Note 15. There is uncertainty that these assumptions will hold
true in the future. They are reviewed periodically and are updated where
necessary.
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3 Bank Level Statement of Financial Position

—0=— ~0Z0
2021 2020
R BT T
Note HKS$’000 HKS$’000
& Assets
Cash, balances and placements with and
A B4 - R SEAF R B K loans and advances to banks 69,690,879 84,461,050
itk &m TR Derivative financial instruments 503,360 1,620,404
PAAPEERE AR R Financial assets at fair value through
4 il profit or loss 1,939,586 4,015,204
I A Investments in securities 101,732,459 81,863,665
B B oAt AR TH Advances and other accounts 207,175,724 197,019,986
R J88 > 7 2 Interests in subsidiaries 22 579,203 579,203
S [m] 2 o B M A Interests in jointly controlled entities 22,000 22,000
Wit N A HE 4 Interests in associates - 1,236,600
BEWE Investment properties 2,749,710 2,886,690
FHE T RERS Interests in leasehold land 106,316 109,546
oAty 2 e st Other properties and equipment 1,578,117 1,630,731
A (8] i T Tax recoverable 12,429 804
% S B T Deferred tax assets 51,381 46,652
MG E Total assets 386,141,164 375,492,535
fafF Liabilities
[F] A7 3K Deposits and balances from banks 30,222,584 39,874,412
Lo MRE N 2 AR Trading liabilities 348,837 154,331
4 TR Derivative financial instruments 514,382 1,284,107
BFE N Deposits from customers 294,669,373 271,692,576
BT ZAF Certificates of deposit issued 270,000 7,454,237
BT BB Subordinated debts issued 3,115,586 3,097,196
HIABLTE Current taxation 432,420 673,330
% S B T R Deferred tax liabilities - 27,931
HoAh R TE K FE A Other accounts and accruals 6,046,386 5,220,305
A fE Total liabilities 335,619,568 329,478,425
HE i Equity
&S Share capital 1,160,951 1,160,951
fiti i Reserves 33 41,786,072 37,278,586
Total equity attributable to shareholders
i B A AT TR SR 2 5 of the Bank 42,947,023 38,439,537
HOME R T H Additional equity instruments 7,574,573 7,574,573
HE 4 88 Total equity 50,521,596 46,014,110
HE 4 S BB AR RH Total equity and liabilities 386,141,164 375,492,535

KOO HF=At+HHHESHES

A R AR A

Box EHFR
B EFHRATER R

March 2022.

LIU Yuan Chairman

HONG Bo Director and Chief Executive Officer

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 15
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4 Financial risk management

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks and those
activities involve analysis, evaluation, acceptance and management of
some degree of risk or combination of risks. The Group recognises that
taking risk is core to its financial business and the operational risks are
an inevitable consequence of being in business. The Group’s aim is
therefore to achieve an appropriate balance between risk and return and
minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.

The Group has established policies and procedures for the identification,
measurement, control and monitoring of the inherent risk of its
operations. The most important risks are credit risk, market risk,
liquidity risk and operational risk. Market risk includes currency risk,
interest rate risk and other price risks. The adequacy and effectiveness
of risk management policies and procedures are regularly reviewed by
the Management Committee of the Board of Directors (the “Management
Committee”). The Internal Audit Department also performs regular
audits to ensure compliance with policies and procedures.

4.1 Credit risk

The Group takes on exposure to credit risk, which is the risk that an
obligor (including guarantor) or a counterparty will cause a financial
loss for the Group by failing to discharge an obligation. Credit
exposures arise principally from loans and advances, debt securities,
derivative financial instruments, treasury bills, and other on-balance
sheet exposures to counterparties in the Group’s asset portfolio. There is
also credit risk in off-balance sheet financial arrangements such as loan
commitments. Significant changes in the economy, or in the health of a
particular industry segment, could result in losses that are different from
those provided for at the end of the reporting period.

The Group has established credit policies that govern credit extension
criteria, credit approval, review and monitoring processes, the internal
credit rating system and impairment assessment processes. The Group’s
credit policies which are centralised in the Credit Execution Department
and Risk Management Department have to be approved by the
Management Committee and Board of Directors. The Group’s credit risk
control is centralised in the Credit Execution Department which reports
to the Credit Committee, Executive Credit Committee and Management
Committee regularly. The Board of Directors has ultimate responsibility
for the effectiveness of the Group’s credit risk management processes.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(a) Credit risk measurement

(1) Loans and advances

In assessing credit risk of loans and advances to customers and to banks
and other counterparties, effective systems are adopted for measurement
and monitoring of the credit risk as part of the credit assessment process.
The Group’s credit grading system, which in general, takes into account
the underlying credit-worthiness of the counterparties, including the
financial strengths of the guarantors (as the case may be), collateral
pledged and the risk of specific transactions, allows differentiation and
management of credit risk for asset portfolios of respective business
units.

(ii) Debt securities and treasury bills

For debt securities, external ratings from recognised external credit
assessment institutions are used for assessing and managing credit
risk exposures. The investments in these securities allow the Group to
achieve an appropriate level of returns commensurate with the risks and
to maintain a readily available source of funding at the same time.

(iii) Credit related commitments

The Group has issued credit related commitments including guarantees
and letters of credit. The primary purpose of these instruments is
to ensure that funds are available to a customer as required. These
instruments represent irrevocable assurances that the Group will make
payments in the event that a customer cannot meet its obligations to third
parties. These instruments carry a similar level of the same credit risk as
loans.

Commitments to extend credit represent unused portions of authorised
facility limits in the form of loans, guarantees or letters of credit. With
respect to credit risk on commitments to extend credit, the Group is
potentially exposed to loss in an amount equal to the total unused
commitments. However, the likely amount of loss is less than the
total unused commitments, as most commitments to extend credit are
contingent upon customers maintaining specific credit standards. The
Group monitors the term to maturity of credit commitments because
longer-term commitments generally have a greater degree of credit risk
than shorter-term commitments.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(b) Risk limit control and mitigation policies

The Group manages and controls concentrations of credit risk wherever
they are identified, in particular, to individual counterparties and groups,
and to industries and countries.

To avoid concentration risk, credit exposures to individual customers,
counterparties and industry sectors are carefully managed and monitored
by the use of limits. The Management Committee is responsible for the
portfolio management of risk concentrations. Approval authorities are
delegated to the Group’s Executive Credit Committee, Credit Committee
and other lending officers. The Executive Credit Committee is also
responsible for the review and approval of the largest credit exposure.
Actual credit exposures, including on- and off-balance sheet exposures,
limits and asset quality are regularly monitored and controlled by the
Credit Execution Department by keeping a central liability record for
each group of related counterparties and are subject to checks by the
internal audit function.

The exposure to any one borrower including banks is further restricted
by sub-limits covering on- and off-balance sheet exposures, and daily
delivery risk limits in relation to trading items such as forward foreign
exchange contracts. Actual exposures against limits are monitored daily.

Some specific control and risk mitigation measures are outlined below:

(i) Collateral

The Group seeks to obtain collateral to mitigate credit risk to an
acceptable level. All credit decisions, whether or not secured by
collateral, are based on counterparties’ repayment capacity. The Group
implements guidelines on the acceptability of specific classes of
collateral or credit risk mitigation. The principal types of collateral in
credit risk mitigation include:

—  Mortgages over residential properties and other properties;

— Charges over business assets such as cash deposits, premises,
machineries, inventory and accounts receivable; and

—  Charges over financial instruments such as equities, debt securities
and life insurance policies.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(b) Risk limit control and mitigation policies (Continued)
(i) Collateral (Continued)

At 31 December 2021, the gross loan balance of HK$193,999,848,000
(2020: HK$187,464,450,000) is covered by an estimated fair value of
collateral or credit enhancement of HK$82,999,800,000 (2020: restate
as HK$71,021,390,000). The gross credit impaired loan balance of
HK$1,751,989,000 (2020: HK$985,601,000) is covered by an estimated
fair value of collateral or credit enhancement of HK$38,444,000 (2020:
restate as HK$78,808,000).

The Group has established policies to govern the determination of
eligibility of assets taken as collateral for credit risk mitigation. In order
for an asset to be considered as effective risk mitigation, the market
value of the asset should be readily determinable or can be reasonably
established. The asset is marketable and there exists a readily available
secondary market for disposal of the asset. In addition, the Group is able
to secure control over the asset if necessary. The collateral is revalued
periodically ranging from daily to annually, depending on the type of
collateral. As for those past due exposures, the main types of collateral
held are cash deposits and properties.

(i) Master netting agreements

The Group further restricts its exposure to credit losses by entering into
master netting arrangements with counterparties with which it undertakes
a significant volume of transactions. Master netting arrangements do not
generally result in an offset of the assets and liabilities in the statement
of financial position, as transactions are usually settled on a gross basis.
However, the credit risk associated with favourable contracts is reduced
by a master netting arrangement to the extent that if an event of default
occurs, all amounts with the counterparty are terminated and settled on a
net basis.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(b) Risk limit control and mitigation policies (Continued)
(iii) Derivatives

The principal derivatives used by the Group are interest and foreign
exchange rate related contracts, which are primarily over-the-counter
derivatives. Most of the Group’s derivative positions have been entered
into to meet customer demand and to hedge these and other trading
positions. The Management Committee places trading limits on the level
of exposure that can be taken in relation to both overnight and intra-day
market positions. With the exception of specific hedging arrangements,
foreign exchange and interest rate exposures associated with these
derivatives are normally offset by entering into counterbalancing
positions, thereby controlling the variability in the net cash amounts
required to liquidate market positions. Given the purpose for entering
into such derivative transaction, collateral or other security is not usually
obtained for credit risk exposures on these instruments, except where the
Group requires margin deposits from counterparties.

Under the terms of the Group’s current collateral obligations under
derivative contracts, it is estimated the Group would not be required to
post additional collateral in the event of one or two notch downgrade in
the Group’s credit rating based on the positions as at 31 December 2021
(2020: Nil).

(¢) Impairment allowance policies

ECL for assets are calculated as the difference between all contractual
cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract
and all the cash flows that the Group expects to receive, discounted at
the effective interest rate. The calculation of ECL takes into account
the stages, the cash flow types and other risk parameters to make it an
unbiased and probability weighted average by evaluating a range of
possible outcomes incorporating forecasted macroeconomic conditions.

The Group defines the impairment assessment rules by segment to
estimate future cash flows individually or by the Rule-based Approach.

Assets are divided into several segments, including Corporate,
Non-Mortgage Retail, Credit Card, Mortgage Loans, Bank, Sovereign
and Specialised Lending. Each segment would have their risk parameters
(i.e. probability of default “PD”, loss given default “LGD”, expected
drawdown, prepayment and period of exposure).
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(¢) Impairment allowance policies (Continued)

The ECL for non-retail segment at Stage 3 and the ECL for retail
segment with exposure at default not less than HK$10 million at Stage
3 are determined on an individual basis using a discounted cashflow
methodology. The expected future cash flows are based on the credit risk
estimates as at the reporting date, reflecting reasonable and supportable
assumptions and projections of future recoveries and expected future
receipts of interest. Collateral is taken into account if it is likely that the
recovery of the outstanding amount will include realisation of collateral
based on its estimated fair value of collateral at the time of expected
realisation, less costs for obtaining and selling the collateral. The
cashflows are discounted at a reasonable approximation of the effective
interest rate.

Other segments would be assessed by Rule-based Approach by
computing the present value of the difference between the contractual
cash flow due to the Group in accordance with the contract and all the
cash flows that the Group expects to receive. Except individual card
segment, ECL would be calculated at the account level, while accounts
under individual card segment would be grouped based on similar risk
characteristic (i.e. current rating, original rating, day past due). Both the
contractual cash flow and expected cash flow would be discounted by
effective interest rate to present value. For each expected cash flow, the
probability of default, loss given default and exposure at default would
be assessed.

Assets are classified into three Stages to reflect the expected credit loss.
Impairment allowance of each stage is calculated based on the product
of probability of default, loss given default and exposure at default. The
Group will account for expected credit losses within the next 12 months
as Stage 1 when those financial instruments are first recognised; and
to recognise full lifetime expected credit losses as Stage 2 when there
have been significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition.
Full lifetime expected credit losses will also be recognised as Stage 3 if
objective evidence of impairment occurred and interest accrual will then
be net of the impairment amount of associated Stage 3 financial assets.

Significant increases in credit risk for Stage 2 assets is determined by
segment, credit risk ratings, date of initial recognition, delinquency and
credit asset classification.
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Internal credit rating

4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(¢) Impairment allowance policies (Continued)

The table below shows the relationship between the Group’s internal
credit rating and credit asset classification.

e B AR

Credit asset classification

B 1-23
Grades 1-23

24
Grade 24

AN 25
Grade 25
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Grade 26
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Grade 27
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B #AR % > (HUAR A UL 4 - A ]

ﬁlﬁ ll:l:ll IEAE?X‘JIQ T/E\%

[WAR | 2 16 05 N IE BB B > DU
BT RER BRI E B E o

[ R =48 AR A RE 2B m] > T A< 4R
P LE AT BR R A i B W] 5 B TR (AR TH AT &
RZAREM /WA B RN E R E -

[ 48 ] 48 3 T A8 w07 518
(CHn S ST oy > B2 R AR A S ) 108
A7 5 W 5 B E -

GLia

Pass

Special Mention

Substandard

s
Doubtful

iR

Loss

“Pass” represents credit assets where the obligor is current in meeting its
repayment obligations and full repayment of interest and principal is not
in doubt.

“Special Mention” represents credit assets where the obligor is
experiencing difficulties which may threaten the Group’s position.
Ultimate loss is not expected at this stage but could occur if adverse
conditions persist.

“Substandard” represents credit assets where the obligor displays a
definable weakness that is likely to jeopardise repayment.

“Doubtful” represents credit assets where collection in full is improbable
and the Group expects to sustain a loss of principal and/or interest,
taking into account the net realisable value of the collateral.

“Loss” represents credit assets which are considered uncollectible
after all collection options (such as the realisation of collateral or the
institution of legal proceedings) have been exhausted.
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4 i B PR (A
4.1 f5 8 )a b (4)

(c) WIHERER (4)
P B LR P SR EN R

R BE
Stage

4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(¢) Impairment allowance policies (Continued)

The decision rules for stage allocation are as follows:

D

Decision Rules

S PEBL

Stage 1

g 23

Stage 2

FH=PEB

Stage 3

REH 75 - AEMAT LT — A5
7 B [ A0 T A SR R A (L B A
R B R IBLAS R 2K o AR SR I A 75 S8 R
BT R R skt T = 5 - B4
LR R o Ja B L B B R
FER AT REVESR T R A A UG > A
A ) B 00 4 3 o2 B A TR R A T A
i BE M2 2 BUR AT AT IR R o T 4
T B 1 4 BRI A 48 0K S A
TR BAR SRR 1 g A\ 2 B

— BATERERBOHRE 5 3

— [EEEEMAN AR M

—  CEEI ARG BRI 1 BT 2 5 B

— CERTREE SRR R 8 223 Z [ H A WA RS LA T BT 3R 5 AN

— EPERDIN30H

— New accounts with Special Mention status; or

— Credit asset classification is Pass; and

— Current internal credit rating is between 1 to 7; or

— Current internal credit rating is between 8 to 23 with less than 3
notches downgrade since origination; and

— Less than 30 days past due

—  CEATAY AR R AEAR S5 24 5 2K

— RS A A 8 % 23 2 I EL ) b e LA A 3 s
1

— PR30 EI0H ;5

— EEEERANHERERE

— Current internal credit rating is 24; or

— Current internal credit rating is between 8 to 23 with 3 or more
notches downgrade since origination; or

— 30 to 90 days past due; or

— Credit asset classification is downgraded to Special Mention

—  CEHTNEE SRR 25 27 2 W 5 5L

— EPPEFGEEIH 5 B

— EEEEMRA T ERR - RIEE R

— Current internal credit rating is between 25 to 27; or

— More than 90 days past due; or

— Credit asset classification is downgraded to Substandard, Doubtful
or Loss

Based on statistical approaches, the Group has come up with a series
of macroeconomic factors that exhibit significant correlation with the
Group’s internal default rates and collateral value. The Group designs
three scenarios with these macroeconomic factors, namely optimistic,
base and pessimistic. The Risk Management Committee members put
forth their most holistic view on the likelihood of occurrence, enabling
the Group to generate forecasts of macroeconomic factors and the
forward-looking PD and LGD. These forward-looking PD and LGD are
then used as input parameters in the expected credit loss model.
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4 < ih B ba A B (4)
4.1 5 B ba (4)

(d) & 07 R FoAt 15 B B P i

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(d) Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held or other

ZEREF A credit enhancements
—~O0=_— —0Z=0
2021 2020
BT BT
HK$’000 HK$’000
Balances and placements with and

[|] SEA7 I B Bk loans and advances to banks 69,569,049 84,461,545
A4 TR Derivative financial instruments 503,360 1,620,404

DAAHEES AR IRZ Financial assets at fair value through
4 T profit or loss 1,938,264 4,091,000
fieiid-y Investment in securities 101,679,502 81,660,265
B A HRTH Advances and other accounts 204,324,794 194,353,197
15 R YE Credit commitments 45,716,057 42,909,827
423,731,026 409,096,238

(e) CIEHE BB REERFEINZ
il (2 A 7 1Y 2 i B

() MRW ZFEAHE

of HKFRS 9 are applied

(i) Gross carrying/notional amount

(e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements

BB 5B B BEREB ait
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
T i3 T L T i T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
—OZ—4 2021
Balances and placements with and
EEZ3,9& %9 loans and advances to banks
— B AN SR (GERELT) — at amortised cost (Note 17) 67,245,514 - - 67,245,514
— UAPEEAH A2 — at fair value through other
45 * comprehensive income* 2,337,748 - - 2,337,748
(¥ T Debt securities
— JRHREH ARSI IR (FERE20) — at amortised cost (Note 20) 929,896 - 152,033 1,081,929
— UAPEE A2 — at fair value through other
i i * comprehensive income* 100,655,192 123,268 743,011 101,521,471
B H A R IR Advances and other accounts
— $EHE A S AR — at amortised cost’ 162,166,537 31,547,813 1,811,860 195,526,210
— UAPEEFA M2 — at fair value through other
45 *# comprehensive income** 10,491,351 - 14,388 10,505,739
Loan commitments and
BHORGE K mER A 2 financial guarantee contracts” 14,553,992 1,139,865 1,940 15,695,797
358,380,230 32,810,946 2,723,232 393,914,408
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4 < ih B ba A B (4)
4.1 5 B ba (4)

(e) CIESTE BB EREIYEL
I (EL A AE 19 2 il B W ()

() BRm,ZF|AE ()

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(1) Gross carrying/notional amount (Continued)

(e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements
of HKFRS 9 are applied (Continued)

5 —FEE 5B =R B B
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
T T WM T T T T T T
HKS$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
—O0Z0% 2020
Balances and placements with and
FE3/9&-¢ loans and advances to banks
— FHESE AR SR (GERELT) — at amortised cost (Note 17) 80,607,952 - ~ 80,607,952
— APEEE A2 — at fair value through other
i £ * comprehensive income* 3,904,416 — = 3,904,416
B i I Debt securities
— RS AR SR (FERE20) — at amortised cost (Note 20) 1,719,990 - 172,419 1,892,409
— A PEE A2 — at fair value through other
i £ * comprehensive income* 79,951,072 = 738,732 80,689,804
B H A R Advances and other accounts
— $EHE A B BR — at amortised cost” 170,444,206 17,282,952 1,034,244 188,761,402
— A PEEAH A2 — at fair value through other
Wi i comprehensive income*” 6,862,651 - 14,305 6,876,956
Loan commitments and
BRI MR R A 4 financial guarantee contracts® 9,847,730 791,715 2,192 10,641,637
353,338,017 18,074,667 1,961,892 373,374,576

*

{ELHE R R 00T M8 (B T A A W ) < il
EEHRGHAA > [RGB RS R R v 41

S AR

# A EHE BRI ER S The amounts represent those items that are subject to impairment
requirements under HKFRS 9 and therefore do not agree with those shown

9 SR IR (B AL E B I H > K] I Bl B S ek
AERE21 K35 AR B & A BT AR -

those shown in notes to the financial statements.

in Notes 21 and 35 to the financial statements.

LU ER T S o BRI A8 ZE A R AT AT ek & For the purposes of this disclosure, the gross carrying amounts represent
the amortised cost of financial assets, before adjusting for any impairment
allowances and changes in fair value, and therefore may not agree with
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4 S el Fg B B (4) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.1 15 S (4) 4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(e) EIEMHE B FRAERFoYE >  (e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements

G 1B 0 A Y 2 it i R (A ) of HKFRS 9 are applied (Continued)
(i) IRAEHEAHG (i) Impairment allowances
BB B B REB R B G
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

W BT #WTx  #WTx
HK$’000  HK$000 HK$’000  HKS$’000

—O=—# 2021
Balances and placements with and
FE3/9&-¢ loans and advances to banks
— FHESE AR SR (GERELT) — at amortised cost (Note 17) (11,810) - - (11,810)
— DAAPEEE A2 — at fair value through other
e gan comprehensive income” (205) - - (205)
B 5 75 Debt securities
— RS A SR (FERE20) — at amortised cost (Note 20) (4,023) - (152,033) (156,056)
— AP A A2 — at fair value through other
e i comprehensive income” (104,355) (6,747) (743,011) (854,113)
B H A R Advances and other accounts
— RS ARSI R (GERE21) — at amortised cost (Note 21) (406,960) (171,786)  (1,144,600)  (1,723,346)
— UAPEEFA LM — at fair value through other
i~ comprehensive income” (7,408) - (14,388) (21,796)
B K& MIER A Loan commitments and financial
(FERE3L) guarantee contracts (Note 31) (41,434) (8,538) (1,535) (51,507)
(576,195) (187,071)  (2,055,567)  (2,818,833)
ZO0Z0# 2020
Balances and placements with and
[A] SEAR T B B K loans and advances to banks
— S AR IR (GERELT) — at amortised cost (Note 17) (7,378) = = (7,378)
— AP EEEA M2 — at fair value through other
i comprehensive income” (273) - - (273)
R w5 Debt securities
— RS AR TR (GERE20) — at amortised cost (Note 20) (2,725) - (163,990) (166,715)
— A PEEAH A2 — at fair value through other
i~ comprehensive income” (64,118) = (738,732) (802,850)
B H A R IR Advances and other accounts
— RS AR SR (GERE21) — at amortised cost (Note 21) (375,652) (138,324) (816,409)  (1,330,385)
— AP EE A A — at fair value through other
i g A comprehensive income” (3,083) = (14,206) (17,289)
B Ra BB R A4 Loan commitments and financial
(GERE31) guarantee contracts (Note 31) (23,265) (6,547) (1,764) (31,576)

(476,494)  (144,871)  (1,735,101)  (2,356,466)

AN EEESRVEEAMEIRIE N LAIAME A These financial assets are measured at fair value on the statement of
(B B o Yol (Y6 g A T4 4 2 e financial position. The corresponding impairment allowances are recognised
R TE R T AS o 1 9% S P AR T in financial asset revaluation reserve without reducing the carrying amounts

of these assets.
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4 <l o e 4 B (4)
4.1 f5 BJaBg (4)

(e) CHESTE R B 5 ER B YL
66 (EL M2 AE 19 2 fl B W ()

(iii) WRTH 4% 35 48 5 T ol (B Y6 A A 4F 1A

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements
of HKFRS 9 are applied (Continued)

(iii) Movements of gross carrying/notional amount and impairment

2 SR allowances during the year
— YRR AN HE 2 IR ZETE N —  Balances and placements with and loans and advances to banks
B at amortised cost
SR Sl
Non credit-impaired Credit-impaired
HRe P BB fit
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
EigE i iih Bigs
Gross W Gross i Gross i ] Gross Wl
carrying  Impairment carrying  Impairment carrying ~ Impairment carrying  Impairment
amount allowances amount allowances amount allovances amount allowances
T T Wt Wi T Wi T T
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
REOZ == At 1 January 2021 80,607,952 (1378) - - - - 80,607,952 (1378)
LGS Transfers between Stages:
- E-JEREE ~ Transfers from Stage | - - - - - - - }
- R RaEE -~ Transfers from Stage 2 - - - - - - - -
- = RREE ~Transfers from Stage 3 - - - - - . . .
FERRE Changes in crdit risk - (149) - - - - - (149)
Net assets recognised/
HEERD/ (LR (derecognised) (13,6845%) (101) - - - S (1as4s) (10071)
. Changes in models/
/AR 4R risk parameters - 5787 - - - - - 5787
EXZR Exchange difference 22,101 - - - - - 22,101 -
BZOZ—E+ZA=1—H  At3] December 2021 67,245,514 (11,810) - - - - 61,145,514 (11,810)
ROl F R (REMIE  Netcharge to ncome statement
CHIRRE) (excluding recovercs) (443) - - (443
R (i Recoverics - - . _
o Net charge to income statement
RUEE &R G (Note 12) (443) - - (443
RZ0Z0%—A-H At 1 January 2020 64,035,004 (2217 - - - - 64,035,004 (221
LECLE R Transfers between Stages:
ﬂi% B ~ Transfers from Stage | - - - - - - - -
%;F%Eiﬁ ~ Transfers from Stage 2 - - - - - = = =
- hAZERER - Transfers from Stage 3 - - - - - - - -
FRERED Changes incredit risk - Wil - - - - - bl
‘ Net assets recognised/
?‘éﬂﬁm/ (R 0) (derecognised) 15482516 105 - - - S 13516 105
1/ iRs ﬁj Changes in models/risk parameters - (6,077) - - - - - (6,077)
EiER Exchange difference 1,070432 - - - - - 1070432 -
RZ0Z0FFZA=1—H  At3] December 2000 80,607,952 (1378) = = = = 80,607,952 (137)
PGB ORI Net change tofncome satement
EARER) (excluding recoveries) (5,161) - - (5,161)
Rt Recoverics - - - -
o Net charge to income statement
MEE SR G (Note 12 (5,161) = = (5,161)
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4 £phEFEEHE (4) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.1 &R FE (4) 4.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(e) EIEMHE B TFIRAERFoYE S  (e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements
o (B M 119 <2 fl 4 W2 () of HKFRS 9 are applied (Continued)
(iil) HRTA 4% F 40 %0 SOl (E e iR 4E 7 (i) Movements of gross carrying/notional amount and impairment
2 5 (48) allowances during the year (Continued)
—  FRRES A BE 2 S —  Debt securities at amortised cost
Bl LT
Non credit-impaired Credit-impaired
e E L fit
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
i 45 - K Kk ki H -
Gross L] Gross W% Gross WiEER Gross Ll
carrying Impairment carrying [mpairment carrying [mpairment carrying [mpairment
amount allowances amount allowances amount allowances amount allowances

AR LA A A LA BHT EHT LA
HKS 000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HES'000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HEKS 000

RZOZ—~%-f—-H At1 January 2021 1,719990 (L75) - - 1419 (163990) 1,892,409 (166,715)
WEMER Transfers between Stages:
- - fEaER ~ Transfers from Stage | - - - . - - - B}
- RRER ~ Transfers from Stage 2 - - - - - - - }
LBt ~ Transfers from Stage 3 - - - . - - n }
Gl L Changes i credit risk - 35 - - - (1,156) - (161)
o . Net assets recognised/
HERRED/ (LR (derecognised) (800,040) (159) - - (21.289) 12,88 (82,29) 11,295
. Changes in models/
1/ Bhs4EH risk parameters - (100) - - - - - (100)
s Amortisation of discount/
L EY premium 1 - - - - - 101 -
o . Unwind of discount on
S0 AR R (GHES)  impaiment allowances (Note 5) - - - - - 0 - 0
EiER Exchange diffeence 9715 - - - 903 - 10,78 -
RZOZ~#FZA=1—H  At31 December 2021 929,89 (403) - - 152,033 (12,033) 1,081,929 (156,036)
UEES R /BE Nt (charge)eversalto ncome
(REAIECRRRS)  statoment (exchuding recoveris) (1,298) - 11,73 10434
UERE Recoveries - - 5 5
RGERT (BTR)/BE Nt (charge)eversal t income
(1) statement (Note 12) (1,298) - 11,787 10489
R-0Z0%-R-H At 1 January 2020
F%Eﬁﬁﬁ@%%z Transfers between Stages: 719389 (1315) - - 173,188 (165407) $92577 (166,722)
~fi%-FREE ~ Transfers from Stage | = = - - - - - B
- RRER ~ Transfers from Stage 2 = = - - . . . :
e ~Transfers from Stage 3 - - - - - : . }
Bl Changes in credit risk = 1,252 . - - 919 - A0
o ) Net assets recognised/
BHERL/ (IR (derecognised) 992991 (354) - - - - 992991 (354)
i/ HRs 4R Changes in modelsrsk parameters - (2308) - - - - - (2308)
e B Amortisation of discount/premium 1,180 - - - - - 1,180 -
o _ Unwind of discount on
HEEGHARERS GHES)  impaimment allowances (Note §) - - - - - 498 - 498
EiER Exchange diffrence 643 - - - (769) - 5,661 -
RZOZO%FZA=1—H  At31 December 2020 1,719,990 (2,73) - - 172,419 (163,990) 1,892,409 (166,715)
oE R (R /BE et (charge)lreversal to income
(FAEIECHARE) tatement (excluding recoveris) (1410) - 919 (1)
UERE (i Recoverics - . _ _

TGRS (BR)/BE Nt (charge)revrsal to ncome
(D) st (Noe 1) (1410 : 919 (1)
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4 4 il B 4 PR (48
4.1 15 BB (%)
(e) EJEM B it BT IR 15 R 5 9 95 2

64 (L M 1 1Y <2 il B W ()

(i) AT/ 4 3% A8 K e 74
2 51

(%)

B AR 51 MR 2 B HAt

4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements
of HKFRS 9 are applied (Continued)

(iii)) Movements of gross carrying/notional amount and impairment
allowances during the year (Continued)

—  Advances and other accounts at amortised cost

HRIH
FREWH R
Non credit-impaired Credit-impaired
iR HoRR BB i
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
s - K4 K s _
Gross Wl A Gross Wl Gross Wl f Gross WA
carrying  Impairment carrying — Impairment carrying  Impairment carrying  Impairment
amount allowances amount allowances amount allowances amount allowances
W L el i i B e e
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
RoO_—~#=f~H At 1 January 2021 170,444,200 (375,650) 17,282,952 (138,324) 1,034.244 (816,409) 188,761,402 (1,330,385)
%ﬁﬂﬁﬁ : Transfers between Stages:
- hi-ERER  Transers from Stage | (17341811) 19706 16779466 (19,195) 56234 (1) - -
- RRER -~ Transfers from Stage 2 3,302,209 @826 (3352480 4993 50,551 (11,718) - -
- hE ke - Transfers from Stage 3 15905 (43) 4035 0 (29,960) W - -
FERRZS Changes in creit risk - x| - 28,029 - (136,680) - (135,469
o ) Net assefs recognised/
FEERL/ (1) (derecogaised) 4893481 (31,78) 70,739 (327) 26471 (1999 | 5061 (144,058)
Changes in models/
B/ RRsHED risk parametes - (0419) - (38%9) - (19,063) - mm
i 15 Amounts writen off - - - - (1380 13,80 (1380 13,802
o . Unwind of discount on impairment
BT ER GERS)  allowances (Note ) - - - - - 57 - 519
EiER Exchange difference $42307 - 103,101 - 231 - 947919 -
RZOZ~HFZA=1—H  At3] December 2021 162,166,837 (406,960) 31547813 (171,786) 1,811,860 (1,144,600) 195,526,210 (1,723,346)
PR R MR Net charge to income tatement
CHIEE) (exchuding recoveries) (12,559) (64,200) (335,737) (412492)
WE A Recoveries - - 4699 4699
e Net charge to income statement
PR E SR G (Note 12 (12355 (64,200) (331,038) (407,19)
RZ0Z0%—A-H At 1 January 2020 168,481,039 (158,466 8,083,595 (12,076) 1,020,748 (887,05) 177585402 (L117.837)
LB Transfers between Stages:
- Hi%*l‘%fﬁ% ~ Transfers from Stage | (6:336019) 5901 6133937 (5429) 40,082 ) - -
- hA-Rheg  Transfers from Stage 2 1,993,546 (34600 050) 13,3583 347 (1) - -
- g =B - Transfers from Stage 3 3 ) - - (3441 I - -
FEARES Changes in credit isk - 55981 - (6,116) - (14250) - (14383)
o Net asses recognised/
SEERED /(SRR (derecognised) 436,004 08 4861349 (6,158) (225,660) AL IR (16.960)
WE /RS EY Changes in models/risk parameters = (266,491) = (62,128) - (8,586) - (337,005)
ik Amounts writen off - - - - (211,000) 20100 (211,000) 20100
o . Unwind of discount on impairment
BRI ERE GERS)  allowances (Note ) = = = = = 49 = 4982
EidzH Exchange difference 1,940,099 - 209,09 - 20,064 - 2,18.257 -
RZ0Z0FFZA=1—H  At3] December 2000 170,444,200 (375,650) 17,282,952 (138,324) 1,034,244 (816,409) 188,761,402 (1,330,385)
PGB MR Net charge to income statement
CHIREE) (exchuding recoveries) (209,382) (T4:400) (144,366) (428550)
WE A Recoveries - - U7 U7
T Net charge to income statement
MR E SR G (Nate 12) (209,382) (14400) (107319) (391,303)
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4 S el Fg B B (4) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.1 &R FE (&) 4.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(e) EIEMHE B FRAERFoYE >  (e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements
T (B A 1 2 fl (4 of HKFRS 9 are applied (Continued)
(iil) BRI 44 38 A O E M R 4E A (ill) Movements of gross carrying/notional amount and impairment
Z W) (#) allowances during the year (Continued)
— BB N H AN LN S (5 —  Debt securities and other financial assets at fair value through
N A 4 THT Ui 5 2 4 PO other comprehensive income
S Sl
Non credit-impaired Credit-impaired
e P BB it
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
K% - K K4 ki -
Gross L] Gross W% Gross Wl Gross Ll
carrying [mpairment carrying [mpairment carrying [mpairment carrying [mpairment
amount allowances amount allowances amount allowances amount allowances

B #hEx B B @ B #Er R
HKSO0  HKSOO0  HKSOM  HKSO0  HKS0  HKSOM  HKSO0 HKSO0

O At 1 January 2021 90,718,139 (67474) - - 753,031 (752,938) I1ATLIT6 (820412)
WETER Transfers between Stages:
- s -[ERE - Transfers from Stage | (31,186) 4 31,186 (19 - - - -
- A RREE ~ Transfers from Stage 2 - - - - - - - -
LB - Transfers from Stage 3 - - - - - - - -
FERREE Changes in credit risk - ) - @) - &40 - 0.36)
s . Net assets recognised/
HHERD /(S L) (detecogised) DAUTB (37,000 92,082 (6,166) - -1 1566795 (@3,168)
Changes in models/risk
B/ RRsEs parameters - (2529) - (m) - - - (59)
i Bt Amortisation of discount/premium 91441 - - - - - 91441 -
EXER Exchange difference BLIB - - - 436 - 235,540 -
RZOZ=FFZA=+—H  At31 December 2021 113,484,291 (111,968) 123,268 (6,147) 751,399 (157399 114364958 (876,114)
REESEE Net charge to income statement
g@ﬁwgﬁmm (excluding recovercs) (4508) (673) (446) (35,00)
UK i3 Recoveries - - - _
e Net charge to income
TGRSR G statement (Note 12) (4308) (673) (4461) (35,10)
RZ0Z0%—-H At 1 January 2020 80,243,400 (14354) - - 742,005 (742,840 80,985,425 (757,194)
HEHER Transfers between Stages:
- A RRER -~ Transfers from Stage | (14:326) - - - 14326 = = =
- RRER ~ Transfers from Stage 2 - - - - = = - -
- g =B ~ Transfers from Stage 3 - - - = = = = =
FEERED Changes in creditrisk - %23 - - - (10,099) - 2,134
s . Net assets recognised/
@?Elfﬁu/ (8- (derecognised) 8,325,107 (32101) - - 8 - 8,325,150 (32,101
WH /RS EY Changes in models/risk parameters = (57.251) = - - - - (57,251)
i B Amortisation of iscountpremium 25511 - - - - - 255217 -
EiER Exchange difference 1,908,741 - - - (3357) - 1,903,384 -
RZ0ZO%FZA=1—H  At31 December 2020 90,718,139 (67474) - - 753,037 (752938) 91.471,176 (820412)
RiERSEE Net charge to income statement
(FEARMEMRER)  (excluding recoveries) (53,120) - (10,098) (63218)
U (i Recoverics - . _ _
R ER TR Net charge o fncome

(1) statement (Note 12) (83,120) - (10,09) (63,218)
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4.1 5 B ba (4)

(e) Eﬁﬁ?%ﬁfﬁfﬁiﬁﬂ%&'%z

760 (T M 1 1 <2 ol T R (L

(iii) E&E/% % MR S (B HE AR TR AR

2 5 (4)

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

of HKFRS 9 are applied (Continued)

allowances during the year (Continued)

—  Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts

(e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements

(iii)) Movements of gross carrying/notional amount and impairment

F S Sl
Non credit-impaired Credit-impaired
HRe P EELE fit
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
VEi ] B Rt Wl f Eid W VL Bl
Notional ~ Impairment Notional ~ Impairment Notional ~ Impairment Notional ~ Impairment
amount allowances amount allowances amount allowances amount allowances
L T T T LD T L LA
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
REOZ == At 1 January 2021 9,847,730 (23,265) 91,715 (6,547) 2,192 (1,764) 10,641,637 (31,376)
F%E&i{%ﬁ : Transfers between Stages:
- Hﬂ;ﬁ*ﬁ?@??}ﬁ - Transfers from Stage | (374,186) 1 374,186 (21 - - - -
- hE_EREE - Transfers from Stage 2 152,192 (1) (152,192) 403 - - - -
LR - Transfers from Stage 3 - - - - - - - -
FRERED Changes in credit isk - (1230) - (19T) - 18 - (1230)
o i Net assets recognised!
HHERD/ (4D (derecognised) 4903465 (4.806) 121,776 (2210 (256) ) 504,985 (6972)
” Changes in models/risk
8/ AR EES parameers - (638) - il - - - (639)
EXZE Exchange difference U1 - 4380 - 4 - 9,175 -
RZOZ~4FZA=1—H  At31 December 2021 14,553,992 (414349 1,139,865 (8,338) 1,940 (1,333) 15,695,797 (51,507)
PRI (BfR) /B Net charge)reversalto income
(RAFUECHARS) satement (excluding recoveries (1) (4383) m (19,931)
iR Recoverics - - - -
PMEES (B /BE Nt (charge)eversalto ncome
(1) statement (Note 12) (17,71) (238) 0 (19931)
RZ0Z0%—-H At 1 January 2020 10,565,876 (1544) 166,956 (4,742) 62,189 (31,774 10,795,021 (51,940)
HEHER Transfers between Stages:
- A RRER -~ Transfers from Stage | (831,83) 6,685 830,75 (575)) 1,757 (9%3) - -
- RRER  Transfers from Stage 2 10,776 o7 (10.776) 9 - - - -
SRl -~ Transfers from Stage 3 80 (60) = = (30) ] - -
FERRES Changes in credit isk = 19751 = 9.100 = 30351 = 59402
i Net assets recognised/
f?ﬁm/ (4R (derecognised) 2471 (9.376) (406,203) (2,644) (128.776) m (320,268) (11,74)
W/ RRsuED Changes in modelsrisk parameters - (24,74) - (2,606) - 5 = (21.299)
EizH Exchange difference (111,881) - 211,663 - 67,102 - 166,884 -
RZOZOFEFZA=T—H  At31 December 2020 9847730 (23,265) 91,715 (6,547) 2,192 (1,764) 10,641,637 (31,576)
PUEES B /BE Nt (charge)eversalto ncome
(FEAIECHRRS) statement exchuding recoveris) (14,369) 3850 3088 20364
R G Recoverics - = = =
MEES (B /BE Nt (charge)eversalto ncome
(#F12) statement (Note 12) (14369) 3850 30,883 20,364
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(D) [AZEL7F R B AR (5 B () Gross balances and placements with and loans and advances to
banks by credit quality

[F] SEAE R S Bk BRI E & E S Hl 4> The gross balances and placements with and loans and advances to banks
M are analysed by credit asset classification as follows:
BREE BREB BEREB G
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
i i T il S
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
—OZ—4 2021
i i 8 AR B R At amortised cost
L Pass 67,245,514 - - 67,245,514
R BT Special Mention - - - -
ﬁ'\?ﬁ Substandard - - - -
R Doubtful - - - -
g Loss - — — _
T 4 %H Gross carrying amount 67,245,514 - - 67,245,514
PO F A 6 A\ Hofs At fair value through other
ZHE K comprehensive income
At Pass 2,337,748 - - 2,337,748
T B TE Special Mention - - - -
AR Substandard - - - -
il Doubtful - - - _
518 Loss - - - -
AR T A8 AR Gross carrying amount 2,337,748 - - 2,337,748
ENOENOL: 2 2020
U 8 AR ) At amortised cost
L Pass 80,607,952 - - 80,607,952
T BT Special Mention -~ _ _ _
77\2& Substandard - _ _ _
Rl Doubtful - - = -
JE518 Loss = — _ _
% T A4 AR Gross carrying amount 80,607,952 - - 80,607,952
A FEAE RS A HAt At fair value through other
A LIE comprehensive income
wE Pass 3,904,416 - - 3904416
T BATE Special Mention - - — -
ﬁ'\?ﬁ Substandard - - - -
R Doubtful - - - _
JE5 18 Loss = = — =
R ThT A Gross carrying amount 3,904,416 - - 3,904,416
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(g) Gross debt securities by credit quality

The gross debt securities at amortised cost and at fair value through
other comprehensive income are analysed by credit asset classification as

AAFFn T follows:
BREE BREB BEREB G
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
WL WL W T W T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
—OZ—4 2021
i 8 AR B B At amortised cost
L Pass 929,896 - - 929,896
2 BT Special Mention - - - -
KR Substandard - - - -
R Doubtful - - - -
518 Loss - - 152,033 152,033
HR T 4% Gross carrying amount 929,896 - 152,033 1,081,929
A P fE w5 A HAl At fair value through other
ZHE K comprehensive income
it Pass 100,655,192 123,268 - 100,778,460
i & BT Special Mention - - - _
WK Substandard - - - -
il Doubtful - - - -
[ 73| Loss - - 743,011 743,011
s T 4 4H Gross carrying amount 100,655,192 123,268 743,011 101,521,471
—OZO% 2020
U 8 AR ) At amortised cost
i Pass 1,719,990 — = 1,719,990
5 BT Special Mention = = = -
Wk Substandard = = - -
7%‘?% Doubtful = = 21,262 21,262
fE Loss = = 151,157 151,157
MR T A Gross carrying amount 1,719,990 — 172,419 1,892,409
A FEAE RS A HAt At fair value through other
A LIE comprehensive income
L Pass 79,951,072 — - 79,951,072
it 2 [ T Special Mention - - - -
WK Substandard - - - -
Rl Doubtful - - — —
18 Loss — - 738,732 738,732
MR T A Gross carrying amount 79,951,072 - 738,732 80,689,804
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4 S el Fg B B (4) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.1 &R FE (&) 4.1 Credit risk (Continued)
() B 5B AEZ () (g) Gross debt securities by credit quality (Continued)
BB HEIRIMEEETE R 2 54/ The debt securities are analysed by external credit assessment
M institutions’ ratings as follows:
—~0=— —0Z=0
2021 2020
BT BTt
HK$’000 HK$°000
AA-Z AAA AA-to AAA 20,182,446 26,390,057
A-Z A+ A-to A+ 65,486,661 48,195,236
BBB-% BBB+ BBB- to BBB+ 14,620,056 7,930,538
f&j% BBB- Lower than BBB- 63,953 463,773
T Unrated 3,264,650 2,771,661
103,617,766 85,751,265
(h) BHRHMIEIERRE G B EE (h) Gross advances and other accounts by credit quality
A 3 J A B T A AR (S S EE 4k Bl 4> The gross advances and other accounts are analysed by credit asset
M classification as follows:
HREB BREE BEREE fat
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

WX #WTx BWTx #BRTx
HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$000  HKS$’000

QI 2021
i 8 85 B AR 2] e At amortised cost
B Pass 162,160,442 31,028,085 5,860 193,194,387
TR RN Special Mention 6,095 519,728 480,459 1,006,282
WK Substandard - - 636,590 636,590
R Doubtful - - 14,289 14,289
il Loss - - 674,662 674,662
M T A4 H Gross carrying amount 162,166,537 31,547,813 1,811,860 195,526,210
PO P A6 A oAl At fair value through other

ZHE comprehensive income
Btk Pass 10,491,351 - - 10,491,351
TR BT Special Mention - - - -
KR Substandard - - - -
R Doubtful - - 14,388 14,388
i 18 Loss - - - -

W i 4R AH Gross carrying amount 10,491,351 - 14,388 10,505,739
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 15 S (4) 4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(h) B RAMRTHAGE 5 B & (4F) (h) Gross advances and other accounts by credit quality (Continued)
—FEE 5 IR EB 5 =B At
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BT BT T il
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
“OZ0O% 2020
AU 8 AR ) At amortised cost
G Pass 170,444,206 17,048,565 - 187,492,771
T B Special Mention = 234,387 58,430 292,817
Wk Substandard - - 321,409 321,409
A Doubtful - - 91,481 91,481
JiE5 15 Loss - - 562,924 562,924
S T A7 Gross carrying amount 170,444,206 17,282,952 1,034,244 188,761,402
DA PR RS A H Al At fair value through other
L6 comprehensive income
% Pass 6,862,651 - - 6,862,651
R BT Special Mention = = = =
Wk Substandard = = = =
A Doubtful - - 14,305 14,305
518 Loss = _ _ _
e Thj 4848 Gross carrying amount 6,862,651 - 14,305 6,876,956
HEERSHWMT The advances to customers are analysed as follows:
g 5B B BEREB ait
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
EW T T T T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
ZOZ—# 2021
e T 48 % Gross carrying amount 160,758,168 31,489,690 1,751,990 193,999,848
B Y A Impairment allowances (402,881) (169,769)  (1,087,463)  (1,660,113)
R 1 Carrying amount 160,355,287 31,319,921 664,527 192,339,735
~OZO% 2020
R T AR Gross carrying amount 169,238,517 17,240,331 985,602 187,464,450
BUEYE Impairment allowances (343,312) (138,187) (770,690)  (1,252,189)
e 1 Carrying amount 168,895,205 17,102,144 214,912 186,212,261
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4 S el Fg B B (4) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.1 f5 B El b (4) 4.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(i) BHERFEREHIERES A HFFE (1) Gross loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts by credit
/5%5 quality
BRGNS IE RS 4B EEE  The gross loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts are
FE AR HT R analysed by credit asset classification as follows:
BREB R BEREE Bt
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

W T W T T W T
HKS$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000

ZOZ—4 2021

A Pass 14,553,992 1,133,635 - 15,687,627
2 B Special Mention - 6,230 - 6,230
Wk Substandard - - 1,940 1,940
i Doubtful - - - -
e Loss - _ _ _
e £t Gross notional amount 14,553,992 1,139,865 1,940 15,695,797
ZOZO% 2020

A Pass 9,847,730 790,131 — 10,637,861
ek Special Mention - 1,584 = 1,584
Wk Substandard = = 2,192 2,192
i Doubtful - - - -
4 Loss _ _ _ _
AL Gross notional amount 9,847,730 791,715 2,192 10,641,637
() EBAEHEE (j) Modified financial assets

BE_OZ_ 4+ _H=1+—HIL4H There were no modified financial assets not derecognised for the year
B gtﬁafﬂaﬂﬁﬂ%?%mﬁﬁ: Z4&ME  ended 31 December 2021 (2020: Nil).
E (OO : I§)

k) Yl &E (k) Repossessed assets
S AT BE A A [ (] A R 2 HEHR S 40 During the year, the Group obtained assets by taking possession of
B collateral held as security, as follows:
—O0—_— —~0Z=0
2021 2020
BT T
HK$’000 HK$°000
fEEY¥E Residential properties 33,100 20,100
Fifty Others 9,300 1,700

42,400 21,800
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2 W IB] 7 A HE 4,500,000 0T (O
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FTaf i e - DURE AR BE R BB 2 JaL
BERBEST L5 - A R 2 THE
JE R AR BR 2 B I B B AL
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(k) Repossessed assets (Continued)

As at 31 December 2021, the repossessed assets of the Group amounted
to HK$4,500,000 (2020: HK$21,800,000).

Repossessed properties are sold as soon as practicable with the proceeds
used to reduce the outstanding indebtedness.

4.2 Market risk

The Group takes on exposure to market risk, which is the risk that the
fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. Market risks arise from open
positions in interest rate, currency and equity products, all of which are
exposed to general and specific market movements and changes in the
level of volatility of market rates or prices such as interest rates, foreign
exchange rates and equity prices. The Group’s market risk primarily
arises from its positions in foreign exchange, securities and derivatives
in its trading and banking books.

(a) Market risk measurement

The Group’s market risk exposures in different activities are managed
by way of limits established by the Management Committee. Exposures
are measured and monitored on the basis of contractual or notional
amount and outstanding balances. Limits are set by portfolio, product
and risk type, using a combination of risk measurement techniques,
including position limits, sensitivity limits, VaR limits as well as stop
loss limits. All market risk trading positions are monitored and managed
by the Global Financial Markets Department. Independent monitoring,
checking, daily mark-to-market valuation and trade confirmation are
undertaken by departments independent of the Global Financial Markets
Department. Regular checking and reviews are also conducted by the
Group’s internal audit function to ensure compliance with risk limits.
All exceptions are reviewed and approved by the appropriate level
of management and the Management Committee. Regular reports are
reviewed by the Risk Management Committee.

The Group also applies a wide range of stress testing to assess the
financial impact of more extreme events on the market risk exposure
of the Group. The results of the stress testing are reviewed by the Risk
Management Committee.
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4 S el Fg B B (4)
4.2 i 55 L b (4)

(b) 11755 i RS 7T
() B

AL 2 W B R H AN
P SEBRAT A S A M AP RE R -

WO —4#+_H=+—H W
L3 T AE [ 2 B TR A R Bk b
T+0.64% (O O % : 0.64%) > 7£HAth
HEANET » A2 BRBE A
H s on 8D 929,542,000 08 (-
O O% : #%33,851,00070) < #— 0O
TOFHEL s AEH T O Z—FRRBIE
i A 22 R BT b EERF R FE T
BEFEAIEY -

Wi ot i E T AN A B R b
FH1% (ZOZO4F : 1%) » FEHMFE R
REET o AL 2 BRBLE T A AR 35
e ¥ #E 81,399,000 90 (O
O4F : #%69,361,0000T) » HL ~O 0O
EHEE > AEE O . —4E R BIS U A
B TR > R A RN (B
EIUAN) Fe R REA I o

(ii) =R JE B

A AR ) 2 ) 2 Ja B R A TR A RS
HE - AAEERMERUSNEAEE
FT G B IRE A Ty ) 22 S 5 1R o AR AT A
s g B U AT HERARGERSZ &
Al e < A 2 R o A S T T
F 23 & K DU E S M S E Rk E
B R

Roo-—%F+_H=+—H WmFx
REH EF100EF (OO : 100
HE) o AHMEAREAET > AEHZ
50 4% 145 ) e A 3 i 3 0 78 155,953,000
JE (OO : #%61,817,0007T) >
FEHUATEEZABGRZ &S
B AR REH) 2 AN P EEEMSIEIE -
7 A [H] s Ath A 7 A g S AH S b i D
W %2,033,225,0007C (O —~ O : ¥
#528,010,0007T) - £ B AL LA
8 (B b A HL At 2 T Wi 25 2 4 R4 & T 5 |
o

4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.2 Market risk (Continued)

(b) Market risk sensitivity analysis

(1) Currency risk

The Group’s currency risk positions mainly arise from foreign exchange
dealing, commercial banking operations and structural foreign currency
exposures.

At 31 December 2021, if HKD had weakened/strengthened within
the pegged range of 0.64% (2020: 0.64%) against USD with all other
variables held constant, the Group’s profit after taxation for the year
would have been HK$29,542,000 (2020: HK$33,851,000) higher/lower.
The impact on the Group’s profit after taxation in 2021 was lower than
that in 2020 due to the decrease of net USD positions.

If HKD had weakened/strengthened 1% (2020: 1%) against other
currencies except USD with all other variables held constant, the Group’s
profit after taxation for the year would have been HK$81,399,000 (2020:
HK$69,361,000) higher/lower. The impact on the Group’s profit after
taxation in 2021 was higher than that in 2020 due to the increase of net
foreign currencies (excluding USD) positions.

(ii) Interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk mainly arises from the timing differences
in the repricing of interest bearing assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet
positions. Any changes in interest rates would affect the value of those
financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value. The Group enters into
interest rate swaps to mitigate the interest rate risk associated with the
fixed-rate financial assets and financial liabilities.

At 31 December 2021, if interest rates at that date had been 100 basis
points (2020: 100 basis points) higher with all other variables held
constant, the Group’s profit after taxation for the year would have been
HK$5,953,000 (2020: HK$61,817,000) lower, mainly as a result of
revaluation of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and
interest rate contracts. The Group’s other comprehensive income would
have been HK$2,033,225,000 (2020: HK$528,010,000) lower due to the
revaluation of those financial investments at fair value through other
comprehensive income.
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(b) T I R R 7 (4
(i) IR B (4E)

B —F+_H=+—H  WmH=xR
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HE) > EHMEREARET > AEHZ
I 1% Y A1 4 A 35 1 38 s 7 3,380,000
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W 11,232,000 (O O : I
8,656,0007T) °

4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.2 Market risk (Continued)

(b) Market risk sensitivity analysis (Continued)
(i1) Interest rate risk (Continued)

At 31 December 2021, if interest rates at that date had been 100 basis
points (2020: 100 basis points) lower with all other variables held
constant, the Group’s profit after taxation for the year would have been
HK$3,380,000 (2020: HK$63,706,000) higher, mainly as a result of
revaluation of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and
interest rate contracts. The Group’s other comprehensive income would
have been HK$2,024,119,000 (2020: HK$512,017,000) higher due to
the revaluation of those financial investments at fair value through other
comprehensive income.

The Group’s exposures to cash flow interest rate risk arising from
variable-rate financial assets and liabilities is insignificant.

(ii1) Equity risk

The Group’s equity risk position mainly arises from the holdings of both
equity securities listed and unlisted in Hong Kong. The majority of this
position is held for long term investment purposes.

At 31 December 2021, if the Global equity index at that date had been
10% (2020:10%) lower/higher with all other variables held constant
and all the equity instruments had moved according to their historical
correlation with the index, the Group’s profit after taxation for the
year would have been HK$1,611,000 (2020: HK$5,469,000) lower/
higher, and the Group’s other comprehensive income would have been
HK$26,475,000 (2020: HK$17,819,000) lower/higher. The lower impact
on the Group’s profit after tax and higher impact on other comprehensive
income in 2021 compared with 2020 was mainly attributable to the
decrease in holdings of the Group’s fair value through profit or loss
portfolios and increase in fair value through other comprehensive income
portfolios.

(iv) Daily distribution of market risk revenue

The average daily revenue in 2021 earned from market risk-related
activities by the Bank and certain subsidiaries, including trading-related
net interest income and other revenue was HK$915,000 (2020:
HKS$1,746,000). The standard deviation of this daily revenue was
HK$11,232,000 (2020: HK$8,656,000).
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(b) 55 I BRI B R ST ()

4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.2 Market risk (Continued)

(b) Market risk sensitivity analysis (Continued)

(iv) T35 R e A H A5 I (48 (iv) Daily distribution of market risk revenue (Continued)
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Daily distribution of market risk revenue for 2021
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.2 Market risk (Continued)
(¢) Currency risk

The Group takes on exposure to effects of fluctuations in the prevailing
foreign currency exchange rates on its financial position and cash flows.
The Group’s exposures mainly comprise foreign exchange dealing by the
Global Financial Markets Department and currency exposures originated
by its commercial banking businesses.

The Management Committee sets limits on the level of exposure by
currency and in total for both overnight and intra-day positions. All
exposures are centrally managed by the Global Financial Markets
Department and independently monitored by a separate department on a
daily basis.

Foreign currency exposures arising from customer transactions,
including currency options embedded in certain customer deposits, are
normally offset against other customer transactions or transactions with
the market. Foreign currency funding used to fund Hong Kong dollar
assets is hedged using currency swaps or forward exchange contracts to
mitigate the foreign exchange risk.

The tables on the following pages summarise the Group’s exposure
to foreign currency exchange rate risk at 31 December. Included in
the tables are the Group’s assets and liabilities at carrying amounts,
categorised by currency. The off-balance sheet gap represents the net
notional amounts of foreign currency derivative financial instruments,
which are principally used to manage the Group’s exposure to currency
movements.
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4.2 Market risk (Continued)

(©

Currency risk (Continued)

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

Concentration of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items

N ¥ W AR : 1] At
HKD USD AUD RMB Others Total
BWFL W%k wWTx BWTx #ETx B%Tx
HK$’000  HKS$'000  HKS000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$000
RZOZ—4#+ZH=+—H At 31 December 2021
493 Assets
PS4 ~ £ Cash, balances and placements with
K& and loans and advances to banks 14,397,269 36,710,531 534,594 17,802,618 858,918 70,303,930
fitaMTAE Derivative financial instruments 503,360 - - - - 503,360
MAFEEEARGRZ Financial assets at fair value through
SREE profit or loss 1,370 1,617,930 - 234,742 721,399 2,575,441
wARE Investments in securities 19221,876 33,419,381 4,416,662 44,133,611 1,686,380 102,877,910
BRI Advances and other accounts 122,604917 36,320,068 17,794 44,514,165 4,323,979 207,780,923
Hih Other assets 4,636,607 73,256 - 285,192 38,097 5,033,152
MR Total assets 161,365,399 108,141,166 4,969,050 106,970,328 7,628,773 389,074,716
fifg Liabilities
EE% Deposits and balances from banks 4,258,161 10,722,725 5064 15,212,083 83,469 30,281,502
AT 2 AfR Trading liabilities - 348,837 - - - 348,837
fitaMTH Derivative financial instruments 514,382 - - - - 514,382
KFT Deposits from customers 111,338,936 84,884,111 6,748,539 80,539,096 9,550,036 293,060,718
Bzt Certificates of deposit issued 270,000 - - - - 270,000
B2 BEER Subordinated debts issued - 3,115,586 - - - 3,115,586
A Other liabilities 4,828,296 3,182,981 16,768 916,343 106,492 9,050,880
BARK Total liabilities 121,209,775 102,254,240  6,770371 96,667,522 9,739,997 336,641,905
BEABRNETE Net on-balance sheet position 40,155,624 5,886,926 (1,801,321) 10,302,806  (2,111,224) 52,432,811
ARG ERF AT Offbalance sheet net notional position  (2,976,094)  (358,839) 1,832,172 (729976) 2,255,871 23,134
ek Credit commitments 30,671,909 7,737,578 - 6,501,026 805,544 45,716,057
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4.2 Market risk (Continued)

(¢) Currency risk (Continued)

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

Concentration of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items

(#8) (Continued)
i E L AR Hifh A5t
HKD [IN))] AUD RMB Others Total
BT R wBTr  B%Txc wBTr Bt
HKS'000  HK$000  HKS$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS$000
BRZOZO%+ZH=+—H At31December 2020
j49:3 Assets
PS4 ~ £ Cash, balances and placements with
& and loans and advances to banks 36,199,703 29,032,746 761,139 17,205,945 2,017,477 85,217,010
fitaMTAE Derivative financial instruments 1,620,404 = = = ~- 1,620,404
MAFEEARGRZ Financial assets at fair value through
SRERE profit or loss 13313 2464396 — 1,103,59 779,180 4,360,483
BALE Tnvestments in securities 23888867 27461507 5283626 23,822,816 2292178 82,748,994
SR EARIA Advances and other accounts 106,590,839 49,967,357 287345 36,783,305 3,879,525 197,508,371
Hih Other assets 4725,828 84,266 - 3,713,031 48433 8,571,558
Mg Total assets 173,038,954 109,010,272 6332110 82,628,691 9,016,793 380,026,820
ffk Liabilities
HEL:2¢ Deposits and balances from banks 60,247,674 15,677,672 382 17,771,735 170,949 39,874,412
LHRE T AR Trading liabilities 154,331 - - - - 154,331
fitamMTH Derivative financial instruments 1,284,107 = = = ~ 1,284,107
KFT Deposits from customers 136,502,844 58,028456 8244759 58,734,075 8,611,724 270,121,858
B2 & Certificates of deposit issued 499350 6,954,887 = = - 7454237
B REREE Subordinated debts issued - 3,097,196 = = - 3,097,196
A g Other liabilities 5,082,674 2,304,669 31,457 794,888 118,068 8,331,756
e fs Total liabilities 149,770,980 86,062,880 8,276,598 77,306,698 8,900,741 330,317,897
BREABRENRER T Net on-balance sheet position 23267974 20947392 (1,944,488) 5321993 116,052 49,708,923
EEAGEMFESAFE  Off-balance sheet net notional position 12,188,294 (16,613,058) 2,020,622 2,875,288 (82,819) 388,327
ek Credit commitments 25804477 7,906,924 - 8859915 248511 42,909,827
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.2 Market risk (Continued)
(d) Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing
levels of market interest rates in respect of its fair value and cash flow
interest rate risks. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the value
of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash
flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates.

Interest margin may increase as a result of such changes but may
reduce or create losses in the event that unexpected movements
arise. The Group has established policies and systems to monitor its
interest-sensitive positions and net repricing gap to ensure that they are
all properly managed under the limits approved by the Management
Committee. Actual positions are compared with the approved limits and
independently monitored by a risk management department.

While the primary objective of interest rate risk management is to limit
potential adverse effects of interest rate movements on net interest
income, interest rate positions may be taken for yield enhancement
within the risk limits.

The tables on the following pages summarise the Group’s exposure
to interest rate risks. Included in the tables are the Group’s assets and
liabilities at carrying amount categorised by the earlier of contractual
repricing or maturity dates.
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4.2 Market risk (Continued)

(d) Interest rate risk (Continued)

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

Interest sensitivity of assets and liabilities — repricing analysis

By
—-WA —@ANLE =MANL
EUT  E=MA F-HE —EDE O HENE kB
Up to 1-3 3-12 EH4 Over Non-interest it
1 month months months  1-5 years 5 years bearing Total
BT w%Tr  #WTx  W%Tx BTk #%Fx  #%Tx
HK$’000  HK$000  HKS$°000  HK$000  HKS$000  HK$’000  HK$°000
BRZOZ—#+ZH=+—H At31December 2021
j49:3 Assets
Cash, balances and placements
R4~ [RIZERRL with and loans and advances
REH to banks 30,336,170 10,943,806 5,009,993 - - 24,013,961 70,303,930
Derivative financial
MAESRMTH instruments - - - - - 503,360 503,360
DATEHEFEARRRZ Financial assets at fair value
LA through profit or loss - - 862,568 1,075,696 - 637,177 2,575,441
BERY Investments in securities 11,062,574 14,703,884 18,510,082 45,542,977 11,859,985 1,198,408 102,877,910
BB IR Advances and other accounts 136,480,920 39,907,461 23,811,489 2,393,935 138,550 5,048,568 207,780,923
HihErE Other assets - - - - - 5033152 5,033,152
MR Total assets 177,879,664 65,555,151 48,194,132 49,012,608 11,998,535 36,434,626 389,074,716
ffk Liabilities
Deposits and balances from
EEE N banks 14,674,812 3,720445 5,092,018 - - 6,794,227 30,281,502
RHRET 2 AR Trading liabilities - - - 156,097 192,740 - 348837
Derivative financial
MAESBTH instruments - - - - - 514,382 514,382
KF Deposits from customers 186,924,223 48,797,555 33,770,134 5,438,074 - 18,130,732 293,060,718
B2 fraE Certificates of deposit issued - 270,000 - - - - 270,000
BT REREE Subordinated debts issued - - 3,115,586 - - - 3,115,586
Hihé & Other liabilities 300,752 - - - - 8,750,128 9,050,880
e Total liabilities 201,899,787 52,788,000 41,977,738 5,594,171 192,740 34,189,469 336,641,905
LR 2 JE A3 Total interest sensitivity gap
(REHE) (unadjusted) (24,020,123) 12,767,151 6216394 43418437 11,805,795
Effect of interest rate
Flefik THAHZ B3 derivatives (861,488) 2,331,009 (666,656  (779,828) -
S BB 5 B 4 Total interest sensitivity gap
(BnE) (adjusted) (24,881,611) 15,098,250 5,549,738 42,638,609 11,805,795
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4 S el Fg B B (4) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.2 i35 R (4) 4.2 Market risk (Continued)
(d) FIFm S (4) (d) Interest rate risk (Continued)

B N B M RGURE — EE B %S Interest sensitivity of assets and liabilities — repricing analysis
B (48) (Continued)

—fA —HAME =MANE
KT E=MA F-F —FNE HEME Ait8
Up to 13 3-12 BHA Over Non-interest fit
1 month months months 1-5 years 5 years bearing Total
ERTT  ENTr EMTT #RTx BNTx BWT #RTx
HK$’000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$’000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS$’000

BRZOZO0%+=H=+—H At31December 2020

j49:3 Assets
Cash, balances and placements
B4 AR with and loans and advances
REHR to banks 30373,908 13,756,357 9,356,579 = — 31,730,166 85,217,010
Derivative financial
it W= instruments = = = = — 1620404 1,620,404
UATEEFABLREZ Financial assets at fair value
LA through profit or loss - — 1165600 2643430 265,114 286,339 4,360,483
BAERY Investments in securities 10,421,072 27,769,074 11,526,968 29247317 2,687,406 1,097,157 82,748,994
BB IR Advances and other accounts 120,094,022 42,772,187 24239405 5,737,319 99,403 4,566,035 197,508,371
,\ﬁﬁéfﬁ‘ Other assets = = = = - 8571,558 8,571,558
MR Total assets 160,889,002 84,297,618 46,288,552 37,628,066 3,051,923 47,871,659 380,026,820
fifg Liabilities
Deposits and balances from
EEE N banks 6,099,553 6,622,070 11,656,141 = — 15496,648 39,874,412
AT 2 AR Trading liabilities = = = - 154331 - 154331
Derivative financial
it =S instruments = = = = — 1284107 1,284,107
KFT Deposits from customers 152,388,081 56,345,812 43443952 4,017,365 — 13,926,648 270,121,858
BTz ik Certificates of deposit issued - 7454237 = = = — 7454237
B2 RIERE Subordinated debts issued = = - 3,097,19% - — 3,097,196
Hib& g Other liabilities 896,440 = = = — 7435316 8,331,756
BAK Total liabilities 159,384,074 70,422,119 55,100,093 7,114,561 154331 38,142,719 330,317,897
S SRR B 4 Total interest sensitivity gap
(*Gﬁ%) (unadjusted) 1,504,928 13,875499  (8,811,541) 30,513,505 2,897,592

Effect of interest rate

FIRfETARNZ VB derivatives 762,624 1178536 (812,156)  (762,824) -
BRI 2 5 Total interest sensitivity gap
(i) (adjusted) 2067552 15054035 (9,623,697) 29,750,681 2,897,592
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.3 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group is unable to meet its payment
obligations associated with its financial liabilities when they fall due and
to replace funds when they are withdrawn. The consequence may be the
failure to meet obligations to repay depositors and fulfill commitments
to lend. The Group is exposed to daily calls on its available cash
resources from overnight deposits, current accounts, matured deposits,
loan drawdowns and guarantees, and from margin and other calls on
cash-settled derivatives.

(a) Liquidity risk management process

The management of the Group’s liquidity risk is governed by the
liquidity risk management policies and principles as approved by the
Board of Directors. The Asset and Liability Management Committee,
which is delegated by the Management Committee on behalf of the
Board of Directors, is responsible for monitoring the Group’s overall
liquidity management. The Asset and Liability Management Committee
sets the strategy, policy and limits for managing liquidity risk for
approval by the Board of Directors or the Management Committee, and
the means for ensuring that such strategy and policy are implemented
effectively. Regular meeting is held to review the compliance status of
the monitoring matrix established and the needs of change in strategy
and policy. Daily liquidity management is managed by the Treasury
Management Team of Asset and Liability Management Department. The
limits, triggers or alerts are monitored by the Liquidity Risk Management
Team of Asset and Liability Management Department and reported to
the Asset and Liability Management Committee on a regular basis. The
Internal Audit Department performs periodic reviews to make sure that
the liquidity risk management functions are carried out effectively.

The primary responsibility of managing the mainland and overseas
branches liquidity and funding within the Group’s framework and
risk appetite resides with the mainland and overseas branches, which
is monitored by the Asset and Liability Management Committee.
Internally, intra-group funding transactions are transacted at arm’s length
and treated in a manner in line with other third party transactions, with
regular monitoring and appropriate control.

The objective of liquidity management is to meet the obligations payable
under normal and emergency circumstances, to fund asset growth and to
comply with the statutory liquidity ratios. To achieve this, the following
liquidity management processes are in place:
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk (Continued)

(@)
@

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Liquidity risk management process (Continued)

Projecting cash flows under normal and various stress scenarios
regularly, using the net mismatch gap between assets and liabilities
to estimate the prospective net funding requirement and formulate
the corresponding actions.

The monitoring and reporting take the forms of cash flow
measurements and projections for different time horizons, including
next day, seven days and one month, which are key periods for
liquidity management. The starting point for those projections
is an analysis of the contractual maturity of the financial assets
and liabilities and off-balance sheet items as well as the expected
maturity of these items based on historical observations and cash
flow models.

Liquidity stress testing is a risk management tool for estimating
risk exposure under stressed conditions arising from extreme but
plausible market or macroeconomic movements.

Different stress testing scenarios, namely an institution specific
crisis, a general market crisis and combined crisis, are performed
on a regular basis in accordance with the principles stated in
Supervisory Policy Manual “Sound Systems and Controls for
Liquidity Risk Management” (LM-2).

The stress testing result is also one of the most important
early warning indicators under contingency funding plan. With
reference to the stress testing results, the Group identifies potential
vulnerabilities on its liquidity position under stressed market
conditions. If the impact is severe enough and triggers the plan, the
Bank will deal with such liquidity problems in accordance with the
formulated contingency funding plan that sets out remedial actions;

Monitoring the liquidity coverage ratio, net stable funding ratio,
loan to deposit ratio and maturity mismatch ratio against internal
and/or regulatory requirements;

Ensuring a sound and diversified range of funding sources, through
monitoring the structure, the stability and the core level of the
deposit portfolio;

Projecting a high-level funding requirement and funding structure
during the annual budget process to ensure sufficient funding and
an appropriate funding mix;
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk (Continued)

B i B PR () (a) Liquidity risk management process (Continued)
TeHE G T > HSeESTTE (v) Conducting liquidity risk assessment before launching a new
TE {9 L B P BB s A FR T 5 product;
B EAHE TR 2 455k » R4 (vi) Maintaining high-quality liquid assets (“HQLA™) which can be sold
[ 5 A B0 {5 7E 52 JAR 31 475w DL B e or pledged as collateral to provide liquidity even under periods of
IR E KB EE - % stress. The Group invests in good credit quality investments with
EREEEEERY > HEEW deep and liquid market to ensure short term funding requirements
TS N m mE Y o DL R REAE are covered within prudent limits. Level 1 assets comprise cash,
KN 15 T 1Y PR A N 79 4 48 & 4 balances with central bank and high quality central government and
L o B —MIEE RS E AR central bank securities, while Level 2 assets comprise corporate
4~ FERUA TP SR AT K & securities of investment grade.
UG B JedR AT 2 R /8 05 - B
AR A B A LA A B
RERR 2 o FAE RS R O o
T FE ) A £ R R R B A E The table below shows the balances (before assumed haircuts) of
(R L&Yk AT ) 4258 - HQLA of the Group:
~0=— Z0Z0
2021 2020
T T T
HK$°000 HK$°000
H—H Level 1 67,213,161 63,122,072
B Level 2 4,916,568 5,669,199
72,129,729 68,791,271

RO B AL P T R A R AR
Y ) e E R R OAE

(vii) FFRAMEFEA B & WIS ETEER

PN 5
He 5

(viii) A3 I S Rl B R ) o A TR T T

FEAR (5 ARG - &
JRE 53 0 1 S B A 5 2R - LA
BEE NI AR R o R A AT AT
Wb S B A 4 T i ) etk UL o B
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fe b B % B ol A TR o
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All assets held as HQLA are unencumbered;

(vii) Maintaining access to the interbank money market to activate

facilities;

(viii) Maintaining a contingency funding plan. The Group will utilise

early warning indicators (including both internal and market
indicators), and integrate with the results of the scenarios and
assumptions used in the stress test to monitor both internal and
external factors. Should there be any signs of significant impact on
the Group’s liquidity position, the Crisis Management Team, which
is chaired by the Group’s Chief Executive Officer, will take charge
to handle the crisis. Corresponding actions as laid down in the
policy will be taken in the event of a stress crisis, so as to minimise
adverse long-term implications for business. The plan is also subject
to review and update on a regular basis.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.3 Liquidity risk (Continued)
(b) Maturity analysis

The tables below analyse the Group’s assets and liabilities into relevant
maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the end of the
reporting period to the contractual maturity date. The analysis in respect
of insurance liabilities is based on the estimated timing of net cash
outflows resulting from recognised insurance liabilities at the end of the
reporting period.

~fA
My tEe BUT —BANE  ZEANE  —ENE kN
Repayable Upto  Z=MA E s EhE AN i Hit
on demand Imonth  1-3months 3-I2months  I-Syears Over 5 years Undated Total
EWEr  wRFx #Wx W EWTEx #WTFx BRFx #RTx
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS’000  HKS’000  HK$000  HKS000
RZOZ—% At 31 December 2021
+ZH=1-H
oA Assets
JEfEB4 » [FIEAE Cash, balances and placements with
REH and loans and advances to banks 33,390,163 20,259,190 10,956,482 5,011,030 - - 687,065 70,303,930
ftEARTA Derivative financial instruments 503,360 - - - - - - 503,360
DUAT-E[ERE ABEIRZ Financial assets at fair value through
SREE profit or loss - - - 862,568 1,075,696 - 037,177 2,575,441
HHE Tnvestments in securities - 7911996 9,790,801 21,880,497 50,236,223 11,859,985 1,198,408 102,877,910
SRR Advances and other accounts 26837,121 24,187,775 20846852 47845745 67,616,944 18471930 1974556 207,780,923
R Other asses - - - 12,429 - SI4T5 4969248 5,033,152
BEE Total assets 00,730,644 52,358,961 41,594,135 75,612,269 118928863 30,383,390 9,466,454 389,074,716
fifk Liabilities
FEJE Deposits and balances from banks 0,794,227 14,674,812 3720445 5,092,018 - - - 30,281,502
RHRETFZAR  Trading liabilities - - - - 156097 192,740 SV R i
ftaHTH Derivative financial instruments 514,382 - - - - - - 514,382
KPR Deposits from customers 170471,545 34,290,099 49,090,862 33,770,138 5,438,074 - - 293,060,718
Bz Certificates of deposit issued - - 270,000 - - - - 270,000
BT RREREA Subordinated debts issued - - - - - 3115586 - 3115586
Hit& & Other liabilities 3835994 1,166,611 046,830 1,759,490 1,625,398 11,099 5458 9,050,880
—Hp fEAR - of which: Lease liabilities - 10,065 20,025 7988 175613 - -l
AR Total liabilities 181,616,148 50,131,522 53,728,137 40,621,646 7,219,569 3,319,425 5458 336,641,905
ViEE &I Net liquidity gap (120,885,504) 2227439 (12,134,002) 34,990,623 111,709,294 27,063,965 9,460,996 52,432,811
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.3 Liquidity risk (Continued)

(b) FIH T (4H) (b) Maturity analysis (Continued)

~fiA
(it HUT WAL ZmAME  —FbE i
Repayable Upto  Z=fiA EA ERE RENE A At
on demand I'month  1-3 months  3-12 months 1-5 years ~ Over 5 years Undated Total
ERTr  EMTx % Tx BETx BWTx wMfx BT #ETx
HKS 000 HKS’000 HKS'000 HKS 000 HKS’000 HK$’000 HKS’000 HKS°000
RZ0Z0% At 31 December 2020
+ZH=1-H
B Assets
JEfEB4 » [FIEAE Cash, balances and placements with
REH and loans and advances to banks 49394508 12,231,800 13,756,144 9,356,828 - - 477,124 85,217,010
e S Derivative financial instruments 1,620,404 - - - - - - 1,620404
DATB(E 5 A& IR Financial assets at fair value through
SREE profit or loss - - - 1,165,600 2,643,430 265,114 286,339 4,360.483
gz 4 Tnvestments in securities - 4123419 18276,654 17,363,656 39,200,702  2,687406 1,097,157 82,748,994
SRR Advances and other accounts 15351,638 12,158,876 22,055,089 55837422 70,707,233 17363856 4,034,257 197,508,371
K Other asses - - - 14,956 - 46,46 850985 8,571,558
BEE Total assets 66,366,550 28,514,101  54087,887 83738462 112,551,365 20,363,122 14,405,333 380,026,820
fifk Liabilities
FEJE Deposits and balances from banks 15,575,031 6,021,171 6,022,009 11,656,141 - - - 39874412
RHRETZAR  Trading liabilities - - - - -1 S T
fiteMTH Derivative financial instruments 1,284,107 - - - - = - 184107
KPR Deposits from customers 124120947 42,193,782 56,345,812 43443952 4,017,365 - - 270,121,858
Bz Certificates of deposit issued - - 7454037 = = = N ATk
BTz RfERA Subordinated debts issued - - - - - 309719 - 3,097,196
Hit& & Other liabilities 988,364 2412483 706,258 2,516,969 1,299,664 12,091 395927 8331,756
—Hp fEAR - of which: Lease liabilities - 10397 20,954 86 16824 4151 - 281960
AR Total liabilities 141,968,449 50,627.436 71,128,376 57,617,002  5317,029 3,263,618 395,927 330,317,897
ViEE &I Net liquidity gap (75,601,899)  (22,113,335) (17,040489) 26,121,400 107,034336 17,099,504 14,009,406 49,708,923
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.3 Liquidity risk (Continued)
(b) Maturity analysis (Continued)

The matching and controlled mismatching of the maturities and interest
rates of assets and liabilities are fundamental to the management of the
Group. It is unusual for banks to be completely matched, as transacted
business is often of uncertain term and of different types. An unmatched
position potentially enhances profitability, but also increases the risk of
losses.

The maturities of assets and liabilities and the ability to replace, at an
acceptable cost, interest-bearing liabilities as they mature are important
factors in assessing the liquidity of the Group and its exposure to
changes in interest rates and currency risks.

Liquidity requirements to support calls under guarantees and standby
letters of credit are generally less than the amount of the commitment. In
this regard, the Group does not expect the third party would fully draw
funds under the agreement. The total outstanding contractual amount of
commitments to extend credit does not necessarily represent future cash
requirements, as many of these commitments will expire or terminate
without being funded.

(¢) Undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities

The tables on the following pages analyse the cash flow payable by the
Group in respect of non-derivative financial liabilities and derivative
financial instruments by remaining contractual maturities, and by
estimated timing of net cash outflow for insurance liabilities at the end
of the reporting period. The amounts disclosed in the tables are the
contractual undiscounted cash flows, whereas the Group manages the
inherent liquidity risk based on expected undiscounted cash flows.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk (Continued)

(c) GRIFMH KIrH B wmE ()  (c) Undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (Continued)
~fiH =fANE
IS 2 WNT —WANL g —ENE BENL Sk
Repayable Upto  Z=MA 312 R Over i ait
on demand I'month  1-3 months months 1-5 years § years Undated Total
WhFE BT BWTx MBTx E%Tx #ETx BETx E%T
HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS$000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$000  HKS000
REOZ—H At 31 December 2021
+ZRE4-H
FRABAREAR  Non-derivative cash flow liabilities
FEZE Deposits and balances from banks 0,794,228 14,094,824 3794273 5,216,808 - - - 30,500,133
TRIRAT 2 AfK Trading liabilities - - - 4,629 174,448 208314 - 387,301
KRl Deposits from customers 170482677 34394060 49448390 34266733 5,659,604 - — 29451554
Bz Certificates of depost issued - - 271,148 - - - - 271,148
Bz riEE Subordinated debs issued - - - 116,948 467,793 3,235,568 - 3820309
it b Other liablities 3835994 1,166,634 646943 1,760,719 1,612,708 11,099 5458 9,039,632
— i HEARK ~ of which; Lease liabilities - 10,087 20,139 73,204 162,923 - - 26443
fikBaHE Derivative cash flow
ik ! Derivative financial instruments - 2456 10,726424 22,039,069 8,492 - - 54,196,547
181,112,899 71,678,080 64,887,178 63404983 7923135 3454981 5458 392,466,714
RZOZ0% At 31 December 2020
+ZRE1-H
FRABAREAR  Non-derivative cash flow liabilities
EEJE Deposits and balances from banks 15,575,032 6,072,036 6,709,444 11,906,308 - - - 40,262,820
THIRAT 2 A8 Trading liabilities = = = 1,356 5426 161816 - 168,598
Rl Deposits from customers 124121933 42351878 56718887 43941182 4,143,060 - ~ 271,276,940
Bz Certificates of deposit issued - - 7482335 = = = - 7480335
Bl pEHER Subordinated debs issued = = = 116,75 465,099 3333210 - 3914584
Hitv& 8 Other liabilities 088364 2412510 706393 2518561 1315022 12,650 395927 8349427
- H AEARK — of which: Lease liabilities = 10,424 21,089 79,808 183,600 4710 - 299,631
it RAeRE Derivative cash flow
k2R TR Derivative financial instruments - 12873690 13,078,391 37,852,655 36,399 - - 03,841,135
140685320 63,710,114 84695450 96336337 5965006 3,507,676 395927 395,205,839
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.3 Liquidity risk (Continued)

(d) Off-balance sheet items

—AEE LT —4E b
Not later A A L fit
than 1 year 1-5 years  Over 5 years Total
BT BT W WL
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
RZOZ—4 At 31 December 2021
+=A=Z+—H
BRI Loan commitments 40,825,066 - - 40,825,066
PR K H A Guarantees and other financial
SRR E facilities
— R E KM — Guarantees and standby letters
5 FR of credit 3,213,934 - - 3,213,934
— R R — Documentary and commercial
13 ik letters of credit 1,677,057 - - 1,677,057
EA R Capital commitments 203,323 - - 203,323
45,919,380 - - 45,919,380
RZOZO% At 31 December 2020
+=ZHA=1+—H
BRI Loan commitments 38,501,621 = = 38,501,621
PR % HoA Guarantees and other financial
BREEE facilities
— M IRE KM — Guarantees and standby letters
f& Hitk of credit 3,067,790 = = 3,067,790
— R R — Documentary and commercial
f& Hik letters of credit 1,340,416 = = 1,340,416
BARYE Capital commitments 144,221 = = 144,221
43,054,048 - - 43,054,048
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.4 Operational risk management

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed
internal processes, people or systems, or from external events.

The Group has established an operational risk management framework
to identify, measure, monitor and control operational risk. The Policy
on Operational Risk Management, approved by the Board of Directors,
defines responsibilities of various committees, business units and
supporting departments and encompasses various tools including control
self-assessment, operational incident management and key risk indicators
to facilitate measurement and assessment of operational risk. The Group
also relies on internal control mechanisms within the business lines,
supplemented by the internal audit function to manage and control
operational risk.

The internal control system of the Group comprises a well-established
organisational structure and comprehensive policies and standards. The
Board’s expectations regarding duty, responsibility and integrity are
clearly spelled out in formal policy statements. The lines of authority and
responsibilities of each business and operational unit have been clearly
defined to ensure adequate checks and balances. Procedures including
risk assessments, segregation of duties, use of limits, training and regular
verification and reconciliation of transactions and accounts are used in
the internal control mechanism.

Risk assessment will be conducted on the outsourcing services, new
products and new systems implementation. Business continuity plans are
in place to mitigate the impact and interruptions to business activities
caused by system failure, social disorder or natural disaster. Adequate
insurance is acquired to cover a reasonable extent of operational
risk. The Group benchmarks practices against peers, and regulatory
requirements.

The Risk Management Committee is responsible for regular review of
the operational risk profile and the Group’s internal audit function plays
an important role in the Group’s operational risk framework. It provides
an objective assurance to the Board that a sound internal control system
is maintained and operated in compliance with the established processes
and standards through regular and comprehensive audits on all business
and operational functions.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.5 Capital management
The Group’s objectives when managing capital are as follows:

— To comply with the capital requirements under the Banking
(Capital) Rules;

—  To safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern so
that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits
for other stakeholders;

—  To support the Group’s stability and growth; and

— To maintain a strong capital base to support the development of its
business.

The Hong Kong Banking Ordinance requires each bank or banking group
to maintain a prescribed ratio of regulatory capital to total risk-weighted
assets. Subsidiaries of the Group are also subject to statutory capital
requirements from other regulatory authorities, including the Securities
and Futures Commission and Insurance Authority.

The risk-weighted assets are measured by means of a hierarchy of risk
weights as defined in the Banking (Capital) Rules according to the nature
of and reflecting an estimate of credit, market and other risks associated
with each asset and counterparty, taking into account any eligible
collateral or guarantees. A similar treatment is adopted for off-balance
sheet exposures, with some adjustments to reflect the more contingent
nature of the potential losses.

Capital adequacy and the use of capital are monitored on a regular basis
by the Group’s management. The Group applies an internal trigger
capital adequacy ratio which is well above the minimum statutory
requirement as an indicator for managing the capital adequacy. In
addition, the Group will assess the impact on its capital adequacy
ratio when there are new products, new investments or any significant
transactions.

The Group and its individually regulated operations have complied with
all externally imposed capital requirements throughout the years ended
31 December 2021 and 2020 and are well above the minimum required
ratios set by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

The fair value of financial instruments traded in an active market is
based on quoted market prices at the end of the reporting period. The
quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Group is the
current bid price; the appropriate quoted market price for financial
liabilities is the current ask price.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active
market is determined by using valuation techniques. They include net
present value and discounted cash flow models, comparison to similar
instruments for which market prices exist, Black-Scholes option pricing
models and other valuation models. Inputs used in valuation techniques
include risk-free and benchmark interest rates, credit spreads and other
risk premiums used in estimating discount rates, foreign currency
exchange rates, bond and equity prices, price volatilities and correlations.

The Group uses valuation models that use only observable market data
for determining the fair value of debt securities and derivatives for
which there is no active market. Observable prices and model inputs are
usually available in the market for listed debt securities, exchange traded
derivatives and over-the-counter derivatives. Availability of observable
prices and model inputs is prone to changes as a result of specific events
and general conditions in the financial markets.

When observable prices and model inputs are not available, the Group
uses valuation models of which the inputs may not be observable in
the market but are derived from market prices or rates or are estimated
based on assumptions. Examples of instruments involving significant
unobservable inputs include unlisted equity securities and investment
fund for which there is no active market. Management judgment and
estimation are usually required for selection of the appropriate valuation
model to be used, determination of expected future cash flows on the
financial instrument being valued and selection of appropriate discount
rates.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

The fair values of financial assets and liabilities not presented at fair
value in the Group’s statement of financial position are estimated as
follows:

(a) Balances and placements with and loans and advances to banks

The fair value of floating rate placements and overnight deposits
is their carrying amounts. The estimated fair value of fixed interest
bearing deposits, which is normally less than one year, is based on
discounted cash flows using prevailing money-market interest rates
for debts with similar credit risk and remaining maturity. Therefore
the fair value is approximately equal to its carrying value.

(b) Advances and other accounts

Advances and other accounts are net of allowances for impairment.
All except a very insignificant portion of loans and advances to
customers bear interest at a floating rate. The Group has assessed
the fair value of advances to customers and trade bills, after taking
into account the relevant market interest rates and noted that the
total fair value is not materially different from the total carrying
value.

(¢) Deposits and balances from banks and customers

The estimated fair value of deposits and balances with no stated
maturity, which include non-interest bearing deposits, is the amount
repayable on demand. The fair value of those balances bearing
interest at a floating rate is their carrying value.

The estimated fair value of fixed interest-bearing deposits from
banks and deposits from customers without quoted market price is
based on discounted cash flows using interest rates for new debts
with similar remaining maturity. As they are normally less than
one year, their fair values are approximately equal to their carrying
values.

(d) Certificates of deposit and capital instruments

The fair value of certificates of deposit and capital instruments
issued is based on quoted market prices. For those where quoted
market prices are not available, a discounted cash flow model is
used based on a current yield curve appropriate for the remaining
term to maturity. The Group has assessed the fair value of
certificates of deposit and capital instruments issued after taking
into account the relevant yield curve and noted that the total fair
value is not materially different from the total carrying value.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)
(e) Other accounts and accruals

The estimated fair value of other accounts and accruals, which are
normally non-interest bearing balances, is their carrying value.

Except for the above consolidated statement of financial position items,
the following table summarises the carrying amounts and fair values
of other financial assets and liabilities not presented on the Group’s
consolidated statement of financial position at their fair value.

The management considers that the carrying amounts of financial
assets and financial liabilities recognised in the consolidated financial
statements approximate their fair values.

e L A FEE
Carrying value Fair value
—0=— —~0Z0 —~0=_— —0Z0
2021 2020 2021 2020
BT BT BT BT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
S RLE E Financial assets
TS AN B R 2 Financial investments at
EHRE amortised cost 925,873 1,725,694 915,492 1,731,240

A FRAR B R IR DL PR S AR Y &
Bl T A 5 H By 0P (B (B A9 U
T

The tables below analyse financial instruments not carried at fair value
at the end of the reporting period by the level in the fair value hierarchy
into which the fair value treatment is categorised:

4 Rl B
Financial assets
FE RS A B R 2 & R
Financial investments at
amortised cost

e e —0=0
2021 2020

T T T

HK$000 HK$’000

g Level 1 651,812 1,294,193
v Level 2 274,061 423,073
=g Level 3 - 8,428
925,873 1,725,694
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4 <l B 4 B (4)
4.6 & A K AU 2 PR AE (80

Y A5 i 1 R RN SR 13 SRR E T A (T
5 1Y T A5 ) P2 R AR (B 7 8% 2 BEA B
5 BB SR B E - AT B
B B Sk T 35 G 28 S Y 2R TR
5 AABE BB ABEE R T AR
BHIGHEY - EWERABEELT
NI AEE R FE AR

« HIE - 2FEFA - THRIERTS
PSR TT S5 MAE ORAEFHEE) -

o 20 — MIBWBIENEE (R
f8) B (e R 0B BT 4 52 ) A
B 2 A EAREK o SR RAG(E M T
HAFUT A - wiAl s TRAER
BT 35 B RS B T S A 5 R —
SR LA 9 B i 45 WU A9 i
SR s S ARG E A T A% S
fEEBE B I BA S - B H
e B R A T S B P A R -

o HE3E - MEBEEMEIFABEART
A B B 2 A (E R o BT WAl
EH TH » HARES AT A Z 8
PR30 T AR 8 AT B MR o MER% S
JE w85 B B mT DA R A
RGE - WEKMENTH > dE
T35 76 35 i i 455 P UA: P R 4 T
H2Z i - s & e E
TR IR A B 2 SR R > AR
WA < TR 2 R 22 )

78 8 UK i BE 7R IE T B R8BS A i 35 B
P o AR B FF AT A9 LN B B A B
AT A T S E A A (E L

B A R E A R E T G BRI 2L > 75
6 BT 35 P VL T A B 5% B R 10 N B
B o (HIRIE AT BN T G2 8 - A2
15 B AR M R E B HE N AT EE - A
HER_O_—HF+H=1+—Hi#H
#%3,859,577,0007C (O O : ¥k
1,753,472,000 70 ) &5 F=1E P18 (E g
5 — G55 g o

AR E S AR E TG RIEZL > 7
TGRS P A B R SR A B A o A
HER_O_—F+H=1+—Hi#H
%4,425,852,00070 (O O : ik
731,312,0007G) @& 55N TEHEE R T
A — g o

4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

HKFRS 13 specifies a hierarchy of valuation techniques based on
whether the inputs to those valuation techniques are observable or
unobservable. Observable inputs reflect market data obtained from
independent sources; unobservable inputs reflect the Group’s market
assumptions. These two types of inputs have created the following fair
value hierarchy:

Level 1 — Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market for
an identical instrument.

Level 2 — Valuation techniques based on observable inputs, either
directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices). This
category includes instruments valued using: quoted market prices in
active markets for similar instruments; quoted prices for identical
or similar instruments in markets that are considered less than
active; or other valuation techniques where all significant inputs are
directly or indirectly observable from market data.

e Level 3 — Valuation techniques using significant unobservable
inputs. This category includes all instruments where the valuation
technique includes inputs not based on observable data and the
unobservable inputs have a significant effect on the instrument’s
valuation. This category includes instruments that are valued
based on quoted prices for similar instruments where significant
unobservable adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect
differences between the instruments.

This hierarchy requires the use of observable market data when
available. The Group considers relevant and observable market prices in
its valuations where possible.

Due to changes in market conditions for certain securities, quoted prices
in active markets were not available to reflect all appropriate risks for
these securities. However, there was sufficient information available to
measure the fair values of these securities based on observable market
inputs. Therefore, these securities were transferred from Level 1 to Level
2 of the fair value hierarchy and amounted to HK$3,859,577,000 at 31
December 2021 (2020: HK$1,753,472,000).

Due to changes in market conditions for certain securities, quoted prices
in active market became available for these securities. Therefore, these
securities were transferred from Level 2 to Level 1 of the fair value
hierarchy and amounted to HK$4,425,852,000 at 31 December 2021
(2020: HK$731,312,000).
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4 4l B P (A7) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6 EmhE E R AR A FEE (8) 4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

ARLEE RN EEE M 2 2 4E H%  The Group recognises transfers between levels of fair value hierarchy as

A B R T DURERT o at the end of the reporting period in which they occur.

A A B AR LA FEEHEI TS5 1 The tables below analyse financial instruments, measured at fair value
FrEM S TE  HHGREAFEER  on arecurring basis at the end of the reporting period, by the level in the

J& WA 43 #T fair value hierarchy into which the fair value treatment is categorised:
B B B8 At
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

T W% T #WTor wW T
HK$’000 HKS$’°000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000

Z0=—#% 2021
% Assets
itk emTH Derivative financial instruments - 503,360 - 503,360
BE LA TEERE AL AR Financial assets mandatorily measured at
ZEMERE fair value through profit or loss:
— BB ES — Debt securities 1,019,274 211,677 - 1,230,951
— HEE R RRE S — Equity securities and investment fund 477,187 140,288 19,702 637,177
EEUATEE ATRLIE  Financial assets designated at fair value
ZEMERE through profit or loss:
— EHES — Debt securities 707,313 - - 707,313
PAOSPE R 56 A A 2 1 Financial assets at fair value through other
W i 2 45 A comprehensive income
— [A] SEAF AL — Balances and placements with and
V-5 loans and advances to banks 2,335,345 - - 2,335,345
— &SR E — Financial investments
— R I — Debt securities 76,526,966 24,226,663 — 100,753,629
— IeHEE 5 R E RS — Equity securities and investment fund 386,256 - 812,152 1,198,408
— B R A HRIE — Advances and other accounts - 10,505,739 - 10,505,739
81,452,341 35,587,727 831,854 117,871,922
A Liabilities
THMRET 2 & Trading liabilities 348,837 - - 348,837
itk em T H Derivative financial instruments - 514,382 - 514,382

348,837 514,382 - 863,219
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

#— FJE = Bt
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
wRToT W TT  EERTe Rt
HK$’000  HK$’000  HK$'000  HKS$’000
ZO0Z0#% 2020
& Assets
A &b T H Derivative financial instruments - 1,620,404 - 1,620,404
BUE LA TEERE AIRLZER  Financial assets mandatorily measured at
ZEMERE fair value through profit or loss:
— RS — Debt securities 2,103,154 118,346 ~ 2,221,500
— HEE A RG4S — Equity securities and investment fund 180,114 60,529 28,840 269,483
HEEUATEER AL Financial assets designated at fair value
ZEMERE through profit or loss:
— RS — Debt securities 1,743,967 108,677 16,856 1,869,500
PAOSTE R 56 A At 2 1 Financial assets at fair value through other
W i 2 45 A comprehensive income
— [A] SEA7 AL — Balances and placements with and
V-5 loans and advances to banks 3,860,970 - - 3,860,970
— SR E — Financial investments
— s I — Debt securities 60,296,446 19,638,125 — 79,934,571
— ehEE 5 R E RS — Equity securities and investment fund 209,500 - 879,229 1,088,729
— B R H A AR IR — Advances and other accounts - 6,862,342 - 6,862,342
68,394,151 28,408,423 924,925 97,727,499
A Liabilities
THRET 2 A Trading liabilities 154,331 = = 154,331
itk am T H Derivative financial instruments — 1,284,107 - 1,284,107
154,331 1,284,107 - 1,438,438
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

BRI INZ % The movement during the year in the balance of Level 3 fair value

measurements is as follows:

4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

B
Assets
HSE Ay P AR
VA2 P A5 w AERRZ
il 2 i L 2 SmERE  HEUAFEE
Z&MEE  Financial assets w AHERZ
Financial assets mandatorily SR

at fair value
through other

measured at Financial assets
fair value designated at fair

comprehensive through value through
income profit or loss profit or loss
BB
Financial
investments
JiE MR 2 e 4 B &%
Equity securities and investment fund Debt securities
BHTT BT W T
HK$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$°000
W_o_—%4—H—H At 1 January 2021 879,229 28,840 16,856
[ FEE RS Total losses recognised in
— Hofth 2 T i 5 — Other comprehensive income (67,077) - -
— Bk — Profit or loss - (563) -
#H Settlements - (8,575) (16,856)
RZOZ—4F
+ZH=1—H At 31 December 2021 812,152 19,702 -
R OZ—4+=H=1— Total losses for the year included
HATREA I &R > A% in other comprehensive
TR HA 2N income for assets held at
B 31 December 2021 (67,077) - -

Woo - —#t+-H=+—
HirfrE Mg rE » HEh
ST ER IR 2 R
HE

Total losses for the year
included in profit or loss
for assets held at
31 December 2021

(563) -
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

BE
Assets
HiE LA A FE
DA FEERA w AR
At 2 T K 7 SRERE  HEUATEE
BB E Financial assets AR
Financial assets mandatorily SR E

at fair value measured at

Financial assets

through other fair value  designated at fair
comprehensive through value through
income profit or loss profit or loss
SREE
Financial
investments
JBCHE A8 5 e BB e fia bt 75
Equity securities and investment fund Debt securities
T T BT BT T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
R_O_0O%f—H—H At 1 January 2020 707,961 48,197 16,859
eti / (B548) 4A%EMEZRY  Total gains/(losses) recognised in
— Al 2 T Ui R — Other comprehensive income 171,268 =
— B lE — Profit or loss = 65,204 (3)
&H Settlements - (84,561)
RZOZO%
+ZH=1—H At 31 December 2020 879,229 28,840 16,856
RO O+ H ="1— Total gains for the year included
HATREA I &R > HAHE  in other comprehensive
FERFEHA 2N income for assets held at
Z s A 31 December 2020 171,268 -
OO+ H =1— Total gains/(losses) for the year
HArRe A I & > He included in profit or loss
TR EE R AR Z YL for assets held at
i/ (E1R) A 31 December 2020 — 65,204 (3)
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy.

The table below sets out information about significant unobservable
inputs used at year end in measuring financial instruments categorised as

ATBE
AR
A FEER
HRAW i AR
BlEm Fair value
RABIR measurement
i+ Significant InHEF- 15 sensitivity to
Valuation  unobservable #il# Weighted unobservable
techniques inputs Range average inputs
PLAPE (B 35 A FA Financial investments — $7H Ja g e 6.12%-18.60% 15.73% Ja 8 e 4
M2 ML at fair value through  B&HE Bl (2020: 6.12%-16.24%) (2020: 13.55%) FRMEKL LT+
B : RS Bt other comprehensive  Discounted  Risk-adjusted TIE NS |
EHE income: Equity cash flow  discount rate {H R Bk
securities and Significant
investment fund increase in
risk-adjusted
discount rate
would result
in a lower fair
value
TG TREMAE 045092 0.61 [lif=SEWN
ik P/B ratio (2020: 0.54-0.92) (2020: 0.77)  EFHHETIBL
Market FEERN L
comparable Significant
approach increase in

P/B ratio would
result in a
higher fair value
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FAA AT B AR A B R B & P AT 1T
BRI R A9 7 B

S TR A-PEER S TR T R
ARG & > B2 S BRI R Y B3
Slf: 48 A1 [] T L 1 ] 5156 34T T 35 52 2 1E
B SCRF - IR DL AT BT 35 S 2 2
B o FRIURENFEE L T EIE10%
o NPEEETR A B A AT R AR
IR BE 7 #

4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

Effect of changes in significant non-observable assumptions to
reasonably possibly alternatives

The fair value of financial instruments are, in certain circumstances,
measured using valuation models that incorporate assumptions that are
not supported by prices from observable current market transactions in
the same instrument and are not based on observable market data. The
following table shows the sensitivity of fair values to reasonable possible
alternative assumptions due to parallel movement of plus or minus 10%
of the fair value.

LAt 2 1 i B W o S

Effect on other comprehensive income and income statement

TS T TR I T

Favourable  Unfavourable Favourable  Unfavourable
—~0=— —0=— —~0Z=0 —0=0
2021 2021 2020 2020
N T W T 0 it BT it BT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$°000
j2gr Assets
PIA B AEAM  Financial investments at fair value
AR a5 2 through other comprehensive
14 income 81,215 (81,215) 87,923 (87,023)

HEATEEZEA  Financial assets mandatorily measured

R4 IR 2 & g at fair value through profit or loss 1,970 (1,970) 2,884 (2,884)
e EIATEEFEA  Financial assets designated at fair

R4 MR &g E value through profit or loss - - 1,686 (1,686)
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4 4l B P (A7) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.7 K8 G b B X% b £ 4.7 Offsetting financial assets and liabilities
T 5 4 Rl A A2 AREH - TILAT F IR BEAS The following financial assets are subject to offsetting, enforceable
S22 PR B DL o SR O BB o master netting arrangements or similar agreements.
e B D% AR BB
ke C iR BN % HRA M B B
SRR ZHMAER  Related amounts not set off in the
Gross amounts BT statement of financial position
TR ER of recognized  Net amounts of
BEMH financial liabilities  financial assets W B
Gross amounts set off in the presented in SMIA 450 B
of recognized statement of  the statement of Financial Cash collateral Net
financial assets  financial position  financial position instruments received amount
T T T T T T
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
Z0=—# 2021
Derivative
fE4MEE  financial assets 474,152 - 474,152 (107,813) (295,119) 71,220
ZO0ZO#% 2020
Derivative

fEABMERE  financial assets 1,383,425 - 1,383,425 (313,315) (890,657) 179,453
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.7 1R85 1l 2 e < ik LA (D)

4.7 Offsetting financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

oG R AR A2 AR R EAT A
S22 PERSH AL b e O AR BR

The following financial liabilities are subject to offsetting, enforceable
master netting arrangements or similar agreements.

TERH B I % AR BB
iRy e B % 16 8 0 4 R
SR A E#MAR  Related amounts not set off in the
CHEZESM  Gross amounts AT statement of financial position
HEAH of recognized Net amounts of
Gross amounts of financial assets financial liabilities SR
recognized set off in the presented in SHIA g B
financial statement of  the statement of Financial Cash collateral Net
liabilities ~ financial position  financial position instruments pledged amount
T T T L T T T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$000
Z0Z# 2021
Derivative
fiitk &M A financial liabilities 461,427 - 461,427 (107,813) (41,264) 312,350
Repurchase
I i ik agreements 303,480 - 303,480 (303,480) - -
Z0Z0#% 2020
Derivative
itk A/ E & financial liabilities 1,224,546 - 1,204,546 (313,315) (11,834) 899,397
Repurchase
I 8 s ok agreements 708,016 = 708,016 (708,016) = =
4.8 4Pl i WAL 4.8 Transfers of financial assets

The transferred financial assets of the Group below that do not qualify
for derecognition are debt securities and bills held by counterparties as
collateral under sale and repurchase agreements.

AR B AL BTG #& LR R ZE
MBEEMERE  ORXHBEFHAER
A% 1 8 Top ok HIKHT o O (RS W R MR

s CiE% FHBA £ 18 CE HHBH B AR
MR A WRHME  EEAREE M T {E

Carrying Carrying Carrying Carrying

amount of amount of amount of amount of

transferred associated transferred associated

assets liabilities assets liabilities

—0== —0=— —0=0 —_0Z=0

2021 2021 2020 2020

BT BT BT BT T

HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000

[ B 17 ke Repurchase agreements 303,393 303,480 708,218 708,016
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5 M S WA 5 Interest income
—0=— —0Z0
2021 2020
BT 5L o TH
HKS$’000 HK$°000

Balances and placements with and loans and
[|] SEAE I % Bk advances to banks 1,157,348 1,367,731
& 7S o 5 Debt securities

— EHiAH — listed 1,364,594 767,762
— JE LTI A — unlisted 321,302 599,206
%R Advances to customers 4,070,498 4,998,462
HAth Others 55,951 233,803

6,969,693 7,966,964

35 78 A B U A N RE A R B R A
BB Z 4 W& E 2 R B AW
4,916,335,0007C ( -~ O ~O4F : #¥
5,990,948,0007C) ~ LA P& (E 55 A H:
it 2 TH] U % 2 4 & E 22 B A
#1,909,176,0007C (- O ~O4F : #il
1,621,236,0007C) 2 ¥k (H & = Hr 4115 1]
FIE U A #E¥5.954,000C (O O
4 i 5,480,0000T) o

Included in interest income is interest income from financial assets at
amortised cost of HK$4,916,335,000 (2020: HK$5,990,948,000), interest
income from financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income of HK$1,909,176,000 (2020: HK$1,621,236,000) and unwinding
of discount on impaired assets of HK$5,954,000 (2020: HK$5,480,000).

6 Ml B X H 6 Interest expense
—~0=—"— —~0Z0
2021 2020
BT T T
HK$’000 HK$’000

Deposits and balances from banks and

[FZEF R R F A7k deposits from customers 2,513,522 3,566,329
AT 2 Certificates of deposit issued 39,314 169,384
Bt 2 R BT Subordinated debts issued 117,060 116,749
& A & Lease liabilities 7,884 10,054
HoAtb Others 101,713 246,785

2,779,493 4,109,301

IR B S B NEHE R UA TEE
MABGEZ SR E MR E
#2,704,972,0007C (O O : i
3,888,690,0007C) ©

Included in interest expense is interest expense on financial liabilities
that are not at fair value through profit or loss of HK$2,704,972,000
(2020: HK$3,888,690,000).
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7 RBEERMESERA 7 Net fees and commission income
—~0O=— —0==0
2021 2020
i3 BT
HKS$’000 HK$°000
s 2 B AR 4 e A Fees and commission income
5 58 40 M BB RS Securities brokerage and investment services 700,150 629,400
(EhiREE Credit cards 113,011 103,827
(ER e Credit related 357,868 328,266
g5 mE Trade finance 124,797 97,443
HoAth 22 B SR AT 2E R Other retail banking services 30,266 31,863
At AR5 A Other fee income 127,728 113,560
. 1,453,820
e 5 2 KA 4 32 Fees and commission expenses
(CUERE T Credit cards (99,221) (88,863)
i o5 K Al S BB RS Securities brokerage and investment services (107,514) (89,469)
HoAth Ik 5 2 32 H Other fee expenses (31,821) (37,301)
= (238,556)  (215,633)
&7 %= OS2 Y ON Net fees and commission income 1,215,264 1,088,726
Horr Of which:

HIE A TEEEAE IR Net fees and commission income, other than
ZaMEESAKTES amounts included in determining the effective

Z MR 5 2 B A i Ui A interest rate, arising from financial assets or

(REHERERIEER financial liabilities that are not at fair value

FF 2 & 5) through profit or loss

— R & A A — fees and commission income 497,657 439,977

— MR & B AR 4 s — fees and commission expenses (91,880) (86,358)
AEBMRREFFeA S HE

ZEUE S A Z LTS Net fees and commission income on trust and

T A 2 s e B A 4 other fiduciary activities where the Group

FULA holds or invests on behalf of its customers

— R B AR A A — fees and commission income 35,333 30,901

— IR # KA B3 — fees and commission expenses (2,881) (2,669)
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8 1B 2 WA B AR B & 8 e A 8 Insurance operating income and charge for insurance
claims
—~0O=— —0Z=0
2021 2020
BT BT T
HK$’000 HK$’000
REEEEBRA Insurance operating income
k) Gross
R SR Gross insurance premium written 857,390 738,132
R I R e A 2 plos Change in unearned premium provision (75,980) (28,124)
BT 2 B A AT EA 2 Premium revenue arising from insurance
REIRA contracts issued 781,410 710,008
AR AR Reinsurance
oyt 2 AR R Reinsurance premium outward (169,650) (122,253)
R IR R e A 2 s Change in unearned premium provision 36,409 3,829
CETZREEHZIRE Premium revenue ceded to reinsurers arising
BoAmTESRA  frominsurance contractsissued (133241)  (118.424)
RBEE R I Net premium earned 648,169 591,584
A Commission income 281,090 189,220
HAth g A Other income 1,697 958
487 Commission expenses (104,647) (97,496)
826,309 684,266
LR GRS Charge for insurance claims (Note)
A Gross
CRATRE Gross claims paid (299,088) (266,330)
CEHRZRE  C8E
BRE2MZ RE K Change in reported claims, IBNR
HoAh PR B e 2 Bl and other insurance provision (106,712) (110,667)
(405,800) (376,997)
AR Reinsurance
Wi ] AR PR 2 R AE Claims recovered from reinsurers 28,837 26,393
CEHRZRE  C8E

BREBHRZ RE X Change in reported claims,

Al £ i A 2 ok s IBNR and other insurance provision 2,537 9,759
e 31374 S0, 92
BRbwmt  Netiswancecleims 00000 (374,426)  (340,845)
PRB & TR Net insurance operating income 451,883 343,421

AERE - PRERMEEM T AR R I 2 DR B 365
TR 2 Bk 1 S HL A B R O Y B

X

Note:

Charge for insurance claims represents net claims incurred on the Group’s
insurance business and the related claims settlement expenses.
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9 FER WL 9 Net trading gain
—~0O=— —_0Z==0
2021 2020
BT BT
HK$’000 HK$°000
FE LA PAE (RS Net (loss)/gain arising from financial instruments
B 4 AR 2 4 il T B i mandatorily measured at fair value
() 4 through profit or loss (25,133) 14,043
e E VA TEERE ATHZHE  Net gain arising from financial instruments
2 4 T E e designated at fair value through profit or loss 14,211 5,204
A 4 T HL 35 Net gain/(loss) arising from derivative
ts  (E18) financial instruments 36,599 (11,544)
SN HEE B I A Net gain from foreign exchange trading 213,342 362,592
239,019 370,295
10 A2 A 10 Other operating income
ENO —0=0
2021 2020
BT T
HK$’000 HK$°000
J B A Dividend income
— bR S — Listed equity securities 27,636 26,468
— Ik B IRRERE 55 — Unlisted equity securities 77,823 50,384
& % 2 & A B
H 1B i 125,834,000 7T Rental income from investment properties
(ZOZO4 = less direct outgoings of HK$25,834,000
W 128,256,0007C) (2020: HK$28,256,000) 65,060 95,064
PRAE FFAH 45 13 i A Net rental income on safe deposit boxes 35,146 35,713
HhE F RS A S AR 2
RG22 T e Net gain/(loss) on disposal of financial assets at
(E18) (GER) amortised cost (Note) 2,350 (887)
HoAth Others 11,930 14,080

219,945 220,822

SRR ¢ AR ENAE A E R He B A< 5] Note: During the year, the Group sold some of the financial assets at amortised
R 4mEE S8 5RMREETF cost mainly as risk monitoring and control measures.
B o
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11 BELH 11 Operating expenses
—~0O=— —_0Z==0
2021 2020
BT BT
HK$’000 HK$°000
NF2H Staff costs
— Hra S H A A F 2 — Salaries and other costs
(iEFE) (Note) 1,378,221 1,333,778
— RRAE R S — Retirement benefit costs 80,168 75,249
[ e et s i o Premises and equipment expenses,
ANOFEITE excluding depreciation
— Ja HATH 49 FH 42 — Rental of short-term leases 1,059 1,463
— HoAth — Others 202,921 162,795
g Depreciation
— HAth W) 3 S g — Other properties and equipment
(FERE 27) (Note 27) 305,812 314,380
— & L (GERE 26) — Leasehold land (Note 26) 3,754 3,753
JE 5 T SEHS #E R Advertising and business promotion 52,777 15,603
E B R Electronic data processing 80,759 94,306
T3 T 4 1 Postage and communications 87,237 69,780
SCE B B Printing and stationery 11,208 9,863
T2 BRI <5 Auditors’ remuneration 6,906 5,513
7K 7 2 Water and electricity 20,428 18,273
R EER M Legal and professional fee 177,301 212,006
B B M2 Business, withholding tax and surcharges 26,989 27,436
R B Insurance 16,206 25,648
o 75 A B 2 Securities related expenses 8,613 8,009
Hofte Others 170,064 154,704
2,630,423 2,532,559

AR O0 ZOF UL B F s 4 Al 47 Note: The HKSAR Government grant of HK$47,055,000 under the Employment
B IR B TR 5k 2 ) 5T 81 4l B vk e Support Scheme received in 2020 was deducted from Salaries and other
47,055,000 7 448 387 4 B oAt A\ 5 2% costs.

A IER o
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12 WAEE S 12 Impairment losses
—~0O=— —0==0
2021 2020
i3 BT
HK$’000 HK$°000
WAERS () Impairment losses/(written back) on:
— Balances and placements with and loans and
— [FIEFB K advances to banks
— TS LA S B — at amortised cost 4,432 5,161
— PAAPE (56 A A — at fair value through other
g & comprehensive income (68) 140
— fEH I — Debt securities
— TS A S B — at amortised cost (10,489) 491
— PAAPIE (56 A A — at fair value through other
EXEs comprehensive income 51,263 46,611
— B S H A IR IA — Advances and other accounts
— TS ARSI R — at amortised cost 407,793 391,303
— PAAPE (56 A A — at fair value through other
A TH L A comprehensive income 4,507 16,467
— Loan commitments and financial
— BPUKE KM R A guarantee contracts 19,931 (20,364)
T g 2 TR A A Net charge to income statement 477,369 439,809

13N SR AV EE 2 4B T 13 Net loss on redemption of financial instruments at

H2ZgEiH amortised cost
ENO I —_0Z=0
2021 2020
E¥ T T
HK$°000 HK$’000
& [m] g 48 8 AR S R 2 Net loss on redemption of financial assets
& RlVE E 2 T 1R at amortised cost 12,530 214

12,530 214
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14 EHM &

¥ B8 A s (S B 58 383 (1) M S <A
) (PR R 5 R KRB SR 2R E
Fr i 88 2 H e N

14 Directors’ emoluments

Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to section 383(1) of the Hong

Kong Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of

Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation are as follows:

~0=— —0=0

2021 2020
oL T
HK$’000 HK$°000

i< Directors’ fees 1,830 2,014

Fidr o~ fLAL ~ AN R
B IR AT A Salaries, bonus, allowances and benefits in kind 18,367 18,622
ARAREH R LK Retirement scheme contributions 880 1,073
21,077 21,709

SEEFEN o AT I ) AT AL o]
SN IR AEAR o RAFE A - AT A
HE THE 2 19 R 5 1) B = J7 ST AR AT R
IH o

SN S B H AL > A TECE
AT AT Bf$ 8 2 1~ BF 2 W) 4R B 2 B 28
Bl S 2 ) Sl 0 T S AT A B AR AT SE S
A T i 2 4 ] e A R i
HE S ARENER M EELY
LR EH -

During the year, no termination benefits were paid by the Bank to any
of the Bank’s directors. During the year, the Bank did not incur any
payment to third parties for making available directors’ services.

No transactions, arrangement or contracts of significance in relation to
the Bank’s business to which the Bank, or any of its subsidiaries, fellow
subsidiaries or its holding company was a party and in which a director
of the Bank or an entity connected with a director had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.
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15 ik B8 o8 At 3

ASE ) AT 2 Wk B R AT TUTE I BB AR
HEAEEE > 5 By A AT — M BB A ] 2 B
B @B e # o 3 HE AR
PRAEFIEHE - Hoh R AR (R 2
[ % et # 1) A6 — {1 57 1 A &1 5 4
Be— R 5 5 (KT # 4y > HoAb A —
TEL 5 S AR AR AR #) ~ w IE 2 1 S
BT 2 5 BT ) e —JE 5 iR A
AR o FLA A 2 7E #3218 A B 2 A] AR
— WML AR > 2 0% 5t B A 5 E fE K
ARy B 2 N A A o

T aZ T8 A R 3R b AR A
H T o R 530 2 s E M H 3 10%1E
W R o AN 4E [ RE T B A E A ERGE
Py 2 A3t FRAE AT RE IR B T 48 5 A Bt
T Al B RZ w1 B O SE H BE A R 4
WD o ASAE B A 2 EE Bk AR AR
A ¥13,552,00000 (O ~OF : #
#7,822,0007C) o RS H > REHZ
e AR 2K AT AR A A 2R 2 ik Sk A AR
Fy 3 .350,0007C (O — O4F « #ik
1,810,0007%) ° WA4E&E H > 3l 46 fE T fit
KOO « ) -

A 4L ) 35 5 B 4 ) 2 AR 4 RS U
o il ME A wT EVR B - MR R K
BEAZAEBARZ%E - MABRA
BRI PLHE 30,0008 £ EBR o

TR TN 3 3% 55 8 A8 KR 2 ] &
s AR R ) 2 It A 67,829,000
JE (O O : #%62,236,0007T) °

%t B ) S 5 AR R B A L 55— 5 R AR A
BRG] (L[] 2 M8 [ %5 iR AR AHE D)
Z A R E S AR A A U T
i S B ARG B 2 B BT E %
SFIR KT FIRYE N B 2 B e 1E B st
S A 2 HE e A AR TR I8 B AR
7 o

15 Staff retirement schemes

The Group operates five staff retirement schemes for the staff of the
Bank and an MPF scheme for the staff of a subsidiary of the Bank.
The five staff retirement schemes comprise a principal scheme (the
“Scheme”) which includes a defined benefit (“DB”) section and a
defined contribution (“DC”) section, a defined benefit pension scheme,
two defined contribution schemes for overseas employees and an MPF
scheme. All new Hong Kong employed staff members who join the Bank
are offered a one-off choice between the DC section of the Scheme and
the MPF scheme.

Under the DC section of the Scheme, the Group is required to contribute
10% of the monthly salary of the members who opted for the DC
arrangement. The Group’s contributions to the DC section of this
Scheme may be reduced by contributions forfeited by those employees
who leave the Scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions.
Forfeited contributions totaling HK$13,552,000 (2020: HK$7,822,000)
were utilised during the year. The unutilised forfeited contributions at the
year end amounted to HK$3,350,000 (2020: HK$1,810,000) which are
available to reduce future contributions. No contributions were payable
at the year end (2020: Nil).

The Group’s contributions to the MPF schemes are based on 5% of the
monthly relevant income of each employee up to a maximum monthly
relevant income of HK$30,000 in accordance with the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance.

The contributions to schemes with defined contribution arrangements and
the MPF schemes during the year amounted to HK$67,829,000 (2020:
HK$62,236,000) in aggregate.

For the DB section of the Scheme and the defined benefit pension
scheme (collectively referred to as the “Plan”), the contributions are
determined based on periodic valuations by independent qualified
actuaries of the assets and liabilities of the Plan. The Plan provides
benefits based on members’ final salary. The costs are solely funded by
the Group.
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15 Bk B8 o At 30 (49)

% S AR PR T 4 B O 26 AR PR T ) 9]
HEAT R RD o Ol O R R B e R R
HEZBEER R o AEHEZFBRIK
At B A B AR B A SEORIE A BEA R - EE
R R i AR T SR AN 8 T R % S AR AR
At &l o

%S B AREEH UGS RE L PEGL - fEREA
A = T AE 2 Bl DR % S B AR R 3 RS
RERAVE I > A AAIE - FEMEM S
AT

ASE B 7 % S5 AR KT FUR I DL T 2

B
1 28 LB

AE B (1] 0% i S AR R R B
SEAE > o A% AF B AR B B R
U BB AR DL o

ZAERKRE R ERZ TemEEA
& OFEREES  HHEEREABE
O3 M TSR R B I o A T Atk
Z JuAb AR T #% wt &1 50 & 1Y JE B 4R
BE o

7] 32 )l B

P A M 2755 HE ) 21 2 B 05 i R I i
R B RGHE o IR IR R T R Y
IR EFH o

3t I DL, B

Al (LB A5 2 55 A 38 M P W 5 e
A P 5 o

400 i JL B

FE AR AR AR E# T Z 3B R A kT
JBE A i 1 7B 35 7K P 3 4% A 48 R B
o o AR Ay =i 19 B PR eI 1 i O E AR
M FHs -

15 Staff retirement schemes (Continued)

The Plan is registered under the Occupational Retirement Schemes
Ordinance, and has been granted with MPF Exemption by the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Authority. The Group has an unconditional
right to the surplus of the Plan. Asset ceiling and minimum funding
requirements do not apply to the Plan.

The Plan was established under a trust arrangement. The key
responsibilities of the trustees are to ensure that the Plan is administered
in accordance with the trust deed and to act on behalf of all members
impartially, prudently and in good faith.

The Plan exposes the Group to the following key risks:

Investment risk

Positive investment returns tend to increase the fair value of the Plan
assets and therefore improve the Plan’s financial position, whilst
negative investment returns tend to weaken the position.

The assets of the Plan are invested in a diversified portfolio of equities,
bonds and cash, covering major geographical locations around the world.
The diversification of asset classes and geographical location reduces the
concentration of risk associated with the Plan’s investments.

Interest rate risk

The defined benefit obligation is calculated using a discount rate based
on market bond yields. A decrease in the bond yields will increase the
amount of obligation.

Salary risk

Salary increases that are higher than assumed at the valuation will
increase the defined benefit obligation.

Inflation risk

Pension in payment under the defined benefit pension scheme may be
increased, at the discretion of the Group, to reflect all or part of the
cost-of-living increase in Hong Kong. The higher-than-assumed increases
in pensions will increase the defined benefit obligation.
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15 Bk B8 o At 30 (49)
Ly 0L B

R = 1) T 400 5 i T B0 S R B AR 2
T FRLHE 3 i 5 5 A A 25 o

%S R REE B B ) — R 2 RS B A (E R
“O-—4+HA=1+—H > HE K
EREMEEENEBARAR > HiE
BEEFBERABEG G+ ERE > REF
SR W/ = S a8 i 9
1998201 DVEFEAL » #% 55 BARFHE 2 5t
SE A8 P 38 65 1 BLAE S R AR ¥4 DA FE R
WA EREFTE - IMEE R - sZERIK
FH# 2 B K FRE123% (.0 O
118%) ©

Moo —F+_H=+—HIEZFEEF
A5 A BAES AR UL 3R 0 T BR 2 4 AR 4 B
T

15 Staff retirement schemes (Continued)
Mortality risk

A prolonged pension in payment due to longer life expectancy of the
pensioners will increase the defined benefit obligation.

The latest actuarial valuation of the Plan was performed in accordance
with HKAS 19 (2011) issued by the HKICPA at 31 December 2021
by Towers Watson Hong Kong Limited, an independent professional
actuarial firm, who have among their staff Fellows of the Actuarial
Society of Hong Kong. The present values of the defined benefit
obligation and current service cost of the Plan are calculated based on
the projected unit credit method. At the valuation date, the Plan had a
funding level of 123% (2020: 118%).

The amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2021 are analysed as follows:

—0=— —0=0
2021 2020
BT BTt
HK$’000 HK$°000
EEFEUSoin il v
Z o HEE Fair value of the Plan assets 426,641 474,893
C 25 E 18 A
FH 2 BH Present value of the funded defined benefit obligation (346,802) (404,148)
TSR BB IR D3R A R Net asset recognised in the consolidated statement
B of financial position 79,839 70,745

DA _E 0y 2 AR 2 R — AR A
(] o WP T < R R A 0l L BELOR AR A A
A B W SR 2 R B B o RO R 2R
Z A T B R A ) s 4 3t LA B R AR
RS Sl st A T s 2L - IR — O —
AR T R A R KRR A B

o
BE_O-—4#ER "0 _OH+ A=
F— H b2 AR R - B A S B 4 3
# WA L -

A portion of the above asset is expected to be recovered after more than
one year. However, it is not practicable to segregate this amount from
the amounts receivable in the next twelve months, as future contributions
will also relate to future services rendered and future changes in
actuarial assumptions and market conditions. No contribution to the Plan
is expected to be paid in 2022.

There was no plan amendment, curtailment or settlement impact for the
years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020.
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15 Bk BB m Al EE S (&) 15 Staff retirement schemes (Continued)
REEAW A RNER 2 SHEWT - The amounts recognised in the consolidated income statement are as
follows:
—~0O=— —_0==0
2021 2020
BT BT
HK$’000 HK$°000
RS AR Current service cost (12,591) (13,414)
T AR A Net interest income 252 401
AL TEAF R AR AR A Net expense for the year included in retirement
BUAR 2 SRR benefit costs (12,339) (13,013)

#HE O _ _—4F+ _H=+—HI14 The actual return on Plan assets for the year ended 31 December 2021
BE > R IREr B EE 2 BB M A was HK$2,805,000 (2020: HK$73,794,000).

#EMED2 805,0007C (O ~O4F : #¥
73,794,000 7C) ©

FENFEBA TG 2 B8R - The movements in the defined benefit obligation during the year are as
follows:
—~0O=— —0=0
2021 2020
i3 BT
HK$’000 HK$°000
W—H—HZHE
e ) FE 85 BB Present value of obligation at 1 January 404,148 405,593
i 5 B A Current service cost 12,591 13,414
FILE B A Interest cost 1,527 6,251
B R AR A S Actual benefits paid (51,057) (28,956)
BB S
Ve e i Actuarial (gains)/losses due to liability experience (6,682) 2,563
W5 AR i 52 B8l T B0 Actuarial (gains)/losses due to
AV E A financial assumption changes (25,196) 5,307
N OB 52 38l i B0 Actuarial losses/(gains) due to
KE R () demographic assumption changes 11,471 (24)

mt+ZA=+—HZ
B R A A R 2 55 Actual obligation at 31 December

346,802

404,148

oo —%+_H=4+—H > #Zst#  The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation as at 31
2 BB AN I K L ERR AR IREF 8] December 2021 is 6.8 years (2020: 6.2 years) and 1.3 years (2020: 1.5
FERRA B 2 MR WA 4> Bl years) for the DB section of the Scheme and the defined benefit pension

F6.84FE (O O4 : 6.24) }1.34  scheme respectively.
(ZOZO% : 1.5%) -
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15 Bk BB m Al EE S (&) 15 Staff retirement schemes (Continued)
FENZEBRRFRHEENFEME %S The movements in the fair value of the Plan assets during the year are as
R follows:
ENO I —0==0
2021 2020

T T
HKS$’000 HK$’000

A — H 35 B IRTH Fair value of the Plan assets

EE 2N TEE at 1 January 474,893 430,055
FLE WA Interest income 1,779 6,652
AR IR IREH B G Return on the Plan

FILEMA LLAN 2 1] 7 assets other than interest income 1,026 67,142
B PR A A S Actual benefits paid (51,057) (28,956)

WA=+t —Hi%

BAIRGHB & E 2 A F{E({H  Fair value of the Plan assets at 31 December 426,641 474,893
PSR R B G E EE R The major categories of the Plan assets are as follows:
~0O—-— —~—0=0
2021 2020
BT T
HKS$’000 % HK$’000 %
JRCHE RS 55 Equities 202,818 58.1 306,630 64.6
&5 S5 Bonds 71,024 20.4 76,499 16.1
B4 Cash 74,908 21.5 91,764 19.3
A Total 348,750 100.0 474,893 100.0

MRZOZ—%+H=1T—H > #Z%%®R At 31 December 2021, the amount of the Plan assets includes deposits
KREH# 2 B S AE AT Z AE 34 with the Bank of HK$64,524,000 (2020: HK$65,322,000).
{E#%564,524,0007C (O —O4F « ¥

65,322,0007C) °

TERPA R B ) 2 FER BT ¢ The principal actuarial assumptions adopted in the valuation are as
follows:
—0== —0=0
2021 2020
% %
EE Discount rate
— Rl #l 2 e AERGY  — DB section of the Scheme 1.4 0.4
— FEARFIR ARG H — Defined benefit pension scheme 0.4 0.1
wZnt #l 2 FUE R AN 2 Long-term average rate of salary increase
12 - 25357 B i for the DB section of the Scheme 5.0 5.0
FE faE FERARGEE 2 Long-term pension increase rate for

R IR G 3 R 0 the defined benefit pension scheme - =
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15 Bk B8 o At 30 (49)

DL B R B AR 5 BT R B B
B = — S AR 2 1
T

15 Staff retirement schemes (Continued)

The below analysis shows the effect on the defined benefit obligation
as at 31 December as a result of reasonably possible changes in the
significant actuarial assumptions:

B 25 fil 5 B WA 25 fil 5 2
Increase of Decrease of
25 basis points 25 basis points
—0=— —0=0 —0=— —0=0
2021 2020 2021 2020

wWTT BT WWTx Wi T
HKS$000  HKS$000  HKS$’000  HKS$’000

iR Discount rate

— Wt B2 A E

A A — DB section of the Scheme (5,861) (6,356) 6,029 6,540

— FLE fm AR AT # — Defined benefit pension scheme 3) (5) 3 4
Wt ) 2 HE A A Long-term average rate of salary

i Z R increase for the DB section of

Hr TR the Scheme 5,963 6,456 (5,827) (6,312)
FLE A AR AT # Long-term pension increase

Z RWRRE rate for the defined benefit

R 5 pension scheme 2 3 - =

3 8 R B 3 T A RE S R R R ) B
I P8 B AR o IR AN 7B R % A ) 44 64 R
& -

TR ZAF R ARG E U E R ER
R w3 O T AR A SOAT &8 (B AG
FEARA B TR B e 38 i )i 2 A )

The above sensitivity analysis is based on the assumption that changes
in actuarial assumptions are not correlated and therefore it does not take
into account the correlations between the actuarial assumptions.

The following table sets out the expected benefit payments (including
benefits attributable to estimated future employee service and salary)
from the Plan based on the adopted actuarial assumptions:

Tt A S A A
Expected benefit payments
—O== —~0=0
2021 2020
BT BT
i {8 H 1% W42 8 Number of years after valuation date HKS$’000 HK$’000
1 4E 1 year 28,756 43,685
24F 2 years 41,540 48,419
34 3 years 37,293 44,689
4 4 4 years 19,226 46,165
54 5 years 13,014 22,038
6 & 10 4 6 to 10 years 140,800 132,060

I 10 47 Over 10 years

202,361 176,364
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16 Frif Bt 16 Income tax
(a) REEAIE R ZBIEL T ¢ (a) Taxation charged in the consolidated income statement represents:
—~O0=— —0Z=0
2021 2020
BT BT T
HK$’000 HK$’000
A BRI - Current taxation:
— F B — Hong Kong profits tax 455,145 383,007
— TEAF BE MR R R — Over-provision of taxation in respect of prior years (7,582) (2,878)
447,563 380,129
— Vg AMBLIH — Overseas taxation 176,901 159,237
PEAIEFLIA - Deferred taxation:
- FHEEEEZ — Relating to the origination and reversal
AR R e (FERE30) of temporary differences (Note 30) (52,760) (18,964)
571,704 520,402

T RSB B He A AF BEAS S ERERL k5 &) The provision for Hong Kong profits tax for the year is calculated at
PLFE#16.5% (O ~O4F : 16.5%)7F  16.5% (2020: 16.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year.
oo W ANBIIE D A AR AL S ESERL % Taxation on overseas profits has been calculated on the estimated
| DA AS 45 B 2675 BT 7 M B 4798 ) 2 i assessable profits for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing in the

= countries in which the Group operates.

(b) A EA BIRBIHT R > BiEEf  (b) The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from the

NN

EIR A BRI A R theoretical amount that would arise using the taxation rate of Hong
FRZ SRR ¢ Kong as follows:
—~0=— —0=0
2021 2020
BT BT
HK$’000 HK$°000
B Al ik £ Profit before taxation 3,603,598 3,392,399
PIFLER 16.5% Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5%
(OO 1 16.5%) 515 (2020: 16.5%) 594,594 559,746
ANATHnF 2 32 Tax effect of expenses not deductible
BBIHZ for taxation purposes 51,822 38,614
T AR Z A Tax effect of income not
BBIHZ Y subject to taxation (136,523) (104,823)
B Ath )] 5 AR [R] Effect of different taxation rates
BiRZ 2 in other tax jurisdictions 68,669 28,657
A P VAR R i Over-provision of taxation in respect of prior years (7,582) (2,878)
e RR B TE S 48 2 7 Effect of unrecognised tax losses 8) 394
HoAt Others 732 692
PG Income tax 571,704 520,402
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16 Pt Bt (4)

(c) At 22 AT i 4 19 2% AH ASCET 63 B9 BT 7%

16 Income tax (Continued)

(c) The income tax effects relating to components of other

i g2 comprehensive income are as follows:
~0=Z— —~0=0
2021 2020
Bi i &8 Bke® wihewH Bk eH
Before- P f B Net-of- Before- P31 Net-of-
tax Income tax tax Income tax
amount tax amount amount tax amount
BT EWTx BWTx BWTx BWTT BWTx
HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$000 HK$’000 HKS$ 000
Financial assets at fair
AN TEER AT value through other
22 SMERE  comprehensive income
— A TAE{H s — Changes in fair value 174,773  (14,451) 160,322 35,199 5,552 40,751
— JA IR A — Transfer to income statement
Wi g % on disposal (148,770) - (148,770)  (123,620) - (123,620
— JA W E R A — Transfer to income statement
Wi % on impairment 55,702 - 55,702 63,218 = 63,218
L4535 2 i Share of associates’ reserves (5,756) - (5,756) (3,976) - (3,976)
JRE A AL ] 2 Share of jointly controlled
g entities’ reserves (272) - (272) - = =
EATH I IMERE)  Exchange difference on translation
IABS R A of financial statements of
HEE 51, £ 5 overseas operations 116,232 - 116,232 381,570 - 381,570
Equity securities at fair
DVATPEEZEA LM value through other
L a2 RS S comprehensive income
— NTEERE — Changes in fair value (68,138) 159 (67,979) 131,089 3,064 134,153
FEAGETE K58 Actuarial gains on defined
& benefit scheme 21,523 (3,551) 17,972 59,296 (9,783) 49,513
Other comprehensive income
AF R H 2 T i 2 for the year 145294  (17,843) 127,451 542,776 (1,167) 541,609
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17 EEH 4 - REEBAREFK 17 Cash, balances and placements with and loans and
advances to banks

~0=— —0=0

2021 2020
oL T
HK$’000 HK$°000

e B 8 RS ) W At amortised cost
LR = Csbh ] 734881 e
fe%  Balanceswithbanks 19,813,162 15,623,612
feehReer ] Balances with central banks 12,041,514 19,877,021
7] 2 7€ B A7 7K Placements with banks

— A —1E 7 R E 5 — maturing within one month 18,975,254 23,681,240

— 2T A N E — maturing between one and twelve months 12,585,256 18,436,689
. 31,560,510 S
[[] ERK Gross loans and advances to banks 3,830,328 2,989,391
Tol (P EE A4 Impairment allowances
et SeEEE R (a1,810) SRR (7,378)
R 67-908,585
LA FEAEREA At fair value through other

Ll 2 7 W A comprehensive income
EES- v Gross loans and advances to banks 2,335,345 3,860,970

2,335,345 3,860,970

70,303,930 85,217,010

W0 _—4+_H=1+—H . A&4H#H The Group’s balances with central banks that are subject to exchange
2 HNIE B 4% I v 7 PR 19 A7 i e 48 control and regulatory restrictions amounted to HK$687,065,000 at 31
1T &5 A7 5 Hs 687,065,000C (O 0O  December 2021 (2020: HK$477,806,000).

4 - 477,806,000 7C)
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18 fiid: &k TR

NI SR IHERATE S M TR RECH
BERGEE L2 ARG HEE - A
B (B R A B g LU e

18 Derivative financial instruments

The following is a summary of the notional or contractual amounts,
fair values and credit risk weighted amounts of each significant type of
derivatives, without taking into account the effects of bilateral netting
arrangements:

wE&/ A FEE %%/ AFEE
HREH Fair values AHEH Fair values
Notional/ Notional/
contractual & A contractual B =L
amount Assets  Liabilities amount Assets  Liabilities
—~0-— Z0Z— Z0=Z— ZZ0Z0 Z—0Z0 Z=0Z=o0
2021 2021 2021 2020 2020 2020

wHTT  EWTr  #WTx  BWT BWTx BT
HK$'000 HK$°000 HKS$'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000  HKS$'000

I 4 Exchange rate contracts
EHaH Forward contracts 22,434,456 352,829 341,134 30,691,170 1,044,827 1,005,001
W Currency swaps 31,697,033 147,515 151,288 33,290,539 558,285 219,088
T Options written 309,494 - 2,789 239,868 = 2,572
i A Options purchased 358,852 2,788 - 305,126 3,552 -
. 4709835 W1 4501 R
iy Interest rate contracts
| 4w 1) Interest rate swaps 2,985,476 - 18,943 21,410,897 13,740 57,446
IRHEA 4 Equity contracts
T S Options written 97,351 - 228 = = -
i A\ S HE Options purchased 97,351 228 - - - =
194,702 228 228 - - -

57,980,013 503,360 514,382 85,937,600 1,620,404 1,284,107

W TAZ S HABURRER B R
ST L o > WAHEEB KA - i
TSGR~ R A o e e B AR B > AT
ETRARERA M (EE) SURH (8
) - Mk emEEXAHZ A~ EE
AR R] BB A R YD) o

The contractual amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of
transactions outstanding as at the end of the reporting period and they
do not represent amounts at risks. The derivative instruments become
favourable (assets) or unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of fluctuations
in market interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity prices relative
to their terms. The aggregate fair values of derivative financial assets
and liabilities can fluctuate significantly from time to time.
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18 fiiAE &t T H () 18 Derivative financial instruments (Continued)

~0=— —0=0

2021 2020
il T
HK$’000 HK$°000

(EREN g e ] Credit risk weighted amount
ANEE & & Exchange rate contracts 584,787 1,031,449
FIRE K Interest rate contracts 716 3,565
HES X Equity contracts 2,299 =

587,802 1,035,014

(S B4 R H U (UR4T2%  Credit risk weighted amount refers to the amount as computed in
(C&EA) ANy MEHE » 2 &40 EM  accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules. The amount depends on
TR G BT 2 B N % 4 T H 2 3 the status of the counterparties and the maturity characteristics of the
MRS o PrER 2 B L £50%  instruments. The risk weights used range from 0% to 150%.

£150% °
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19 DA 2 4 b A\ 48 4 Wk 2 & il

19 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

og7 3
S
Financial assets
B LA P 8 7E A2 P
{5 A 8 45 W i b A48 52
Mandatorily Designated at
measured at fair fair value
value through through aat
profit or loss profit or loss Total
T -3 W T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
ZOZ—f 2021
(v Ties Debt securities
—FLm — Listed in Hong Kong 799,858 - 799,858
— A LT — Listed outside Hong Kong 361,236 707,313 1,068,549
— b — Unlisted 69,857 - 69,857
o A2309st 0733 1,938,264
B HE R Equity securities
— &L — Listed in Hong Kong 293,661 - 293,661
— g Ah BT — Listed outside Hong Kong 31,751 - 31,751
— bl — Unlisted 14,086 - 14,086
S 339498 T 339498
PR 4% B 4 Equity investment fund
el Cldiest . 27619 - 97679
1,868,128 707,313 2,575,441
HBEIT AL : Of which issued by:
— ST R A — Banks and other financial
& RB institutions 260,286 - 260,286
— {3k — Corporate entities 1,607,842 707,313 2,315,155
1,868,128 707,313 2,575,441
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9 UAFEMEAEBLREZ4SE 19 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
& () (Continued)
Financial assets
BE IS8 B i€ VA
(EEEPNEE3 Ers AR IR
Mandatorily Designated at
measured at fair fair value
value through through A7
profit or loss profit or loss Total
T T o O o B
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
ZOZO% 2020
fEH 8 77 Debt securities
— & b — Listed in Hong Kong 828,571 1,082,324 1,910,895
—WgHh BT — Listed outside Hong Kong 1,309,653 770,320 2,079,973
— bl — Unlisted 83,276 16,856 100,132
o 2 ] Lt LD
e HE R Equity securities
—H LT — Listed in Hong Kong 131,653 = 131,653
— bl — Unlisted 8,860 - 8,860
F sy - 140513
PR 4% A4 Equity investment fund
kL CUdlised o890 - 128970
2,490,983 1,869,500 4,360,483
HBIT AL Of which issued by:
— rhREUR K — Central governments and
R RAT central banks 740,238 - 740,238
— $RAT R H A — Banks and other financial
& RB institutions 232,501 - 232,501
— {3 — Corporate entities 1,518,244 1,869,500 3,387,744
2,490,983 1,869,500 4,360,483
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20 HHPE

20 Investments in securities

—~—0=— ~0Z0
2021 2020
BT BT
HK$’000 HK$’000
DL (B 56 A HoAth Financial investments at fair value through
A TR 3 2 4 AR other comprehensive income
BT Debt securities 100,753,629 79,934,571
JREHE 78 2 Equity securities 1,198,408 1,088,729
R 101,952,037 | 81,023,300
R BES RUAT IR 2 4Bl E  Financial investments at amortised cost
5 i 95 Debt securities 1,081,929 1,892,409
ERIERL ) Impairment allowances
— S —PEE — Stage | (4,023) (2,725)
o 12 — Stage 3 (152,033) (163,990)
. 925,873 NS
102,877,910 82,748,994

161

FLRERS KGR R > ANEFE K FE L gEHE  The Group has designated some equity investments at fair value through
HEIEELIA T EEE A HMh 2 Hilkzs  other comprehensive income for business strategic reasons subjected
FHE o MRS EP I B R AL % to internal stop loss limit control mechanism. The dividend income
oo HEMEAR S AT : recognised from these equity investments are as follows:

—0== —0=0O
2021 2020
W T T
HK$’000 HK$°000
CHERR BB IR A Dividend income recognised
RAERAL R 2 RS 5 Equity securities held at year end
— & b — Listed in Hong Kong 15,366 6,759
— s bl — Listed outside Hong Kong 2,914 2,910
— JE b — Unlisted 72,814 47,486
ENE &2 RS2 Equity securities sold during the year
— & b — Listed in Hong Kong - 7,356

91,094 64,511
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20 W HIRE () 20 Investments in securities (Continued)
2N A2 E] AN A SR ol B RE R A During the year, the Group sold some of these equity investments as they
REHE R ZAFRIFIEPREE - SEIEWT ¢ have reached the internal stop loss limits. The details are as follows:
—0=— ENOENG)
2021 2020

T T
HKS$’000 HK$°000

R 2 AT EAE Fair value at disposal 9,614 245,355
A L B IR p A < Loss on disposal transferred from

fit B AR B Ui ) 2 financial asset revaluation reserve to

GERERE oFic retained earnings (1,644) (42,738)
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20 BHWE () 20 Investments in securities (Continued)
BB
Financial investments
VAo F AR
s A LAl
EATLIE
At fair value i B 8 AR
through other B iR
comprehensive At amortised aat
income cost Total
¥ T BHTT T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
—OZ—# 2021
fEH i 27 Debt securities
—FLm — Listed in Hong Kong 17,074,517 744,547 17,819,064
— g oh Tl — Listed outside Hong Kong 54,544,732 48,794 54,593,526
—JF Lk — Unlisted 29,134,380 132,532 29,266,912
. 100,753,629 915873 101,679,502
e RE 5 Equity securities
—FEH — Listed in Hong Kong 337,765 - 337,765
— g5 b — Listed outside Hong Kong 48,491 - 48,491
— kLT — Unlisted 812,152 - 812,152
o LIos4e8 S 1,198,408
101,952,037 925,873 102,877,910

PR ARSI IR 2 BT Fair value of listed securities

RS TEE at amortised cost 782,956
HBEIT AL : Of which issued by:
— rhREUR K — Central governments and
H LR 1T central banks 20,335,551 - 20,335,551
— §RAT K HAth — Banks and other financial
G R institutions 67,071,900 181,326 67,253,226
— {3k — Corporate entities 14,544,586 744,547 15,289,133
101,952,037 925,873 102,877,910
B Included within debt securities are:
— R — Certificates of deposit held 15,133,464 181,326 15,314,790
— Bl — Treasury bills (including
(G A1 R 4 R Exchange Fund Bills) 13,245,368 - 13,245,368
— HihfE% — Other debt securities 72,374,797 744,547 73,119,344

100,753,629 925,873 101,679,502
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20 &I E (4])

20 Investments in securities (Continued)

SREE
Financial investments
DL B A{E
i A A
EtiEn
At fair value 488 B B AS
through other Il S
comprehensive At amortised A5
income cost Total
T T BT
HK$’000 HK$°000 HKS$°000
ENOINOL: 3 2020
TEHS Debt securities
—FLm — Listed in Hong Kong 11,128,728 661,758 11,790,486
— AN T — Listed outside Hong Kong 32,383,235 881,124 33,264,359
—JE bl — Unlisted 36,422,608 182,812 36,605,420
R 79934571 ] 1725694 81,660,265
e HE R Equity securities
—H LT — Listed in Hong Kong 160,959 = 160,959
— g5 L — Listed outside Hong Kong 48,541 - 48,541
—JE bl — Unlisted 879,229 - 879,229
] 1088729 - 1,088,729
81,023,300 1,725,694 82,748,994
T B BUAS B R 2 Fair value of listed securities
bR A TEE at amortised cost 1,548,416
HBIT AL Of which issued by:
— rhREUR K — Central governments and
H LR AT central banks 23,402,841 678,606 24,081,447
— §RAT K HoAth — Banks and other financial
& bR institutions 45,053,156 376,901 45,430,057
— {3 — Corporate entities 12,567,303 670,187 13,237,490
81,023,300 1,725,694 82,748,994
B4 Included within debt securities are:
— R — Certificates of deposit held 11,312,179 174,384 11,486,563
— Bl — Treasury bills (including
(5 A1 R 4 08 Exchange Fund Bills) 17,261,370 356,937 17,618,307
— HihfE% — Other debt securities 51,361,022 1,194,373 52,555,395
79,934,571 1,725,694 81,660,265
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21 Bk B FAth M JH

21 Advances and other accounts

(a) B0k S Mo 4t M IR (a) Advances and other accounts
—~O0=— —0==0
2021 2020
i3 Sk o BTH
HKS$’000 HK$’000
e B 8 PR AS ) W At amortised cost
BESW . Advancestocustomers 193,643,499 187,069,677
LES S S Trade bills 263,322 402,921
WRAIS Acerwedinterest 1,394,807 1,047,871
HAth HETH Other accounts
— RE R — Insurance premium receivable 165,478 177,669
— AR AL
(FEFE31) — Recoverable from reinsurers (Note 31) 317,082 278,136
— i Ko At R TE — Accounts and other receivable 3,214,342 3,000,140
. 3,696,902
WA A Impairment allowances
— B _ Stage 1 (406,960)  (375,652)
— 5 B — Stage 2 (171,786) (138,324)
— =B _ Stage 3 (1,144,600)  (816,409)
. ,723,34¢6) | {1,330,385)
. 197,275,184 R
VA RS A At fair value through other
H Ay 2 T W A comprehensive income
FHEREK Advances to customers 356,349 394,773
[EEL 53 Trade bills 10,149,390 6,467,569
S | 10,505,739 NGO
207,780,923 197,508,371
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21 Eak K H b MR I8 (%) 21 Advances and other accounts (Continued)
(b) A& B RABEAA (b) Finance leases and hire purchase contracts
EEERANCIERMERE LS4 2 Advances to customers include investments in finance lease receivables
®E > Eobrar : and hire purchase contracts, analysed as follows:

—0=— ENOENG)

2021 2020
oL T
HKS$’000 HK$’000

JRE e % ' M E Gross investment, receivable
— —4ER — Within one year 6,150 10,707
— —4Pl BB A — After one year but within five years 7,787 14,358
— HAER E — After five years 1,375 1,500
15,312 26,565
R 2 BB A Unearned finance income (61) (213)
BEFH Net investment 15,251 26,352

RS S RS A 2 BE WA The net investment in finance lease receivables and hire purchase

B contracts is analysed as follows:
—O0—— —0=0
2021 2020
BT T
HK$’000 HK$°000
—4ERN Within one year 6,098 10,532
— D, E B A After one year but within five years 7,778 14,320
FAEDL | After five years 1,375 1,500

15,251 26,352

AR > RGBS 4 2 $2% 4 No unguaranteed residual values were included in the gross investment
H M7 AT FE N 2 R s 2 R fE{E(H (— O in finance lease receivables and hire purchase contracts of the Group
ZO4F - ) o (2020: Nil).

RO _—F+_H=+—H > » &4EHE As at 31 December 2021, the impairment allowances for uncollectible
Z A A R R A 4 2 Wi finance lease receivables and hire purchase contracts of the Group
HEAf 4 JA%H S5 W 58,0000 (- O O included in the impairment allowances for the receivables amounted to
4E : #E¥260,0000T) © HK$8,000 (2020: HK$260,000).
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22 P& 2> wlhE 25

T AEATHR_O—F+_H=+—

22 Interests in subsidiaries

The following is a list of the subsidiaries owned by the Bank at 31

H o %A ZKEAF - December 2021:
C#iTk
CHRZIRA
Issued and paid up
share capital
I
Place of %%  Nominal
it %  incorporation Number of  value per
H Name B¥WH and operation shares share  F¥EH  Principal activities
SR KB TR B A PR R CMB Wing Lung Insurance A% HongKong 29,000,000 A#M,/ HREEKE  Insurance
Company Limited” n.a. underwriting
SHT KRR A R R CMB Wing Lung Capital A HongKong 7,000,000 A®EH/  BHHH  Financial
Limited* na. M# consultancy services
SHTH KB B A PR ) CMB Wing Lung Finance ik Hong Kong 2,500,000 AEH,/ HREHE  Provision of
Limited* na MR# financial services
R EEEEHARAR CMB Wing Lung Asset Hits Hong Kong 2,565450 AWM/ HEEM  Asset management
Management Limited* n.a.
R ARA R CMB Wing Lung (Trustee) A HongKong 300,000 AHEH/  FREEH  Trustee services
Limited* n.a.
AT KB IR RERT AR F]* CMB Wing Lung Insurance Bl Hong Kong 250,000 A#EA,/ HBEM  Insurance broking
Brokers Limited* n.a.
TR A R AL A R CMB Wing Lung Agency A HongKong 50,000 AEH/  HRBARE  Insurance agency
Limited* n.a.
WlkEZERERRAR CMB Wing Lung (Nominees) ~ @i Hong Kong 1,000 A®EH/  ZERE  Nominee services
Limited* na MRH
AR A RA CMB Wing Lung Property Bl Hong Kong 1,000 AREH,/  WEEH  Property
Management Limited* n.a. management
FRAH A 7] Hongnet Limited** il Hong Kong 1000 KEH/ HEEH  Investment holding
na.
Wingspan Incorporated® Wingspan Incorporated” Ed USA. 1,500,000 USS1  #3EFA  Property holding
Wing Lung Opportunities Wing Lung Opportunities Fund P #E CaymanIslands 36,211  US$1,000 XE¥E  Investment holding
Fund Limited® Limited®
Wing Lung Opportunities ~ Wing Lung Opportunities Master 28 E CaymanIslands 23,890  US$1,000 H&#H  Investment holding
Master Fund Limited® Fund Limited®
Wing Lung Growth Fund IIl ~ Wing Lung Growth Fund IIT FEHE Caymanlslands 433,200 HKS1,000 #HEZEH  Investment holding

Segregated Portfolio®

Segregated Portfolio®
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22 PR 2wl B 4 () 22 Interests in subsidiaries (Continued)
C#fT R
CERRZIRA
Issued and paid up
share capital
i
Place of %%  Nominal
it %  incorporation Number of  value per
4l Name BEME and operation shares share  FEEHE  Principal activities
BB EARAR" Sea Wing Investments Limited” &%  Hong Kong 1,000 AEH/  WERA  Property holding
na.
AT KR R R CMB Wing Lung Equity Hi#E AR People’s (B a)  (jBa) MRERE  Equity investment
(I A RA R Investment Management JERE  Republic of (Notea)  (Notea) "I management
(Shenzhen) Limited" China
ZEERAF Antopex Limited" HE British Virgin 1 USS1  fRFEEH  Trustee services

JE& S Islands

REAHRA Bulleria Limited" O British Virgin 1 USS1  fRet¥H  Trustee services
JRLE  Islands

FRARAR Cameland Limited’ i British Virgin 1 USSI  fRsf3H  Trustee services
LS Islands

A RA R Deeright Limited" i British Virgin 1 USS1  fRef¥H  Trustee services
LS Islands

|

EB AR AR Eaglearn Limited" i British Virgin 1 USS1  fRef¥H  Trustee services
JRLE  Islands

# AT 2 EHIERA 2B A R - & Wholly and directly held by the Bank.
AT 2 G I 2 MBS 7 - . Wholly and indirectly held by the Bank.

@ mw—o—-——H#+=HA=+—H KX @ At 31 December 2021, the Bank directly holds 97.95% (2020: 96.65%) of
£4 Wing Lung Opportunities Fund the shares issued by Wing Lung Opportunities Fund Limited (the “Fund”).
Limited ([ 5%3£ 4 |) #47%#2 97.95% Wing Lung Opportunities Master Fund Limited is wholly and directly held
(O O% :96.65%) ° Wing Lung by the Fund.

Opportunities Master Fund Limited %
Ee 2T HERA -

A OO+ HBIRHETIER - * Liquidation process commenced in December 2020.

FERE ()R E A A AR 13,000,000 70 Note: (a) Registered capital was RMB13,000,000.
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23 I [l J52 ol 6 2

23 Interests in jointly controlled entities

~0=— —0=0

2021 2020
il T
HK$’000 HK$°000

JREALG 5 7 VAR Share of net assets 237,468 221,380

AL 2 L B BRI

The particulars of the Group’s jointly controlled entities are as follows:

REHEZ
Bl
Ak it Place of WA Proportion
Rk incorporation Ownership of voting
EA Name HE and operation interest power EEEHK Principal activities
BRI IR Bank Consortium Bl Hong Kong 13.33% 14.29% FEARKEIEZ 5 Provision of trustee,
HRAF Holding Limited' it AT AR R administration and
# custodian services for
retirement schemes
REEE Joint Electronic Teller & Hong Kong (7EFE 2) (B a) REABHWEKZ Provision of ATM
HRA T Services Limited’ (Note a) (Note a) FA#MkH network services
S (R BC Reinsurance Limited 7 Hong Kong 21.00% 21.00% IR B 3ERS Reinsurance business

AR

LA 3 ] 2 ol B A A 4R T A SR W Y
PF 5 DU R A S R AT 2 5 R R B A
M-

* AT EEA A 2 SE IR

FERE : (a) AEE T A AI R B 2 —
LR A 7% A 2 PEIRE 45 - AR
8 | B A 5% F B AT T A 9 AL
BEERIAIKZ20% 7%/l
A H At 8 AR o AR F] AR
W o [A BSR4 T 7 & 2E 1 %
ZH RO —%THA=1
—H > AEEEA %A A EIRK
B22.74% (.0 0% : 2.67%)
MEds o

The above jointly controlled entities are strategic partners for the Group
to widen the service types to be provided to the Group’s customers.

o Directly held by the Bank

Note: (a) The Group is one of the five founding members which together have
a controlling interest in the company. The Group holds 20% of the
‘A’ ordinary shares issued by the company to its founding members.
The company also has other class of ordinary shares. Class A ordinary
shares have the right to vote on the allocation of the company’s asset
upon the winding up of the company. As at 31 December 2021, the
Group is entitled to 2.74% (2020: 2.67%) of dividends declared by the
company.
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23 &[] % B R R AR (40)
A1 A R A ] 42 ) B AR AT DR

23 Interests in jointly controlled entities (Continued)

Aggregate information of jointly controlled entities that are not
individually material:

—~0O=— —_0==0
2021 2020
BT BT
HK$’000 HK$°000
A AL S LM BB  Aggregate amounts of the Group’s share of
Fy 48 78 those jointly controlled entities
U8 B 7 287 8 U ) Profit from continuing operations 44,835 44,444
HCAth 4 1 7 Other comprehensive expense (272) -
A TH Wi s AR Total comprehensive income 44,563 44,444
24 W N wIRERS 24 Interests in associates
—~0O=— —_0_=0O
2021 2020
BT BT
HKS$’000 HK$°000
JE A 5 E 1 A Share of net assets 248,833 3,633,892
AR Z B A ZBORANE The particulars of the Group’s associates are as follows:
Place of Particulars
k% incorporation Principal ~ FAZEHAT of issued shares Interest held
A Name BENY  and operation FEEH activities ~ BfeEf  held M AR indirectly
HEFMMR  Professional Liability 7% Hong Kong fREaft Insurance ~ #ELZ  Unlisted ordinary  27.00% 27.00%
fOAMRAR  Underwriting Services agency LR shares
Limited
i N RR  Hong Kong Life i Hong Kong RBER  Lifeinsurance FLEWZ  Unlisted ordinary  16.67% 16.67%
ARAH Insurance Limited business L shares
TR 2B Merchants Union HE AR People’s HESBME  Consumer  FLMZ  Unlisted ordinary ABH /na. A#A/na,
R Consumer Finance ~ EAIE  Republic finance Lk shares (2020: 25.85%)  (2020: 25.85%)
([ %1% J) ** Company Limited of China service

(“Merchants Union”)**

A _EJg 7 28w AS 2 Y SR

* WARTHEERAZBE A

The above associates are strategic partners for the Group.

*

# RO —®tH_-1+AH hEBT *

R BB EHZ B g MBER R AT
R W T O T 9 P AR AT I O A R
A] o ARATREA W IH 2 19 25.85% B Y
R o A\ R 63,235,216,000 T © A B
THER 0 —HFtH =+ /\HEH
ZE o AZENGE AR - WWEHIH AR AR
TR AW -

Directly held by the Bank

On 28 July 2021, the China Banking and Insurance Regulatory Commission
has approved the transfer of the Bank’s equity interest in Merchants Union
to China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd.. The transfer price of the 25.85%
shares of Merchants Union held by the Bank was RMB3,235,216,000. The
transaction was completed on 28 July 2021. Upon completion, Merchants
Union ceased to be an associate company of the Bank.
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24 g A v iELE (4)

B E A EREENE S /AT 2% Summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s material
BRI SR T associate is set out below:

24 Interests in associates (Continued)

DLR B B4 5 & R TG i BR (-  BA %5 #ik 4y The summarised financial information below represents amounts shown
ME R Y A B B S N B P BS R TSI 78 in the associate’s financial statements prepared in accordance with
i B o HKFRS:s.

O —FEWEEEEE RN For the year of 2021, the amounts represent the operation results up to
A% R G o the date of equity transfer.

FRI 2 e A PR 7

Merchants Union Consumer Finance Company Limited:

—~0=— —~0Z=0
2021 2020
BT BT
HKS$’000 HK$ 000
W5k 2 W) Y AR Gross amounts of associate
=973 Assets 156,253,478 129,731,892
Al Liabilities 141,190,613 116,598,037
E i Equity 15,062,865 13,133,855
A AR Gross income 11,869,234 19,853,051
i 1) Net profit 1,851,315 1,981,765
A TH] AL 2t AL Total comprehensive income 1,851,315 1,981,765
B A A T 0 2 2 ) A R Reconciled to the Group’s interest in associate
o G/NCIRER Vb X Gross amounts of net assets of associate 15,062,865 13,133,855
AEMBBEARFEEZ
B 4 Group’s share of net assets of associate 3,893,260 3,394,673

A1 I AS BB K G 4 ) 2 AR gL Aggregate information of associates that are not individually material:

NG —0=0
2021 2020

BT BT T
HK$’000 HK$°000

A A AN % 55 W 2 2 W) Aggregate amounts of the Group’s

FY 48 75 share of associates

U B 7 287 8 U ) Profit from continuing operations 16,382 660

HCAth 4 1 2 Other comprehensive expense (5,756) (3,976)

A () 5 Total comprehensive income/(expense) 10,626 (3,316)
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24 g A v iELE (4)

S CEHT o AN S R FR N B S R TR
NEI25.85% M o RO —4+L
H > ARLEHE DI#Y3,893,260,000 7T (E
O N H R ) A T
B hE 2 25.85% 2 HE 2 T 48 P 4R AT )
A BRA T KA B 52 5 1 8k 15 s 8
T o

24 Interests in associates (Continued)

Before the disposal, the Group held a 25.85% interest in Merchants
Union Consumer Finance Company Limited and accounted for the
investment as an associate. In July 2021, the Group disposed of a 25.85%
interest in Merchants Union Consumer Finance Company Limited to
China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd for proceeds of HK$3,893,260,000
(received in August 2021). This transaction has resulted in the
recognition of a loss in profit or loss, calculated as follows.

BT T
HK$°000
Ji BRI 4B 2K Proceeds of disposal 3,893,260
W RIS YR R TR A A AT AR Less: Taxation incurred in connection
G with the disposal (268,986)
kR A AR Less: Net assets disposed (3,893,260)
s B AN R R R S8 A A R Plus: Cumulative exchange reserve reclassified to
ARG R income statement 69,841
E MERR e 18 Loss recognised (199,145)

AREBCHRBEBRETERRAK
Jhe BT BE A AT 0 AR ARG BT A B i
#268,986,000 0 & B 540 W %K Bt
HAELMEENTTBEEEGER B
69,841,000 JTCHI E B, °

The loss recognised in the current year comprised with income tax
expense of HK$268,986,000 arose in connection with the disposal,
and the cumulative exchange reserve of HK$69,841,000 reclassified to
income statement.
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25 EWM¥ 25 Investment properties
—O0=— 00
2021 2020
BT W T
HK$’000 HK$°000
w—H— At 1 January 2,832,290 3,171,350
Net reclassification between premises
[ B B G ) FE A and investment properties (51,300) (142,250)
HAGAFEE R Fair value losses on revaluation (85,680) (196,810)
wt—H=+—H
(REEZEALESIHR) At 31 December (professional valuation) 2,695,310 2,832,290
—O0=—— —~0=0
2021 2020
BWTFxX ¥ TT
HK$’000 HK$°000
PR s 2 A2 - Leasehold properties in Hong Kong:
— REIHA (A4 L) — Long-term leases (over 50 years) 378,330 390,750
— Medium-term leases
— A (T2 ) (between 10 to 50 years) 2,316,980 2,441,540

2,695,310 2,832,290

rEREYER O —F+ A=+
— H2ZAG(E DA E 7 31 &
WA E AL E o J2 U H il K8 b 28 57 1
B F) BB R AT A IR AT

HoAR B B A i 0B AR R R
ﬁﬂﬁ%%ﬂﬁ%fi&%ﬁ&iﬁﬁﬂﬁ?&%ﬁﬁ?ﬁ

T EL
Ky o

All investment properties were revalued as at 31 December 2021 by
capitalising the net rental income using the Investment Method of
Valuation. The valuations were carried out by an independent firm of
surveyors, A.G. Wilkinson & Associates (Surveyors) Limited, who have
among their staff Fellows of the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors with
recent experience in the location and category of property being valued.
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25 & Wk () 25 Investment properties (Continued)

TEEHARLEHDKEEFTENIEY  The table below presents the fair value of the Group’s investment
ENTEE > WHREBEREERAS  properties measured on a recurring basis, categorised into the fair value
139 ER AT EEBR DI o N8  hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13. The level into which a fair value
{H DAASE B D B9 3% A B8 nT #8155 #1] /> measurement is classified is based on whether the inputs used in the
JE 4 o AIEEH T A B I i B & sl valuation techniques are observable or unobservable. Observable inputs
TR ST AR TR AESS 5 ANl ZE9 3 A B reflect market data obtained from independent sources; unobservable
PR T AREES TG TER - W inputs reflect the Group’s market assumptions. These two types of inputs
PSR E A T T A0 A PAE (B @ 4% have created the following fair value hierarchy:

. g —2%E - THRNERTSE . Level 1 — Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market for
BUAE T B (R &) o an identical instrument.

. HolE — IRIER BN EE (R . Level 2 — Valuation techniques based on observable inputs, either
18) Bk [E 4 (R REFIEE) A directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices).
R A ERE K -

o 3@ — RIEEE(HEAAELZMES o Level 3 — Valuation techniques using significant unobservable
A B8 2 Al (AR K o inputs.

F=E

Level 3
—0O== —0__0O
2021 2020

W Tou T
HKS$’000 HK$°000

A FEER = Recurring fair value measurement:
P v 2 A ) 2 Leasehold properties in Hong Kong 2,695,310 2,832,290

BE O —®+ " H=+—HMK 0O During the years ended 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020, there
O+ H=+—H 1L Z BB ERE were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2, or transfers into or out of
S 4N SPAE (E JE 4k N 5F — @ Bl — J@ ] Level 3 within the fair value hierarchy. The Group recognises transfers
ZUEEL . PR A BUAEES = @R o 4 between levels of fair value hierarchy as at the end of the reporting
L E A A BB G AR B B RS ¥ 4 ik period in which they occur.

AR T ATERR -



Annual Report 2021 CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited 1 7 5
AP K BESRAT A FRA ] O ——4R4FER

25 & Wk ()

AR A% 51 7 47 R g DA R 00 48
RN EERE BRI E N I Y &
RAATBE A BIREH

25 Investment properties (Continued)

The table below sets out information about significant unobservable
inputs used at year end in measuring investment properties categorised
as level 3 in the fair value hierarchy.

W 1 4
Carrying value
—O0=—— —~0=0
2021 2020
BT T
i k52] Valuation techniques HK$°000 HK$’000
BOEAG(E T % Investment method 2,695,310 2,832,290
BART B i AR A 08 B
#ABE Range AP BRI SR
{52 Significant 0=~ —0=0 Fair value measurement
Valuation techniques  unobservable inputs 2021 2020 sensitivity to unobservable inputs
T8 i AR Y R BT

BEAGE T s R

Investment method  Market yield

i 4
Market rent

SERE ALt o3 5 MR AT IR > A 2
BN 0 4t A=+ —H
RO 04+ A=+ —H
VM kA -

ALEUEHEE AL REYE -
HEFWBEFARRNSE - BHE 0
—HEF A=t HIRFEE > KA
FEEAHRNZEAHEE (OO :
i) o

T B R T 2

Significant increase in market yield

2.95%-7.65% 2.73%-8.57% would result in a lower fair value

#FI R B R

EW1STE it bV

#H9007C W 945 T LR EANE SN

HKS$15 to HKS$15 to A5 B R E R LT

HK$900 HK$945 Significant increase in market rent
per square feet  per square feet would result in a higher fair value

Note: Due to the limited number of comparable transactions, all investment
properties are measured using investment method as at 31 December 2021
and 31 December 2020.

The Group leases out investment properties under operating leases. The
leases typically run for an initial period of up to 4 years. There were no
contingent rentals included in leases for the year ended 31 December
2021 (2020: Nil).
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25 & Wk () 25 Investment properties (Continued)
AT _A=+—H > ~aJEyz&3F At 31 December, the total future minimum lease payments receivable
B2 AR SRR B AR AN T under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:
—~0=— —0Z=0
2021 2020

T T
HKS$’000 HK$°000

+ b R A Land and buildings
— — 4R — Within one year 141,938 64,562
— —FLUBREMENRN — After one year but within two years 110,894 16,295
— MEUREE=ZFR — After two years but within three years 4,315 1,717
257,147 82,574
26 FHE 1 MR £R 26 Interests in leasehold land
AREEZFHE MM A TEM LM% The Group’s interests in leasehold land represent prepaid land lease
& > HAREIFE ST - premium and their net book values are analysed as follows:
—O0=— —0=0
2021 2020

W T U i
HKS$’000 HK$°000

w—H—H At 1 January 153,921 157,674
FHE T8 (GERELD) Depreciation of leasehold land (Note 11) (3,754) (3,753)
Bt —H=+—H At 31 December 150,167 153,921
TEHERA In Hong Kong held on:
— RIAMHA (42 E) — Long-term leases (over 50 years) 62,114 64,834
— A (T2 AT — Medium-term leases (between 10 to 50 years) 88,053 89,087

150,167 153,921
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27 oAt 3 Bk i 27 Other properties and equipment
8 i BE 5
Right of use assets
TR0 B i i 15 16 B i M
Furniture Furniture
7 B and 3 and it

Premises equipment  Premises equipment Total

EWTT #%Tx wWTx #%Tx #WTx

HK$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000
A Cost
RZOZ—%—H—H At 1 January 2021 1,078,569 2,150,000 437,873 444 3,666,886
I 50, 2% B Exchange difference 196 2,125 3,858 2 6,181
HEBT Lease modifications - - (3,239) - (3,239)
HE Additions - 120,610 106,056 - 226,666
ik Disposals (1,654) (18,179) (87,197) - (107,030)

Net reclassification between
premises and investment

FERREMER B properties 51,300 - - - 51,300
R_O——F+t—H=F—H  At3lDecomber202l L128 411 2,254,556 457351 446 3,840,764
Yt Accumulated depreciation
RZOZ—4—H—H At 1 January 2021 284,035 1,533,629 180,763 86 1,998,513
i i, 25 2 Exchange difference 72 1,604 1,775 13 3,464
AEENE GERELL) Charge for the year (Note 11) 24,232 165,601 115,847 132 305,812
i 8 Tl 3 Written back on disposal (781)  (16,517)  (87,197) - (104,495)
BoO——ft—HA=T—H At3IDecomber202l 307,558 1,684,317 211188 231 2,203,294
AR TR Net book value
RZOZ—H+=HA=+—H At 31 December 2021 820,853 570,239 246,163 215 1,637,470
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27 HoAd 2 Bk i (%) 27 Other properties and equipment (Continued)
IR
Right of use assets
NS VT
Furniture Furniture
7 and 7 and B

Premises  equipment Premises  equipment Total

WHTor ¥ TT T WWTI W% T

HK$’000  HK$’000  HK$'000  HKS$’000  HK$’000
A Cost
RZOZO0%—H—H At 1 January 2020 936,763 1,889,019 395,356 204 3,221,342
W 50, 2% B Exchange difference (151) 4,182 5,150 (1) 9,180
HEET Lease modifications = = (4,356) S (4,356)
HE Additions - 270,015 80,569 444 351,028
ik Disposals (293) (13,216) (38,846) (203) (52,558)

Net reclassification between
premises and investment

J B B R Y S properties 142,250 - - ~- 142,250
MRZOZOF+ZA=+—H  At31December2020 1,078,569 2,150,000 437,873 444 3,600,880
Yt Accumulated depreciation
RZOZO0%—H—H At 1 January 2020 261,388 1,374,527 92,565 153 1,728,633
[ o 2= A Exchange difference (52) 3,514 3,961 12 7,435
AEENE GERELL) Charge for the year (Note 11) 22,803 168,370 123,083 124 314,380
i 6 Tl 43 Written back on disposal (104) (12,782) (38,846) (203) (51,935)
RZOZO%+ZHA=+—H  At31 December2020 284,035 1,533,629 180,763 86 1,998,513
AR TR Net book value
RZOZOHF+ZHA=+—H  At31 December 2020 794,534 616371 257,110 358 1,668,373
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27 HoAd 2 Bk i (%) 27 Other properties and equipment (Continued)
5 B 2 MR TH I AL The net book value of premises comprises:
—~0O=— —_0Z==0
2021 2020
BT BT
HK$’000 HK$’000
PR s Z TR # W) 3 Leasehold properties in Hong Kong:
— RHAMHA (A T4PAE) - Long-term leases (over 50 years) 335,805 340,889
— A (FE A T4) - Medium-term leases (between 10 to 50 years) 461,457 428,270
797,262 769,159
LR g 2 LA )2 Leasehold properties outside Hong Kong:
— KA — Freehold 20,745 21,497
— A (2 A T4) - Medium-term leases (between 10 to 50 years) 2,846 3,878
23,591 25,375
820,853 794,534
28 B 28 Deposits from customers
—~0O=— —0=0
2021 2020
BT BT T
HK$’000 HK$’000
TG HATE R AR R Demand deposits and current accounts 49,349,558 36,844,979
% K Savings deposits 117,952,231 86,211,771
JE AT B8 RT3 Time, call and notice deposits 125,758,929 147,065,108
293,060,718 270,121,858
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29 EATH 29 Capital instruments
—~0=— —~0_0
2021 2020
T ik T
HKS$’000 HKS$’000
BT 2 AR AEAE I Subordinated debts issued

0 400,000,000 T4 8 AL A US$400,000,000 subordinated fixed rate
HIER I E B EENE (i) notes, measured at amortised cost (Note a) 3,115,586 3,097,196

3,115,586 3,097,196

HSMER TH Additional equity instruments
F71170,000,000 7T 7K 48 US$170,000,000 undated non-cumulative

FEBEMEEAES (GHHED) subordinated capital securities (Note b) 1,321,240 1,321,240
2£71:400,000,000 7 7K 45 Y US$400,000,000 undated non-cumulative

FEBRMEEARTS (GEkEC) subordinated capital securities (Note c) 3,126,740 3,126,740
% 71260,000,000 T 7K 4 US$260,000,000 undated non-cumulative

BB EAES (ERd) subordinated capital securities (Note d) 2,023,781 2,023,781
A R #51,000,000,000 76 7k 48 %Y RMB1,000,000,000 undated non-cumulative

JEBREBIEEAE S (L ke) subordinated capital securities (Note e) 1,102,812 1,102,812

7,574,573 7,574,573

AEFE 1 (a) HX7T400,000,000 0 BEH Note: (a) This represents US$400,000,000 subordinated fixed rate notes

RHR_o—tHFEF+—HAZ+Z= qualifying as supplementary capital of the Group issued on 22
HEAT > R 2 A SR 2 [ November 2017. The notes will mature on 22 November 2027 with
IEA o RN — O L4 an optional redemption date falling on 22 November 2022. Interest
T A+ HE o at 3.75% per annum is payable on a semi-annual basis for the first
BHA_O__F+—HAZ+= S years from the date of issue to the optional redemption date.
H oo 3T H R BEERRA 2 Thereafter, if the notes are not redeemed, the interest rate will reset
LA > 2R A0 AR R AR R and the notes will bear interest at 5 year US Treasury Rate on that date
3.75% M > A FEE AT o H plus 175 basis points. The principal of the notes will be written down
o A SRR 7R R 4 VR IR if a non-viability event occurs.

B> EARMAEEETAEHN
5 180 4 1 [ oA 5 L AR 175
T oo BLTE YR 2 A 4 B e v
M A 8 SR R B AR IRF IS -
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20 EARTH (4)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

I35 55170,000,000 7T 7K 45 K JF 2
FEBE G AR IR0 A By A 42 1)
ZHON—RER o WLEFHFR O
—tENA -+ EHET oM
PRATEIEE A B O~ 4 A —
+\H o BT H 2 w8 2
WEHZ B HAFE > AN ERR
F55.20% o HAR > 2 RE AR AT 1]
EHE > B S 5 AR e R 2B [
AT [ o A 5 5 2R 01 3. 13 % o T i
T o

3£ 96400,000,000 JC 7K 75 71 JF 2
Tl 15 M8 & A 75 5 9 B A SR
LRI EAR o WREHR O
—JUE—H =+ M H 4T o oA
PERTE B H & — O ZP4E—H =
00 E o B T B 2 1R A E
MHZEIE > WBHEMERLR
£56.50% o HAR > 25 i R R AT [
WEHE > B3 S AR s R 2B B
1 [ R A 2 B RN 3.94 8% BT
R o

3£ 56260,000,000 7C 7K 75 1 JF 2
TR G AR TE T o Ay AL
LN AR o JREHR O
—E+ A=+ L H BT AR
T R A > 1 E R A i H
O _MWE+H -+ EH-
HBETHEEMEMEEDZH
FAE > WEEHEMNERRE523% o
A o 25w Ry R A7 [ B RE > B
NG 5 A T IR 5 (3 0 4 40 [ e
&5 B NN3.50% 5 HEFT o

AR #1,000,000,000 7 7K 745 %Y
AR EEARB RN E HA
EE I — AR o HFEFHF R
OO -_HA-t+tRBTT
AT Z AT > A A I
HE_O_H#E_H_-++tH-
HETHEEMEMEERDZH
A > WEEHEMNEERE4.78% o
AR o 25w Ry R AT [ B RE > B
NG AG: 5 A 2 IRE AT 3 o (R i
BERMN2.12%EH A FT o

FHAME SR T H 2 78 4 R 4 Bl ek A A
KRB F R R WM o BB B4R
b A AT A HE B AT BRE BOH R L
fif - CBUHZ REAE RN -

29 Capital instruments (Continued)

(®)

(c)

(d

(e)

This represents US$170,000,000 undated non-cumulative subordinated
capital securities qualifying as additional Tier 1 capital of the Group.
The securities were issued on 27 April 2017 with the first call date
falling on 28 April 2022. Distribution rate for the securities is set at
5.20% per annum for the first 5 years from the date of issue to the first
call date. Distribution rate will be reset thereafter every 5 years at the
then prevailing 5 year U.S. Treasury Rate plus 3.13% per annum if the
capital securities are not called.

This represents US$400,000,000 undated non-cumulative subordinated
capital securities qualifying as additional Tier 1 capital of the Group.
The securities were issued on 24 January 2019 with the first call date
falling on 24 January 2024. Distribution rate for the securities is set at
6.50% per annum for the first 5 years from the date of issue to the first
call date. Distribution rate will be reset thereafter every 5 years at the
then prevailing 5 year U.S. Treasury Rate plus 3.948% per annum if
the capital securities are not called.

This represents US$260,000,000 undated non-cumulative subordinated
capital securities qualifying as additional Tier 1 capital of the Group.
The securities were issued to the Bank’s holding company on 27
December 2019 with the first call date falling on 27 December 2024.
Distribution rate for the securities is set at 5.23% per annum for the
first 5 years from the date of issue to the first call date. Distribution
rate will be reset thereafter every 5 years at the then prevailing 5 year
U.S. Treasury Rate plus 3.50% per annum if the capital securities are
not called.

This represents RMB1,000,000,000 undated non-cumulative
subordinated capital securities qualifying as additional Tier 1 capital
of the Group. The securities were issued to the Bank’s holding
company on 27 February 2020 with the first call date falling on 27
February 2025. Distribution rate for the securities is set at 4.78%
per annum for the first 5 years from the date of issue to the first call
date. Distribution rate will be reset thereafter every 5 years at the then
prevailing rate of five-year Chinese government notes plus 2.12% per
annum if the capital securities are not called.

The principal of the additional equity instruments will be written down
if a non-viability event occurs. Distribution is payable semi-annually,
and may be cancelled at the sole discretion of the Bank. Cancelled
distribution is not cumulative.
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30 EHEBLIH 30 Deferred taxation

CR4E A BRI E N TR 2 EALFRITH  The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised in the
ERE S (BfE) 2 MY 0 AN Z % consolidated statement of financial position and the movements during
U the year are as follows:

T Bk
BETE  mNRE
Accelerated  Retirement R
tax benefit Impairment Jofty it
depreciation obligation  allowances Others Total
e #WTx #RTx  #%WTx #WTx
HK$°000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000

RO —H—HA—H  Atl January 2021 (93,769) (11,658) 115,052 4,696 14,321
TEWi i KAl Credited to income statement
(ET216(a)) (Note 16(a) 13,611 2,036 32,055 5,058 52,760
A2 T i g (Charged)/credited to other
(0B%) / 7CHE (;ERE33)  comprehensive income (Note 33) - (3,551) (20,231) 5,939 (17,843)
RZOoZ—4
+-H=1+—H At 31 December 2021 (80,158) (13,173) 126,876 15,693 49,238
RZ0Z0%—H—H  At1 January 2020 (74,574) (5.237) 78,595 (2,260) (3,476)
TEfiss % (F0B%) /78 (Charged)/credited to income
(3:#216(a) statement (Note 16(a)) (19,195) 3,362 36,457 (1,660) 18,964
TEHCA 2 T i A (Charged)/credited to other
(41F%) /50 (;E#E33)  comprehensive income (Note 33) = (9,783) - 8,616 (1,167)
RZOZO%
+=H=+—H At 31 December 2020 93769)  (11,658) 115052 4,696 14,321
—O0=— —0=0
2021 2020

T U T o
HKS$’000 HK$°000

REEA EIR LR NTHERR 2 Net deferred tax assets recognised in the consolidated

0% SIE o T U AR statement of financial position 51,475 46,746
\?%é.\,ﬁ%ﬂk{ﬁ%%ﬁqﬁﬁa ]2 Net deferred tax liabilities recognised in the
300 0B 3 T2 RV A consolidated statement of financial position (2,237) (32,425)
49,238 14,321

MERLTEE T R A BB Al 42 7135 Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried forward to the
A A JE AR i P 5 BT R T 45 85 2 Bl extent that realisation of the deferred tax benefit through future profits
T TR - RO =—41+=JH is probable. At 31 December 2021, the Group had no unrecognised tax
=t—H > AEENIERHER ZBIEE  losses (2020: Nil) to be carried forward to set off against future taxable
B (O OMF - M) » &5 LIHKE K profits.

HMERBLA
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31 Mot R IH K FH

31 Other accounts and accruals

ENO —0Z=0
2021 2020
T BT T
HK$’000 HK$’000
JEAT RIS Interest payable 825,473 864,368
TR £ 1K Insurance liabilities 2,514,746 2,389,612
HE R Lease liabilities 277,691 281,960
Wﬁgﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁlﬁ Accounts and other payable 4,938,530 4,052,305
BFOR R e MIE R A X Impairment allowances on loan commitments and
AR financial guarantee contracts 51,507 31,576
8,607,947 7,619,821
Insurance liabilities are analysed as follows:
(RA AT Y
NG —0Z0
2021 2020
W T BT
HK$°000 HK$’000
HagH Gross
E 2 RIE R BELK
R Claims reported and loss adjustment expenses 989,898 889,715
B AR R RE Claims incurred but not reported 723,390 712,904
MR Unearned premiums 453,801 377,821
A% 1] 3 g E A Provision for unexpired risk 96,508 100,465
HoAth Others 251,149 308,707
TR B AR Total insurance liabilities, gross 2,514,746 2,389,612
TR A I Recoverable from reinsurers
E 2R RERER
SR Claims reported and loss adjustment expenses 161,371 147,355
CBAEEREHRZRE Claims incurred but not reported 66,053 77,532
FS GRiE- Unearned premiums 89,658 53,249
BRI AL R B (R 48 Total reinsurers’ share of insurance liabilities
(FEFE21(a)) (Note 21(a)) 317,082 278,136
tE] ; Net
C 2 RIE R BEEK
R Claims reported and loss adjustment expenses 828,527 742,360
CEE R 22 RIE Claims incurred but not reported 657,337 635,372
P S GR < Unearned premiums 364,143 324,572
A% 1] 1 g E A Provision for unexpired risk 96,508 100,465
oAty Others 251,149 308,707
TR B & AR R AR Total insurance liabilities, net 2,197,664 2,111,476

C 2R REAH - HARBEBR LN AE
LEAMREHERZ R BB/ EE
S T 8 R S RS i ] 2 R o R
O—%+T_A=Z1T—HR_ZOZO%
ToA=t A2 AR LR &
AR o P S 4 B

The gross claims reported, the loss adjustment expenses liabilities and
the liability for claims incurred but not reported are net of expected
recoveries from salvage and subrogation. The amounts for salvage
and subrogation at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020 are not
separately disclosed as they are not material.
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32 AR 32 Share capital
—0Z— —0Z0
2021 2020
e % EWT T B T
No. of shares HK$’000 No. of shares HKS$’000
CETREHE A Issued and fully paid:
5 I Ordinary shares 232,190,115 1,160,951 232,190,115 1,160,951

T B R A A REBOR Ry E IR 2 B
B VAR AT 2 Bk b Uk — 22
W77 B - P A e AT 2 R B
FEE AR SF AL -

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as
declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at
meetings of the Bank. All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the

Bank’s residual net assets.

33 filifli 33 Reserves
AN 45 [H The Group
el
uff  cMEE
A ] ok
Bank  Financial
EARM  premises asset  JLABGEME  REEA
Capital revaluation revaluation Other  Retained it
reserve reserve reserve  reserves  earnings Total
EWTE EWTx EWTx EWTx BWTx BWTx
HK$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HKS’000 HK$’000
RZO0Z—4%—H—H At 1 January 2021 57,500 582,787 1,814 1,043,502 39,277,382 40,962,985
DUAFEEEEA M2 Financial assets at fair value through
gk 2 e other comprehensive income
— AR — Changes in fair value - - 174,173 - - 14,113
— Transfer to income statement
— T R AR R on disposal - - (148,770) - - (148,770)
— Transfer to income statement
— B R A i g on impairment - - 55,702 - - 55,702
DU A2 E Equity securities at fair value through
gk 2 R HERE 2 other comprehensive income
— NTEE R — Changes in fair value - - (68,138) - - (68,138)
— Transfer to retained earnings
— Tt IR A (R B i on disposal - - 1,373 - (1,373) -
JE 58 ) it Share of associates’ reserves - 3,380 9,136)  (79,070) 79,070 (5,756)
Share of jointly controlled
T A 1 ) 2 o ot entities’ reserves - - @n) 205 (205) 2mn)
A A Profit for the year - - - - 3,031,505 3,031,505
LN 4 Transfer to contingency reserve - - - 234 (234) -
e i 2 %8 Exchange difference - - - 116232 - 116232
Actuarial gains on defined benefit
TR # 2 R scheme - - - - 21,523 21,523
Effect of deferred taxation on other
HAb A g E HEELRIE  comprehensive income items
ZRE (GE30) (Note 30) - - (1429) - (3,551)  (17,843)
Distribution for additional equity
KOMER THAE instruments - - - - (435352)  (435,352)
RZOZ—%
+ZA=+—H At 31 December 2021 57,500 586,167 (6,946) 1,081,103 41,968,765 43,686,589
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33 filifl (%) 33 Reserves (Continued)
ENE) The Bank
HAf
q GEEE
A ] fit
Bank  Financial
premises asset  JUMREAE  IREEA
revaluation revaluation Other Retained Ft
reserve reserve reserves earnings Total
EW%Te  #WTx  #WTx  #WTx  #WTx
HK$’000  HK$’000  HKS$’000  HKS$’000  HKS$°000
RZOZ—F—H—H At 1 January 2021 396,557 (27,642) 911,546 35,998,125 37,278,586
UAFEERALM A Financial assets at fair value through
Wi 2 L other comprehensive income
- NFEEDE — Changes in fair value - 174,773 - - 174,773
— Transfer to income statement
— R A R on disposal - (148,770) - - (148,770)
— Transfer to income statement
— AR A 5 % on impairment - 55,702 - - 55,702
PUATE (5 AL 2 Equity securities at fair value through
e 2 B HE R other comprehensive income
- ATEENE — Changes in fair value - (67,654) - - (67,654)
A B A Profit for the year - - - 4758400 4,758,400
E 56 2 8 Exchange difference - - 166,866 - 166,866
Actuarial gains on defined
FE AR R 2 S s benefit scheme - - - 21,523 21,523
T4 T i g 0 R A Effect of deferred taxation on other
BHZ V2 comprehensive income items - (14,451 - (3,551)  (18,002)
Distribution for additional equity
BIMER THAR instruments - - - (435352)  (4353%2)
RZOZ—#+ZA=+—H At 31 December 2021 396,557 (28,042) 1,078,412 40,339,145 41,786,072
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33 filifl (%) 33 Reserves (Continued)
AR The Group
ff
Bff  SHEE
I E ek i fi¥
Bank Financial
EAGEE  premises asset  SLALEEA B i F
Capital ~ revaluation  revaluation Other Retained i)
reserve reserve reserve reserves earnings Total
whTr BT BT #WTr BBt BB T
HK$'000  HK$’000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HKS$000
RZOZO%—H—H  Atl January 2020 57,500 592,798 (158,109) 661,759 36,708,762 37,862,710
UATEHEEALMAT Financial assets at fair value through
Wi 2 L other comprehensive income
— N FEEDE — Changes in fair value - - 35,199 - - 35,199
— R ERFEA ~ Transfer to income
ti % statement on disposal = = (123,620) - - (123,620)
— IRBERFEA ~ Transfer to income
It % statement on impairment = = 63,218 = = 63,218
MATEEEALMAT Equity securities at fair value through
e 2 B HE R other comprehensive income
— A TEERE — Changes in fair value ~ ~ 131,089 - - 131,089
— IR E R A — Transfer to retained earnings
PR A on disposal - - 39,386 - (39,386) -
JE Ak vt Share of associates’ reserves = (10,011) 6,035 = = (3,976)
Share of jointly controlled entities’
MG LR ER A reserves - - - 173 (173) -
TR A i A Profit for the year - - - - 2872237 2872237
HE 512 5 Exchange difference - - - 381,570 - 381,570
Actuarial gains on defined
FUERAFHBZHE YA benefit scheme - - - - 59,296 59,296
Effect of deferred taxation on other
Hit 2 EEHELE  comprehensive income items
BUHZ % (GEFE30)  (Note 30) = = 8,616 = (9,783) (1,167)
Redemption of additional equity
R IMER TR instruments = = = = 121,600 121,600
Distribution for additional equity
HAMEL T AR instruments - - - - @317 (435,170)
RTO0Z0%
+ZA=+—H At 31 December 2020 57,500 582,787 1,814 1,043,502 39,277,382 40,962,985
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33 fififhi (%)

33 Reserves (Continued)

17 The Bank
G
B SEEE
I3 7E kA fek i
Bank  Financial
premises asset  JLMBfM  (REEA
revaluation revaluation Other  Retained T
reserve reserve reserves earnings Total
W T W W BT BN T
HK$°000  HKS$°000  HKS$'000  HKS$’000  HK$’000
RZOZO0#—H—H At 1 January 2020 396,557 (180,553) 582,302 34,324,454 35,122,760
LB (B 5 A Hofth 2 Financial assets at fair value through
Wits 2 o B other comprehensive income
— AFEESE — Changes in fair value — 35,199 - - 35,199
— Transfer to income statement
— AR A R on disposal ~ (123,620 = - (123,620
— Transfer to income statement
— R (AR A 42 R on impairment - 63,218 - - 63,218
AP B 56 A ot 22 Equity securities at fair value through
Wess 2 R other comprehensive income
— A FEES S — Changes in fair value ~ 150,139 - - 150,139
— Transfer to retained earnings
— T B A R B i on disposal - 22,423 - (22423) -
&4 B Ui Profit for the year - - ~ 1,960,152 1,960,152
i 58 £ Exchange difference - ~ 329244 ~ 329244
Actuarial gains on defined
FEAR Mt 2 R s benefit scheme - - - 59,296 59,296
Effect of deferred taxation on other
HAth 2t H BRI 2 comprehensive income items - 5,552 - (9,783) (4,231)
Redemption of additional equity
AR MR T2 instruments = = = 121,600 121,600
Distribution for additional equity
HAMES THAR instruments - - — (435171)  (435,171)
RZOZOFE+ZA=Z+—H At 31 December 2020 396,557 (27,642) 911,546 35,998,125 37,278,586

(a) AEEME 2 EAGHEMR b T 8~
I FL DR B i 1 A AL Sl R AT R A
TAATIRE AL o

(b) FEAHF E M IR R 1.13
)& st BOR T R -

(c) EE M4l & Al 9 LA P E (B RS
A Ho At 2 T i 55 2 4 A A
SR ERT 2 A FEEEE) 2 BREHT
R ARIEERN GERE 1.6 S 1.7/ &
FHBURTERR

(a) The Group’s capital reserve was set up in relation to the
capitalisation by certain subsidiaries of their retained earnings for
the issue of new shares to the Bank.

(b) Bank premises revaluation reserve has been set up and is dealt with

in accordance with the accounting policies set out in Note 1.13.

(c¢) Financial asset revaluation reserve comprises the cumulative
net change in the fair value of financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive income until the financial assets are
derecognised or impaired and is dealt with in accordance with the
accounting policies set out in Notes 1.6 and 1.7.
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33 fififhi (%)

(d)

(e)

()

7 [ 1 SEL At £ 5 0 455 35 2 folt A
EE Sl ~ B A (ol A S 05 0 L R B
i o AT A H At 5k g 60 455 20 k4
I M S feti Al o

T3 ot 2 A PR AR PR A Yl A g
ZEH

WEE 52 fof A 2 PR 17 330 Ve S A A Y 1 B
R A O M S ZE R o

JE S A AR R IR R S B /)
R 2 % 45 17 R R By S 5 fk 5 4 115
1 DA A 58 35 fe T 230 e B 22 55 119 JL
Bix 1M1 722 57 22 fof A o

5 58 B R T A 10 B TE S DA AR AT A o
He N B 3L A0 B RS 2 BB N F) 2 A
B EFAER10%510E - BEE4
Rt 2 B FT A A5 S i A
B 50% o 4 1k fof fh 48 I SRAL o 4% ]
FIH S A 2 5 s 1E s AL 2 B e
z|_<o

AEFHEHK O+ H=
+— H Z %A bR
605,363,0007C (O —O4F : #lE
675,738,000 70) 1E & & i fl o ik
SE b T B A R R IR A
CERAT M) 2 kR 7 > Thi A2 JE
feif 2 BB B RO R B s AN
S ZE W A A LS -

WO ERIRARYE (o =
O4F @ JE) -

33 Reserves (Continued)

(d)

(e)

()

The Group’s other reserves comprise general reserve, exchange
reserve, contingency reserve and statutory surplus reserve. The
Bank’s other reserves comprise general reserve and exchange
reserve.

General reserve comprises previous years’ transfers from retained
earnings.

Exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange differences arising
from the translation of financial statements of overseas operations.

Contingency reserve represents a reserve established for
contingency of accumulation of risks in times of severe economic
downturn in accordance with Guideline on Reserving for Mortgage
Guarantee Business issued by the Insurance Authority.

Statutory surplus reserve is provided at 10% of the audited profit
after tax of an associate of the Bank which is incorporated in the
People’s Republic of China, until the reserve balance is equal to
50% of its registered share capital. Surplus reserve can be used to
offset accumulated losses or capitalised as paid-up capital with the
approval of shareholders.

At 31 December 2021, included in retained earnings is an amount of
HK$605,363,000 (2020: HK$675,738,000) which was earmarked as
regulatory reserve. The regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy
the provisions of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for prudential
supervision purposes. Movements in the reserve are made directly
through retained earnings and in consultation with the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority.

The directors did not propose any final dividend (2020: Nil) after
the year end.
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34 bR
(a) 1REHZ 5

A SR ) 3 B o S ARAT 36 > Howl
gr VU o T RAT B AR IR 2
TEAF e NG - BE -
FRREAL - N5 R B A QR A R s -
R M T SESRAT SE B B BRI e sz A S AT
W THSEE - "y E - Mg
B WM& LM SEE AIESME - &
BT ~ R 2ETT G REATIGEEH) -
[F] B I 45 365 5 32 JF SR AT B il MR 2 A7 3K
KO RZ S A K o PRt - PR
J it S0 S5 LA BT A 0 AT > R )
17 B g o AT 2 3605 o HASERs E 2 A
& — AR B R AR B W EBE - AR A
MEE e 73 #8 2 r w  HfE BEL R 1 T At 7
AR 2 G R BORARTE

ROTIIE H A IE R B 7 H At
Sl = M5 2 B KRR - BUHE - L
K AR RE & B0 BT 45 E SE B o wR Y
JHH -

TEAF LA A AR [ 3B [H] 4 O B A R O
Tr > UURBRM AT AN T 2 &
S E T TR DUEE L
Mo W B (E - RO B E R R
JiK 3£ AT I 3 A B 2% A A o EE R

34 Segment reporting
(a) Business segments

The Group operates predominantly in commercial banking which
comprises four business segments. Retail banking includes acceptance
of retail deposits, mortgage and personal lending, wealth management,
securities brokerage, life insurance agency and brokerage services.
Corporate and commercial banking includes acceptance of corporate
deposits, advance of commercial and industrial loans, trade financing,
hire purchase and leasing. Treasury and financial institution activities
include foreign exchange, money market, interbank market and capital
market activities as well as acceptance of deposits from and lending to
non-bank financial institutions. Mainland China, Macau and overseas
operations activities include the business operated by branches within the
territory of China, Macau and overseas branches. Other activities mainly
comprise general insurance underwriting and investment properties
holding. The accounting policies applicable to the reportable segments
are the same as those applicable to the Group as stated in Note 1.

Unallocated items mainly comprise assets and liabilities of the central
management unit and other shared services, taxation and any items
which cannot be reasonably allocated to specific business segments.

During the year, the Group has revised the calculation method of
indirect liquidity cost as well as the fund transfer pricing method for
Macau and overseas branches to better reflect their funding value so that
comparison for the contribution between two years may not applicable
for corresponding business.
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34 3 EBERk () 34 Segment reporting (Continued)
(a) REH B4 (4) (a) Business segments (Continued)
R
WM
A KR
Rk MER  Mainland R
WRRG SRR China, T Rtk
~ Corporate  Treasury Macau  ZHa Unallocated
BERT and and and Total and inter-
Retail ~ commercial financial overseas  reportable L segment AEE
banking banking institution operations  segments Others  elimination Group
EhFn  wRTx #WTx #RTx W #WTx BRTx EWTo
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS’000  HKS’000  HK$000  HKS000
Z0Z-% 021
FHEMA /(i) Net interest income/(expense)
- - External (65357)  L140770 2,073,102 1019372 4,167,887 0313 - 4,190,200
- W - Inter-segment 1,090,652 (10,108)  (861,471)  (218,403) 670 (670) - -
1,025,295 1,130,662 1,211,631 800,969 4,168,557 21,643 - 4,190,200
W& RS % Net fees and commission
A/ Gik) income/(expense) 731,457 210,253 181,941 175,605 1,299316 7,116 (91,168) 1,215,264
Other operating income/
HELRA /(i) (expense)
— 5 - External 382,598 2,795 359,573 59,954 804,920 356,471 101,774y 1,089,617
— g - Inter-segment - - - 154,13 154,135 168274 (322,409) -
G Seenpengione 1B LUATIO LIS L GG S GISED G
EST Operating expenses
=5 - External (1,002,142)  (189,868)  (149,083)  (447,281)  (1,788,374)  (181956)  (660,093)  (2,630,423)
- R - Inter-segment (282,102) (23,057) (10,383) (4816)  (320,358) (4,150 324,508 -
R, (LIBA244)  (1205)  (19466) ~ (451097) (LIOBT3)  (186106)  (335385) ~(.630413)
AERR e () O%4M)  (een)  GAMD @S @By - U16)
MEEEH / (BR) Segment operating profit/(loss) 844,184 1314 1,553,037 054,585 3,843,120 365,103 (850,936) 3,357,289
i Fair value losses on
&Lz AT ERER investment properties (85,680)
" Net loss on other non-operating
R AERR 2 HER activities (209,173)
Share of net profits of jointly
ﬁgﬁi;@ﬁﬁﬂ?% controlled entities and
REEAR 2 R associates 541,162
BBt Al Profit before taxation 3,603,508
HAR Capital expenditure 67,825 786 655 6,276 75,542 30965 120,59 226,666
it Depreciation 132,371 4,804 4,134 74,178 215487 54,050 40,029 309,566
NVEE Segment assets 61468,658 89,843,127 190,181,614 67419540 408912939 8383608 TS 418,076,322
WAL Inter-segment transactions (29,487,907)
N Interests in jointly controlled
HERPEHER RS A TRE  entities and associates 486,301
L} Total assets 389,074,716
AT Segment liabilites 168,727,976 75,148,545 5146046 66,748,290 362,085,557 3682374 361881 366,129,812
MRS Inter-segment transactions (29,487,907)
B Total liabilities 336,641,905
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34 Segment reporting (Continued)

(a) ¥ZEFH B4 () (a) Business segments (Continued)
A
A TR
ME B KA
e BER Mid R it
Coporate M China, DA Unallocated
TERMT and Treasury and ~ Macau and Total and inter-
Retail ~ commercial financial overseas  reportable i segment BEE
banking banking instifution  operations  segments Others elimination Group
BT T kT wRTx #WTx BTk EWTx #kTo
HKS'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000
Z0Z0% 2020
FHERA /i) Net interest income/(expense)
= - External (786,639) 1,600,284 2,028,888 981,934 3824467 33,196 - 3857663
— ko — Inter-segment 1,852,866 (499,267)  (1,194,951)  (164,518) (5,870) 5870 - -
1,066,227 1,101,017 833,937 817416 3818597 39,066 - 3857663
) Net fees and commission
RHEERBETRA /i) income/(expense) 626,817 236,138 187,838 131807 1,182,600 18,126 (112,000) 1,088,726
Other operating income/
HMEERA /i) (expense)
=i - External 306,619 156 449,825 103,791 860,391 300254 (102,487) 1,058,158
~ o - Inter-segment (25,001) (56,756 91,727 189,924 199,894 179,585 (379479) -
HEEIA Segment operating income 1974662 1280555 1,563,327 1242938 6,001,482 537,031 (593,966) 6,004,547
CEST Operating expenses
-5 - External (932,047)  (165,718)  (154,885)  (484,598) (1,737248)  (183,659)  (611,652) (2,532,559
— A - Inter-segment (283,08)  (22.374) (9,625) (4605)  (319,690) (5,08) 34775 =
(L215,133)  (188,092)  (164,510)  (489,203) (2,056,938)  (I88,744)  (286,877) (2,532,559)
BRI /( TE%) Impairment written back/(losses) 80463 (374,346 (53,390) (92,035)  (439,308) (501) - (439.809)
AREEER/ (ER) Segment operating profit/(loss) 839,992 TI8T 1345427 661,700 3,565,236 347786 (880,843) 3,032,179
Fair value losses on
REWELATREER investment properties (196,810)
) Net loss on other non-operating
AFELER 2 BER activities (296)
Share of net profits of jointly
TElG 2L ﬁ“ﬁ’l?% controlled entities and
KB A A associates 557,326
W Bt A Profit before taxation 3,392,399
B Capital expenditure 105,523 1,151 4750 80,530 191,954 5,056 154,018 351,028
it Depreciation 153,481 5,294 4774 77,024 240573 44,745 32815 318,133
HERE Segment assets 52,449,092 90,627,399 191,134,599 62,962,274 397173364 4316393 783,318 402,273,075
S Inter-segment transactions (26,101,527)
Interests in jointly controlled
SR LR A A entities and associates 3855272
BEE Total assets 380,026,820
HHAE Segment liabilities 184340917 54717421 53264850 62,324,079 354,647,267 1,030,766 741,391 356,419,424
e Inter-segment transactions (26,101,527)
L Total liabilities 330,317,897
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34 r Rl (48)

34 Segment reporting (Continued)

(b) F&Hb g & 55 (b) Geographical area

EEEA
P
e 6t e A Capital
BERA Profit =N fEE&¥E  expenditure
Operating before M Total Credit  during the
income taxation Total assets liabilities commitments year
T #WTu  #WTx  #WTx #%WTx  #WTx
HK$°000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HKS$’000 HK$’000

ZOZ—# 2021
Eik Hong Kong 5,428,493 2,949,013 340,124,696 296,895,482 39,395,996 220,390
v [ 34 Mainland China 1,004,386 590,346 55,944,271 48,679,484 4,638,202 5,380
HAts Others 186,337 64,239 10,801,763 8,862,953 1,681,859 896
30 LA 8 Inter-segment elimination (154,135) - (17,796,014) (17,796,014) - -
SRBE Consolidated 6,465,081 3,603,598 389,074,716 336,641,905 45,716,057 226,666

Z0Z0% 2020
Eik Hong Kong 4,961,503 2,730,699 335,965,836 293,984,102 34,652,187 270,498
o A 3 Mainland China 1,077,115 593,003 53,039,838 47,190,255 7,069,867 78,641
HAts Others 165,823 68,697 9,293,226 7,415,620 1,187,773 1,889
GaRs W BN Inter-segment elimination (199,894) — (18,272,080) (18,272,080) = -
SANE Consolidated 6,004,547 3,392,399 380,026,820 330,317,897 42,909,827 351,028
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35 BA 1R B BRI

B B B KR I 2 4 IR 3 A
ZaMaem s MMEEE R LESHA

35 Contingent liabilities and commitments

The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each
significant class of contingent liabilities and commitments, and the

i aggregate credit risk weighted amounts:
—~0=— —0Z=0
2021 2020
BT BT T
HKS$’000 HK$°000
HEFE R Direct credit substitutes 1,237,904 1,153,292
25 T H A B2 306 55 Transaction-related contingencies 1,976,030 1,914,498
P SETH H A B 2 830F (875 Trade-related contingencies 1,677,057 1,340,416
Other commitments which are
AT DA SRR A B 2 At R 4 unconditionally cancellable 23,319,426 24,924,459
JRAAEIA B — B DL N 2 Other commitments with an original
At A maturity of one year or less 4,963,521 5,962,516
JEA AR A —AE L B2 Other commitments with an original
At A maturity of over one year 12,542,119 7,614,646
45,716,057 42,909,827
{5 B2 JE\ B3 L A5 Credit risk weighted amount 8,518,512 6,027,131

F LA A5 B B b < % TR L

F50% % 150% °

range from 0% to 150%.

The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk weighted amounts
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36 EAR KA R 36 Capital and lease commitments
(@) M TZA=1T—H  REFHNRME (a) Capital commitments outstanding at 31 December not provided for
WENZ EAKIEMT - in the financial statements are as follows:
—~0O=— —_0==0
2021 2020
BT BT
HK$’000 HK$°000
O A AH R AEEM Contracted but not provided for 203,323 144,221
ERHEH R E S A Authorised but not contracted for 4,200 18,502
(b) AREEDIEFEMEHA Y2 - (b) The Group leases certain properties under operating leases. The
TR A By — FIN4E o leases typically run for an initial period of 1 to 6 years.
Bt _HA=1+—H  BEREHEHMEE At 31 December, the total future minimum lease payments payable
B 4 7L B 2 oA A A {1 AT AR B R IH for leases committed but not yet commenced are as follows:
BT
ENO —0=0
2021 2020

W T U T oo
HKS$’000 HK$°000

+ g F Land and buildings
— B4R — Within one year - 543
— B FHEHEN — After one year but within five years 17,278 1,344

17,278 1,887

WA AR A5l A B 45 B T B IR o None of the leases include contingent rentals.
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37 R A Bl R LR

(a) B BE i 6 A 5L 25 S8 05 B 2 Bl iR A

37 Notes to consolidated cash flow

statement

(a) Reconciliation of profit before taxation to cash generated from

FHHERR operations
—~O0=— —_0Z=0
2021 2020
BT BT T
HK$’000 HK$’000
SRBL I i A Profit before taxation 3,603,598 3,392,399
HEEIEH Adjustments for:
JREAG L[] 22 1) BT 8 2 V6 Bl Share of net profit of jointly controlled entities (44,835) (44,444)
R Aok B ) 22 ¥ B ) Share of net profit of associates (496,327) (512,882)
B DAAPAE (55 A FHAth
R 2 B REE 2 Net gain on disposal of financial assets at fair value
Tl A through other comprehensive income (148,770) (123,620)
B[] e Bt 61 B AS S B 2 47 Net loss on redemption of financial
THZ FiEHE instruments at amortised cost 12,530 214
B e A W 2 T R Net loss on disposal of an associate 199,145 =
H B At ) 3 K e 2 1 Net (gain)/loss on disposal of other properties
(W zs) /1R and equipment (2,502) 82
g EZ AT EERER Fair value losses on investment properties 85,680 196,810
IR AE 4R 2 Impairment losses 477,369 439,809
Ireg Depreciation 309,566 318,133
T A Y A ) B T 4 Unwinding of discount on impairment allowances (5,954) (5,480)
Hsr s G 2 Yk Amortisation of discount on investment in securities (92,518) (256,397)
Amortisation of discount on certificates of
ST 2 A7 Yok deposit issued 31,750 142,504
SR T 2 BAEMETEZ PTHE Amortisation of discount on subordinated debts issued 449 408
SR G AT 2 B 3EW A Operating profit before changes in working capital 3,929,181 3,547,536
EEEEBY S (3Em) Decrease/(increase) in operating assets:
[Fi] 2 7€ A7 T B Bk Placements with and loans and advances to banks
(=18 H A& 2IH) maturing beyond three months 3,522,514 331,491
LA HEER AERIRZ
B R Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 1,785,042 2,376,238
B S H A HR IR Advances and other accounts (10,634,688)  (9,222,308)
it em TREE Derivative financial assets 1,117,044  (1,032,118)
wEAE (W) 8 (Decrease)/increase in operating liabilities:
A4 T EA R Derivative financial liabilities (769,725) 890,554
EE ¢ Deposits and balances from banks
(=1E H A& 2H) maturing beyond three months (8,127,487) 11,275,059
A7k Deposits from customers 22,938,860 26,985,915
BT AT Certificates of deposit issued (7,232,431) 3,625,874
LG T Z AfH Trading liabilities 194,506 (154,805)
HoAth AR IE K FE R Other accounts and accruals 980,685  (9,400,860)
) 2 B TR R Cash generated from operations 7,703,501 29,222,576

S ETHERETFEHSBEUE SA4E  Note: Certain comparative amounts have been reclassified to conform with

2 -

current year’s presentation.
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37 e HEWERER () 37 Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (Continued)
(b) Bl & RFFB&EEZ 850 (b) Analysis of the balance of cash and cash equivalents
—~0=— —0==0
2021 2020

T T oo
HKS$’000 HK$°000

JEE A 3 4 S A IR 26 Cash and balances with banks 31,902,492 35,778,292
[F) 3 2 A A2 T S B Placements with and loans and advances to banks

(JREH H A = H ") with original maturity within three months 25,804,830 33,081,423
I8 & 77 Treasury bills with original maturity

(JRZH H A = H ") within three months 7,885,025 7,499,753
Fef 2 A2 3G% Certificates of deposit held with original

(JEEHE=MEA R maturity within three months 132,532 638,516
[F] SEAF 3K Deposits and balances from banks with

(R HE =M A R) original maturity within three months (20,826,321) (22,235,164)

44,898,558 54,762,820

(c) Rl 06 B A ) B B IR R (¢) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities

N RFE A E AR g RS TEE ) A % The table below details changes in the Group’s liabilities arising
W IR L4 o iEEH  from financing activities, including both cash and non-cash changes.
EANAEEH SR EBES AR 4iE  Liabilities arising from financing activities are those for which cash
HEE BEAEHLGESB S EERP  flows were, or future cash flows will be, classified in the Group’s
DA EIEENRERE - consolidated cash flow statement as cash flows from financing activities.

PAT AR MEIH
Subordinated debts issued
—O0=— —0=0
2021 2020
BT T
HK$’000 HK$°000

W—H—H At 1 January 3,097,196 3,110,591
HEEH AT 2 R AE(ETE Amortisation of discount on
Z Pk subordinated debts issued 449 408
FFE 52, 75 %A Exchange difference 17,941 (13,803)

R+ —HA=+—H At 31 December 3,115,586 3,097,196




Annual Report 2021 CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited
AP K BESRAT A FRA ] O ——4R4FER

37 LA Bl R KGR ()
(c) 8 5 Bl 2 1 £ (R IR R ()

37 Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (Continued)

(c) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities

(Continued)
AL £ 15
Lease Liabilities

—~O0=_— —0Z=0

2021 2020

BT BT

HK$’000 HK$ 000

w—H—H At 1 January 281,960 311,064
e b0 25 %H Exchange difference 2,338 1,506
HEBFT Lease modifications (3,239) (4,356)
HE Additions 106,056 81,013
FILE 3 Interest expense 8,221 10,054
AT Payment (117,645) (117,321)
wt=ZH=+—H At 31 December 277,691 281,960

38 CAEIRI M 2 & i

REREBIARE » R EEKD HEK

38 Assets pledged as security

The following assets have been pledged as collateral at the end of the

ELIT reporting period.
—0=— —0=0
2021 2020
i3S T T
HKS$’000 HK$°000
HIEM A E Secured liabilities 303,480 708,016
HEHEE - Assets pledged:
AP 4~ [ SEAF U K Cash, balances and placements with and loans and
(FF ) advances to banks (Note a) 244,475 708,218
TS AT IR 2 & BEE X Financial investments at amortised cost,
[F] S 53 AR SR O i i and money market placement pledged for
73k (ERED) statutory deposits (Note b) 175,422 174,412
AAHEEE ARG R Financial assets at fair value
EMEE GEfc) through profit or loss (Note c) 58,918 =
478,815 882,630

Note:

(a) ZEIMBE BT 2 SIS B EHET (a) Discounted bills have been pledged to secure the Group’s borrowing

activity.

(b) CHEHFEEEHEFRIERE > B4 (b) The assets have been pledged to the Office of the Comptroller of Currency

AT WA o AT Jo =3 7 70 4T 2 T /& A

s
wA °

branches in Los Angeles and San Francisco.

of the United States of America as statutory deposits for the Bank’s

(c) EHEHRCHAEMWing Lung (c) Debt securities have been pledged to secure the Group’s borrowing activity

Opportunities Fund 2 fif &% B /KA -

for the Wing Lung Opportunities Fund’s business.
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39 m#& A B Hak

o2 HE A s O A1) 55383 (1) (d) R I
> a) (P 2 R 4 G RE) B0 55 330
FRE T B o 2 BT R
HEEWMT -

39 Loans to officers

The aggregate of loans to directors of the Bank and entities connected
with directors disclosed pursuant to section 383(1)(d) of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance and Part 3 of the Companies (Disclosure of
Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation, are as follows:

B+ZA=t— B2 RH
Balance outstanding
at 31 December

EEEHHEXE
Maximum balance
during the year

—0Z— —0=0 ~0=— —0=0
2021 2020 2021 2020
BT BT A BT
HK$’000 HK$°000 HKS$’000 HKS$°000
AeRHBZ Aggregate amount outstanding in
bR respect of principal and interest 3,209 3,326 3,632 3,474

40 ERABENLZZS

TEAE LN AN SR B AR DIE P SE G B B
AEENLETZRITZ S - B
A A R R AL S BB S 5 -
% S A BN b R T o A AR T A
A AT EEATBN B R HTB R E
R o A1 52 A B I RS N L BT
il B T S HAT AR BN 2 A F] -
S5 52 5y LAHEAT 4 58 5 W 2 A B i 45 2 %
FEH > A 1% SR B AR T A 52 5
BFREF 2 MEGZOEST - EHR
VIR V& ' DEE S THE S G IAC
A T A B 75 3k 3 LAt b 7 BT 8 % 2 52
L iEBRAN > AR BT 2 B — U] KA E
REREANLZZHFIIRTH -

40 Material related party transactions

During the year, the Group entered into certain banking transactions
with related parties in the normal course of business, which include
loans, deposits, insurance and other financial related transactions. These
related parties are those companies which have control over the Group,
key management personnel of the Bank, close members of their families
and companies controlled or significantly influenced by the Group or
by them. The transactions were priced at the relevant market rates at the
time of each transaction, and were on the same terms as those available
to other counterparties and customers of the Group. In the opinion of
the directors, these transactions were conducted on normal commercial
terms. In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere in
the financial statements, other material related party transactions entered
into by the Group are set out on the following pages.
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40 ERARBA LS (4) 40 Material related party transactions (Continued)
eqC| FH Hofs
Pl TBAE HREAL
el | Jointly Key Other
Holding  controlled W% 4% management related it
company entities ~ Associates  personnel parties Total

wWTx EWTr BWT BWTx #%Tx #WTx
HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000  HKS'000

ZOZ—f 2021
Aggregate amounts outstanding
WSS H R A at the year end
— B R EAMESURE - Loans and other receivables 1,125,229 81 572 10,863 1,620 1,138,365
— PR — Placement of deposits 316,780 - - - - 316,780
- KFfH — Deposits from customers 9,904,343 640,357 108,241 75,480 1,003,438 11,731,859
- UATEEEA - Financial investments at fair value
Hih 2 g2 through other comprehensive
SRTE income 1,542,992 - - - 1,138,721 2,681,713
B A BRI Off-balance sheet outstanding
—SMER ) — Exchange rate contracts
(Z#EEH) (notional amounts) 9,651,211 - - - - 9,651,211
— Bt e — Other commitments - 919 73 4,996 2,069 8,057
— OB R — Guarantee received 7,042,176 - - - - 7,042,176
REFYORA AL Income for the year received from
ZBA related parties
— FIEBA — Interest income 41,386 - - 188 14,510 56,084
— HAbEERA ~ Other operating income 1,519 8,201 269 34 3,280 13,393
— (BRI — Net insurance operating income - 5,476 4,347 - - 9,823
42,905 13,767 4,616 m 17,790 79,300
REESATTHBE  Expenses for the year paid to
ALZEH related parties
—FEXH — Interest expenses 203,355 1,725 5 506 714 206,305
—RF#LRMELH - Fees and commission expenses 7 - 1 1 65,531 65,540
—BEIH — Operating expenses - 2,161 - - 103,198 105,359
— RERE B — Net insurance operating expenses - 7,107 3,323 - - 10,430

203,362 10,993 3,329 507 169,443 387,034
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40 ERARBA LS (4) 40 Material related party transactions (Continued)
A TE oty
HEHIE fTRAR AEEAL
PR ) Jointly Key Other
Holding ~ controlled ~ ¥#%&/\F] management related &5
company entities ~ Associates  personnel parties Total

BT BN EWTr  wWTx BN Tx BT
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$°000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000

ZOZO0% 2020
Aggregate amounts outstanding at
WSS H R A the year end
— B R EAMESURE - Loans and other receivables 160,768 163 681 14,431 1,244 177,287
— PR — Placement of deposits 1,130,540 - = = — 1,130,540
- BFHR — Deposits from customers 13,462,382 734,691 59,462 70,009 978,255 15,304,799
- UATEEEA - Financial investments at fair
Hih 2 Hls 2 value through other
SRE comprehensive income 962,657 = = = 742,579 1,705,236
— Hofto IR B AR ~ Other accounts and accruals - - - - 9
B A BRI Off-balance sheet outstanding
—SMER — Exchange rate contracts
(Z#EEH) (notional amounts) 13,395,636 = = = ~ 13,395,636
— HAbA&HE ~ Other commitments = 837 102 5,921 2,444 9,304
— R R — Guarantee received 12,614,316 - - - - 12,614,316
REFYORA AL Income for the year received from
ZBA related parties
— FIEBA — Interest income 14,105 38 = 256 11,752 26,151
— HAbEERA ~ Other operating income 5,039 7,626 259 219 512 13,655
— fREEEFIA — Net insurance operating income - 344 15,677 1,950 1,800 19,771
19,144 8,008 15,936 2,425 14,064 59,577
REESATTHBE  Expenses for the year paid to
ALZEH related parties
—FEXH — Interest expenses 102,723 13,225 2 1,214 5321 122,485
—RFLRMELH - Fees and commission expenses 8 = 1 39 64,721 64,769
— B — Operating expenses = 2,251 - - - 2,251
— PRERE B — Net insurance operating expenses = 6,771 1,585 - - 8,356

102,731 22,247 1,588 1,253 70,042 197,861
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40 EARABMEAN L2 S (4)

Woo-—9F+_HA=+—H > &I
HH EH AR b 4% — M v SRS T 38
5y 1B A 1) JRE A e B A B R A ) Sk JE AR
23 Bl B 57,503,000 7T (O — O 4F -
H1567,794,00070) K it 5 1,644,870,000
JTE (O O : #%1,594,996,000
Jb) o

RO —4H -+ HA=+—H  &x&EH
By bl A BN L2 SRR —
I B Tk (L ¥4 A 1 185 7,859,000 T (O .
O4E @ ##53,787,000C) °

FRATBA B HM

AEBMAEZTHAR - QF A TA
1738 S U B B A e R

40 Material related party transactions (Continued)

As at 31 December 2021, the aggregate sums of amounts due from
subsidiaries and amounts due to subsidiaries of the Bank arising from
transactions entered into during the normal course of business at
commercial terms are HK$57,503,000 (2020: HK$67,794,000) and
HK$1,644,870,000 (2020: HK$1,594,996,000) respectively.

As at 31 December 2021, the Group has recognised Stage 1 impairment
allowances of HK$7,859,000 in respect of loans granted to related

parties (2020: HK$3,787,000).

Key management personnel remuneration

Remuneration for key management personnel of the Group including

amounts paid to or receivable by the Bank’s directors is as follows:

—~0=— —_0==0O

2021 2020

T oL o W

HKS$’000 HK$°000

Bt~ fEAL KR A sEHI4E A Salaries, bonus and other short-term benefits 55,257 49212
BARE A Retirement benefits 2,883 2,888
58,140 52,100

41 BEA W) Bt 2 5 e W)

ASE B 2 BN R R B MR RN R TR o
e N R AN B G 2 4 v AR AT A A BR

A

41 Immediate and ultimate holding company

The directors consider that the immediate and ultimate holding
company of the Group to be China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd., which is
incorporated in the People’s Republic of China.
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42 3 Y 300 O P
SRAT ] 32 R A5 A 330

il BUIRAT ) SE4% £ 1) 2 B IR 650832
REMEHNSERNE > ULHEEH
ek~ R0 - WOT - H B Bk AR EE
ffi o

EEEGMITAEERE_O—LFELH
i > RO —4+_H=+—H®&K
N T B SR ARAT £ My R AT R ZE 9 £ A
RRUERAE - B S RAT & B R e R
IR _O_—F=HHHEM B
o~ 13 61210 A 1 3 oM ZER 1T
M PR MEF R O =FH =+
H B 10 Ah o A B AT [R] 2EF
ERRRZEMRNE O " F—H—Hit
IR -

PRI > S g AT 2% B2 SR A0 HLAth B
AR Sl SR AT DR A ZUERAT (] SE R £ A
P KL AR - Sl 7 o A 9 B
REBFENTTE -

P

A K B — T Y B A R AT W] SE AR A
I 238 P V) o T 4 R DA I S A AR
AW - HERTEBAE > AERD
BEOL T —{EEH B ([TEE B 2R
BIRSAT I TAE - 2% M ZOERAT R 257
BRI &5 AR AE e o THE R g
] H B HB Y (BT R R A EEE (R 2)
PEH oH &l - MEEEL LG UBR2
% F R AE > FEFHE ZERAT [F] SE PR A A
R OB WD o ALK 0
—F—HERTTRAGEITRE ) > R
PR 2% P R E L TAE > [F I
il 22 w1 3 B R A A IR B SR AR o 5
AN # LA R AR R AR > D
TR O L 4ERRE -

42 Interest rate benchmark reform transition
Interbank Offered Rate (“IBOR”) transition

London Interbank Offered Rate (“LIBOR”) is a widely used benchmark
rate for a variety of financial contracts and is published in GBP (British
Pound), USD (US Dollar), EUR (Euro), JPY (Japanese Yen) and CHF
(Swiss Franc).

In July 2017, the UK’s Financial Conduct Authority (“FCA”) declared
that it will no longer compel banks to submit rates used for the
calculation of LIBOR after 31 December 2021. On 5 March 2021, the
FCA made an announcement that most of the LIBOR settings will
be discontinued starting from 1 January 2022, with the exception of
overnight, 1-, 3-, 6-, 12-months USD LIBOR which will cease on 30
June 2023.

As a result, FCA and other regulators have encouraged banks to prepare
for the cessation of LIBOR and start transiting to alternative reference
rates (“ARR”).

Preparation for the transition

The Group has been constantly keeping track of the latest market
developments on LIBOR transition as well as industry updates from
regulatory working groups. To ensure a smooth transition from LIBOR
to ARRs, the Group has established an IBOR transition project team
(“project team”) to plan and execute the measurements in preparation for
the cessation of LIBOR. The project team provides bi-weekly updates
to the stakeholders and quarterly updates to senior management. As it
is expected that LIBOR exposure will be reduced as a result of more
transactions referencing ARRs, the Group has been enhancing the
capabilities of system operation, developing necessary work to offer
ARR products and formulating a plan to carry out contract negotiation
work for legacy contracts during 2021. The detailed plans as well as the
processes and procedures have been in place to support the transition
throughout 2021.
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42 L R I (A
348 96 ) B

TE R I A 4 U4 B B 1 AR AT W] 36
RS € W S ) N
L i AL AE R RS LR A2

— A BEEE - MR ELBA SRR S
16 AT B % )5 T 35 58 oy 3 T AEAT
Fo i 10T 728 2B 9 JU B

—  AEEJEBE — R SRAT R SEPRAE A R 2k
o 7 | R T 455 R AL T A B 4
B VA ISR I LR o

— R — PRISRAT R SEPR AR
TE B D BB R2% A Rk = i)
B P A R T AR Y AR

—  RAEEBE — IR TR R A
AN AR B 5 AL DL e SAT o B 51
Y JE gt -

—  @RHEBE — F R TR IR A
2B F I > n] AR B A G F
BRI > DL IR AR Ml i
5 | 7L I B T A 1Y JEL B

5% 5 4 it

—  ALLEBE T B RAT R SE TR £ A
FOBMPL ~ B BN E SR B R
AR > DL SCRROE i ZRERAT R SE %
(ERUESE=Rie 2yl Bl kg
AL -

— AREECHERH - DI SEM
BFA PR R B2 % R R E

=]
HA ©

—  AREEB AT E B R B
5 TAEANRAEAE S > DI I 21 n) g
BHERSHRELS

— AEECRED TEREERERMK
BB H RIS M T8 I AR B0k
A7 [ SE U A8 A 25 A0 A R S0 BY
RV O —— R E 1L 5%
A7 97 B A BUERAT ) SE4F 15 A1 2 5 40
77 T T % 5 9 B R AR AL o

—  ARSR P — T it S A A
fETE - LA ATl A0 S 4 A A T B Y
AT JE

42 Interest rate benchmark reform transition (Continued)
Risks for the transition

IBOR reform exposes the Group to various risks, which the project team
is managing and monitoring closely. These risks include but not limited
to the following:

— Conduct risk arising from discussions with clients and market
counterparties due to the amendments required for existing
contracts.

—  Financial risk to the Group and its clients due to market disruption
caused by IBOR reform resulting in potential financial loss.

—  Pricing risk arising from the potential lack of market information
if the liquidity in IBOR reduces and ARRs are illiquid and
unobservable.

—  Operational risk arising from the changes to the Group’s IT
systems and processes, as well as the risk of payments being
disrupted.

—  Accounting risk arising from the failure of the Group’s hedging
relationships and the volatility of unrepresentative income statement
as financial instruments transit to ARRs.

Mitigating actions

—  The Group has carried out continuing training on IBOR transition,
client communication and product features to support the
development and transition from LIBOR to ARR products.

—  The Group has formulated a plan to facilitate the transition to ARRs
for business and client in an orderly manner.

—  The Group is in the process of executing the enhancement works for
IT system and operational changes for the transition to handle ARR
transactions.

— The Group has met the regulatory milestones set by the local
authority regarding the offering of ARR products, incorporation of
adequate fallback provisions in new LIBOR contracts and cessation
of issuing new LIBOR contracts after 2021.

—  The Group has been implementing necessary mitigating controls to
assess and monitor the various risks that the Group exposed.
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42 YE P SR RO (A 42 Interest rate benchmark reform transition (Continued)
B A i (4 Mitigating actions (Continued)
TRINEALEBR O —H+=H= The table below shows the Group’s exposures at 31 December 2021 to

T—HMABREEEZRSZERRPYEKR  significant IBORs that have yet to transit to alternative reference rates.
SRATF ZEWRME R ZRH O o BLEEUT A% —  These exposures will remain outstanding until the IBOR ceases and will
HAFE > HERITH LRGN RIEH M therefore transit subsequently. The table excludes exposures to IBOR
WP o ILRAEFEAFAERITR FEYRME A that will expire before the cessation of IBOR.

A& 1k B 3 A0 SR AT IR 3 I £ A R

e
fiid TH
FfE BR BHNEH
AT A Sxib A Derivative
SZMEE*  Non-derivative notional/
Non-derivative financial contractual
financial assets* liabilities* amount
BT i1 BT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000

W0 —F+_H=+—H At31 December 2021
& T0Am HUERAT [F] SEPRAE A %R USD LIBOR 9,044,905 - -

* HRTAARAE o *  Gross carrying amount.
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A BB et~ A T B R A B R
T4 BRAS 4R ) 22 BB 4 R BUR AR Y - BA
B P 8 R A S — R g 2 - 1ES
EEHREILT - s A H /Y BB 5
S S 7R T S 4R R Y R R Ay S B
T o B DR S B ER AY R OREME - AR
P MEREME C BEEME - ZBEMEH
P o

S PR A [R] A BB i~ Wl T BB
BHNZ BiEE - C A CERATE (BLER)
HID) BRI PT A 38 - BB R TR A
T E (http://www.cmbwinglungbank.
com) A E o

DA i 2 B R 2 55 G BB iRl e &
B ESE BRI AN B R R A% AR G BB
Kz —HM o

1 AT R F

TS BS BB CREEFFIZ)

Supplementary Financial Information (Unaudited)

This Financial Statement, Supplementary Financial Information and
the Regulatory Disclosures are prepared according to the Group’s
disclosure policy. The disclosure policy sets out a robust mechanism
for the Group’s disclosures of financial information on a legitimate and
compliant basis. It depicts the principles and internal control measures
to ensure the timeliness, fairness, accuracy, integrity, completeness and
legitimacy of financial disclosures.

The Regulatory Disclosures, together with the disclosures in this
Financial Statement and Supplementary Financial Information, contain
all the disclosures required by the Banking (Disclosure) Rules.
The Regulatory Disclosures is available on the Bank’s website at
http://www.cmbwinglungbank.com.

The following information is disclosed as part of the accompanying
information to the consolidated financial statements and does not form

part of the audited consolidated financial statements.

1 Capital adequacy ratio

—~0=— —0=0
2021 2020

ER R Capital ratios
— R A AR R — Common equity tier 1 capital ratio 14.5% 13.3%
— —REARLE — Tier 1 capital ratio 17.3% 16.3%
— BEALR — Total capital ratio 19.6% 18.7%

RO —#+_H=+—HRER 0O
O+ H=+—HZEARLERIIRE
FHESMERRIrE SN GRITE (&
) BRI FHE o

HRPE CRATE CEAS) BRI - A 8845
PRAA [ AR 73k | w05 B B % i 457 JL
Bz Jm B LB G - DR [ AT
Bk Rt R A

The capital ratios at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020 were
compiled in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules issued by the
Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA”).

In accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules, the Group has adopted
the “standardised approach” for the calculation of the risk-weighted
assets for credit risk and market risk, and the “basic indicator approach”
for the calculation of operational risk.

—~0O=— —0Z=0
2021 2020
A 5 1 Capital buffers
— PR E A R — Capital conservation buffer ratio 2.50% 2.50%
— i R 4R Ml G A LR — Countercyclical capital buffer ratio 0.59% 0.57%

70 10 2% Al A EE R TS R AT TR AT
44 E (http://www.cmbwinglungbank.com)
I 5E -

RO —#+_H=+—HRER -0
O+ _-_H=+—H > IIstEEA LK
T RE AR LR 2 B SR T IR BB A S TR R
Z AR TR > (HAMBR B R R 51 R A 1
THt g AT

The additional information of countercyclical capital buffer ratio is
available on the Bank’s website at http://www.cmbwinglungbank.com.

The basis of consolidation for calculation of the capital ratios and
leverage ratio at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020 follows
the basis of consolidation for financial reporting but excludes certain
subsidiaries as set out in the following table.
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1 EARTER R (4])
IiFJB 2 ) Y A 7 M B AR AR AN T

1 Capital adequacy ratio (Continued)

The total assets and total equity of the subsidiaries are as follows:

~0=—- Z0Z0
2021 2020
mgE  EEAE mEE ERNE
Total assets Total equity ~ Total assets  Total equity
et %t BNTx BETx
k4 Name FEEH Principal activities HKS000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000
W KERRERAFS CMB Wing Lung Insurance ~ (REGEH Insurance underwriting 4,098,200 1,543,796 3,830,630  1417,988
Company Limited®
WK EMEARARC CMB Wing Lung Capital B FIRES  Financial consultancy 7,603 7,572 17,160 7498
Limited® services
WK EMEAERAR  CMB Wing Lung Finance FAEBEIRE  Provision of financial 35,195 35,110 30,998 30,906
Limited services
WRKEEEEHAR  CMB Wing Lung Asset BEEH Asset management 138,635 138,545 142,455 140,685
AHe Management Limited®
KB EARARE CMB Wing Lung (Trustee) fRtEH Trustee services 42,609 38,023 33,439 30,242
Limited®
MR KRRREMAER  CMB Wing Lung Insurance  IRERBF Insurance broking 596,040 587,885 398,315 398,142
AT Brokers Limited
R KEREARAR  CMB Wing Lung Agency B Insurance agency 193,959 149,012 189,453 144,022
Limited
MRKREZHREAR  CMB Wing Lung (Nominees) % #EVEME  Nominee services 10 10 10 10
AHe Limited®
KBS EERAFC CMB Wing Lung Property hEER Property management 4,454 (210) 5,370 (198)
Management Limited®
A F R o Hongnet Limited®* REEH Investment holding 10 10 3,860 3,846
Wingspan Incorporated ~ Wingspan Incorporated WERAR Property holding 27,187 11,671 28316 11,554
Wing Lung Opportunities  Wing Lung Opportunities REEH Investment holding 281,883 276,431 270,973 270,095

Fund Limited®

Fund Limited®
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1 EARTER R (4])

1 Capital adequacy ratio (Continued)

~0=—
2021
mEE R
Total assets  Total equity

Z0Z0
2020
aEE  HENE
Total assets ~ Total equity

wHTr  #%Tx  BWTx BWTx
A Name ELES Principal activities HK$000  HK$°000  HK$000  HK$000
Wing Lung Opportunities  Wing Lung Opportunities WEEH Tnvestment holding 347,161 279,897 271,452 270,472
Master Fund Limited® ~ Master Fund Limited®
Wing Lung Growth Fund  Wing Lung Growth Fund Il & %5 Tnvestment holding 27,859 2,967 28,157 3,744
I1I Segregated Portfolio®  Segregated Portfolio®
WABEHRAH Sea Wing Investments Limited #3554 Property holding 8,928 (1,215) 4,887 (5,234)
B kBEREREEH  CMB Wing Lung Equity BHER A Equity investment 19,431 19,077 18,944 18,602

(TN AR ) Tnvestment Management
(Shenzhen) Limited
ZHAR AR Antopex Limited®
fRaARAFe Bulleria Limited®
SWEARARC Cameland Limited®
EHHRARe Deeright Limited®
ERARARC Eaglearn Limited®

@  AREWERIE O —HFEt+ A=+
—HEZOZOf+ZA=T—HZ%
GEARLE > WAGFEHEEAA o

RO O+ A BRH#EITER -

management

fRrtE% Trustee services - -

Rt % Trustee services - -

Rt % Trustee services - -

Rt % Trustee services - -

Rt % Trustee services - -

@

Companies excluded in the computation of the consolidated capital ratios
at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020 for regulatory reporting

purposes.

Liquidation process commenced in December 2020.
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2 A&
Ro_Oo-—#F+_-A=+—HK -0

OF+_A=1+—HWERLEIHER

2 Leverage ratio

The leverage ratio as at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020 were
compiled in accordance with the Leverage Ratio Framework issued by

Tk B BB M 2 GREHERIEZ)  the HKMA.
G
—~0O=— —_0==0
2021 2020
FE AR 2R Leverage ratio 11.8% 10.7%

HERERMAER TR ATHER
(http://www.cmbwinglungbank.com) [N

EEELO

3 B iR O

The additional information of leverage ratio is available on the Bank’s
website at http://www.cmbwinglungbank.com.

3 Liquidity position

—0== ~0=0
2021 2020
TR R E M RS R Average liquidity coverage ratio
=E5—28 — First quarter 174.3% 161.1%
- éﬁg%& — Second quarter 188.7% 227.9%
—in=25 — Third quarter 181.5% 163.8%
— BBy Z — Fourth quarter 159.9% 172.5%
fRE B WL R Net stable funding ratio
—H—F — First quarter 130.7% 128.8%
— B — Second quarter 133.5% 130.1%
— E5=25 — Third quarter 134.0% 128.6%
— BBy Z — Fourth quarter 132.6% 134.3%

P-E5 Y A R B R AR bR BRATEE O
k) HAD 58 10(1)(b) R LA JE 45 & FE it
T DA% 25 B 0 B3R AR B A 45 e 19 T BBl
PR 2 R 2 il BT B o

ToE & AR TR GRITZE (B
) KR 28 10(1)(b) M LA FE 4 & FERERT
B M BB AR -

B E BRI R ER TR AT E
(http://www.cmbwinglungbank.com) [AJ ]
T o

AEECHER  FHE - BEERHNER
Fﬂﬁ?ﬂﬁia*ﬁ‘ MR - AEE R
By L gy B ORI R AR B RS R R R R
430K o

The average liquidity coverage ratio is calculated as the arithmetic mean
of the liquidity coverage ratio as at the end of each working day in the
quarter on an unconsolidated basis in accordance with rule 10(1)(b) of
the Banking (Liquidity) Rules.

The net stable funding ratio reflects the quarter end position and is
calculated on an unconsolidated basis in accordance with rule 10(1)(b) of
the Banking (Liquidity) Rules.

The additional information of liquidity position is available on the
Bank’s website at http://www.cmbwinglungbank.com.

Objective, framework and process are in place for governance,
measurement and monitoring of the Group’s liquidity risk. Details of the
Group’s liquidity risk management approach are set out in Note 4.3 to
the financial statements.
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4 Currency concentration

The US dollar and RMB net positions constitute 10% or more of the
total net position in all foreign currencies of the Group and are reported

BLLAHS WSS AT - in Hong Kong dollar equivalent as follows:

Xt ARW

US dollar RMB
~0=— ~0=0 ~0=— ~0=0
2021 2020 2021 2020
BT T BT BT T
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BE&RE Spot assets 107,450,419 108,319,525 101,884,292 79,903,467
BEAME Spot liabilities (102,254,240) (86,062,880) (96,667,522) (77,306,698)
I E A Forward purchases 25,624,967 21,853,425 15,901,952 22,173,859
2 Forward sales (26,053,434) (38,325,083) (16,480,130) (19,200,695)
HIREF A Net option position (12,755) (10,453) 756 2,159
RAR Net long position 4,754,957 5,774,534 4,639,348 5,572,092

JRERS B R AR R s AU R R
[ AN RE A ) FR 3R BT 2 [ 15 7T 35 i e
Fil 7 AGEHE -

AL E TSNS E A B - 2T R
NGRS T g SRy s
AEER10%EE DL E > B DLk 45 51 )
mr :

The net option position is calculated based on the delta-weighted position
approach set out in the prudential return “Foreign Currency Position”
issued by the HKMA.

The US dollar and RMB net structural positions constitute 10% or more
of the total net structural position in all foreign currencies of the Group
and are reported in Hong Kong dollar equivalent as follows:

—~0O=— —0==0
2021 2020
BT BT
HK$’000 HK$°000

A R Net structural position
v US dollar 690,747 690,747
NG RMB 5,086,036 2,725,224
5,776,783 3,415,971
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5 EER 5 Segmental information
(a) AT E S M E P BB (a) Gross advances to customers by industry sectors
~0=— ~0Z0
2021 2020
R 5 A R 5 A
P IEN T % F &%
ZHAK ZHEM
% of gross % of gross
advances advances
i covered by BT covered by
HK$’000 collateral HK$’000 collateral
ER WA 2 &3 Loans for use in Hong Kong
Industrial, commercial
7 4 Tl and financial
B 5 Property development 5,275,971 45.6 5,435,283 20.9
YIERE Property investment 5,784,597 77.0 5,521,101 91.0
SRl Financial concerns 21,400,722 10.7 23,361,663 15.3
AR 4L Stockbrokers 2,274,847 19.8 3,066,212 16.3
R FEE Wholesale and retail trade 1,763,062 17.3 1,293,796 11.3
Rk Manufacturing 440,316 8.1 1,370,382 9.5
Transport and
R i R A transport equipment 389,301 3.7 633,430 2.4
5% 48 3 Recreational activities 352 100.0 399 100.0
BB Information technology 673,861 0.2 974,711 0.1
oAt Others 13,527,658 20.1 12,237,180 25.8
AN Individuals

Loans for the purchase of
flats in the Home

WHEIEEAHRE Ownership Scheme,
A [RAZ# Private Sector
fa Rt & | B[ AR Participation Scheme and
BHEF S ] 8K Tenants Purchase Scheme
& B RR T S or their respective
HEZ AR successor schemes 282,446 100.0 308,676 100.0
W KT Loans for the purchase of
E =T/ other residential properties 11,546,699 100.0 11,708,979 100.0
BEHREXK Credit card advances 142,213 - 150,809 =
HoAts Others 38,850,012 97.5 28,968,904 96.3
o Trade finance 1,722,386 9.7 1,823,788 11.7
104,074,443 60.1 96,855,313 55.6
FEHWLSMER Z &3 Loans for use outside Hong Kong 89,925,405 22.7 90,609,137 19.0

193,999,848 42.8 187,464,450 37.9
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5 Segmental information (Continued)

WE

(a) Gross advances to customers by industry sectors (Continued)

The gross amount of impaired loans, impairment allowances, amount of
new impairment allowances charged to income statement and the amount
of impaired loans written off for those industry sectors which constitute
not less than 10% of gross advances to customers is analysed as follows:

i 4 A
EViEE s ke
New T B
o impairment &M
T A allowances Amount of
Tk Bk Impairment allowances charged to impaired
Impaired E—FEE HHBE HEBB income loans
loans Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 statement written off
BRI wRTx BWRTc #WTx i T BRI
HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HKS’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
O —#& 2021
ERBHERZ X Loans for use in Hong Kong
Industrial, commercial
T4 and financial
— &R - Financial concerns - 75,398 5,743 - 45,932 -
A Individuals
— Hits ~ Others 6,369 2,928 18,873 4,504 7,214 -
Loans for use outside
TEB LI IME R 2 S5 Hong Kong 1,552,445 251,854 126272 934,563 378,794 13,802
1,558,814 330,180 150,888 939,067 431,940 13,802
ZOZO% 2020
ERBHERZ &R Loans for use in Hong Kong
Industrial, commercial
THEM and financial
—SRftE — Financial concerns - 40,908 24,861 - 18,893 -
fiA Individuals
— HAth — Others 31,193 3,912 14,106 2,167 1,038 =
Loans for use outside
TEF WS LASMiE I 2 B3k Hong Kong 780,465 233,726 76,316 642,509 180,273 211,020
811,658 278,546 115,283 644,676 200,204 211,020

211
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5 3E R () 5 Segmental information (Continued)

(b) HEB S BEZHEFHENR > @BHE (b) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers, overdue
K~ TR B R B U A Y advances, impaired loans and impairment allowances

DI % F 83K - @M E  The following geographical analysis of gross advances to customers,
o DIREE R SRR R ARIEAC S overdue advances, impaired loans and impairment allowances is based
BFZAEHAES N > WE M EHEA  on the location of the counterparty, after taking into account the transfer

BB 2 B AL o of risk in respect of such advances where appropriate.
il 0F £
Impairment allowance
BB
Stage 3
=1 A =1 A
VSRiD & SRR
Overdue Overdue
BB advances advances
Gross for over CURMAFH for over  CIH{A 5K
advances to three  Impaired 38 —PEE E BB three  Impaired
customers months loans Stage 1 Stage 2 months loans

#WTr  #W T #WTor W T #WTx  #WTx  #WTx
HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000

ZOZ—4 2021

i Hong Kong 109,716,967 161,607 635,625 235,897 69,373 138,704 406,638

H B 1A A Mainland China 71,130,906 493352 1,037,946 137,251 66,272 481,234 614,581

A Others 13,151,975 - 78,418 29,733 34,124 - 66,244
193,999,848 654,959 1,751,989 402,881 169,769 619,938 1,087,463

ZOZO% 2020

s Hong Kong 91,569,358 189,198 498,494 136,907 68,523 121,929 290,216

H B 1A A Mainland China 79,493,637 8,749 480,608 167,784 35,893 8,614 480,473

A Others 16,400,955 6,499 6,499 38,621 33,771 1 1

187,464,450 204,446 985,601 343312 138,187 130,544 770,690
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5 Segmental information (Continued)
(c) International claims

The Group analyses international claims by exposures to foreign
counterparties on which the ultimate risk lies, and is derived according
to the location of the counterparties after taking into account any transfer
of risk. The transfer of risk from one country to another is recognised
if the claims against a counterparty are guaranteed by another party in
a different country or if the claims are on an overseas branch of a bank
whose head office is located in a different country. Those areas which
contribute 10% or more of the aggregate international claims are as
follows:

3] X HE AR A Y 10% B A B3 - B3R an

+
FRITRE
Non-bank private sector
FRT 4
EA LY B R
GV 1 Non-bank Non-financial
#i7 Official financial private it
Banks sector  institutions sector Total
i BT i S BT i
HKS$’000 HKS$°000 HKS$’000 HKS$°000 HKS$’000
ZOZ—#& 2021
BEEEK Developed Countries 27,794,172 4,943,332 222,612 2,455,778 35,415,894
— H o EE — of which: United States 12,636,444 4,893,376 89,288 1,481,098 19,100,206
L Offshore Centers 11,305,607 379,637 17,371,669 20,899,679 49,956,592
— Hr: i — of which: Hong Kong 7,140,079 374,981 14,889,598 14,280,328 36,684,986
BEJE R Developing Asia Pacific 89,600,946 4,346,852 5,996,262 36,714,374 136,658,434
— of which: People’s
—Hop o rhdE A RAER Republic of China 86,887,058 4,338,313 5,996,262 35,531,703 132,753,336
128,700,725 9,669,821 23,590,543 60,069,831 222,030,920
—0Z0#% 2020
BEEK Developed Countries 38,361,547 3,723,978 1,206,159 2,917,625 46,209,309
—Hr: 2R — of which: United States 22,531,192 3,631,760 1,133,558 1,904,762 29,201,272
i L Offshore Centers 9,590,183 13,223 20,255,972 20,601,352 50,460,730
— Hr o Fi — of which: Hong Kong 7,190,716 7,505 15,109,353 12,921,235 35,228,809
Developing Africa and
B o I YN R R Middle East 854,467 60 - 213,420 1,067,947
B R Developing Asia Pacific 68,571,496 5432879 12,090,588 35,483,637 121,578,600
— of which: People’s
— oA i ARIEA Republic of China 65,101,876 5,423,060 12,090,588 33,270,670 115,886,194
117,377,693 9,170,140 33,552,719 59,216,034 219,316,586

213
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6 7 ) B 2% ¥ A e 6 Overdue and rescheduled assets
(a) W Bk (a) Overdue advances
AW 2K FmE ST The Group’s overdue advances to customers are analysed as follows:
—O0=— —0Z0
2021 2020
% P &=
Bk 8w B AR
ZHNk ZHAmTH
% of total % of total
Ww¥ Tt advances to T IL  advances to
HKS$’000 customers HK$°000 customers

Gross amount of advances
which have been

KRR - Hoaa i - overdue for:
— =fALL — Six months or less,
SV (iD5 but over three months 2,689 - 119,745 0.06
— AU E — One year or less,
B4 but over six months 497,236 0.26 15,096 0.01
— —4PE — Over one year 155,034 0.08 69,605 0.04
654,959 0.34 204,446 0.11
A HEHR 2 8 Bk Secured overdue advances 27,328 71,868
JHEAC A 2 g 1 B K Unsecured overdue advances 627,631 132,578
654,959 204,446
Market value of collateral
A A 2 da K held against the secured
Pt Fe 2 HR AT i T (B overdue advances 70,100 117,051
ESl - v e i e Impairment allowances made
9 A in respect of such advances
— =B _ Stage 3 619,938 130,544

RO _—4#+_H=+—H 2 At 31 December 2021, there were no advances to banks which were
Bl =M AL E (00 overdue for over three months (2020: Nil).
i) o

o A BRI R A 2 K E B AE Collateral held with respect to overdue advances are mainly residential
i

E e properties.
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6 M M R EME R (4)
(b) H-fih 35 1 & 2

6 Overdue and rescheduled assets (Continued)
(b) Other overdue assets

AL 2 HAEIE AT T

The Group’s other overdue assets are analysed as follows:

~0Z— ~0Z0
2021 2020
EH®ES  HEER  ERHNE aat EEES  WERE S &t
Debt Trade Accrued Debt Trade Accrued
securities bills interest Total  securities bills interest Total
whHFr WM Tx  RWTx BBk BETx BBt Bkt BWTx
HK$°000  HK$’000  HKS$’000  HKS$000  HKS$'000  HKS$’000  HK$000  HK$000
Gross amount of other
HitEEM% assets which have
Bk been overdue for:
—=fAALL - Six months or less,
ZAMMA but over three months - - 5 5 = = 3,099 3,099
—AMAME - One year or less,
F—4E but over six months - - 693 693 - 14,305 363 14,668
——FlE — Over one year 152,033 14,388 24,316 190,737 189,275 - 9,519 198,794
152,033 14,388 25,014 191,435 189,275 14,305 12,981 216,561
(c) A 4H B (c) Rescheduled advances

A4 ] 2 40 AR (B R A U R O
=8 A AR A (a) T KB B Z ) 4>

The Group’s rescheduled advances (net of those which have been
overdue for over three months and reported in item (a) above) are as

Bran s : follows:
—O== —~0=0
2021 2020
%R &R
Bk A KRR
ZAGK ZAMH
% of total % of total
WwHTIC  advances to T advances to
HKS$’000 customers HK$’000 customers
Rescheduled advances to

REMHEF X customers 863 -~ 474,071 0.25

RO _—F+_HA=+—H  FHZ*#EE At 31 December 2021, there were no rescheduled advances to banks
AP MR EMHZBER(ZOZOF -

IE) o

(2020: Nil).
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7 B A JE R AT JE B

MR CRATE (458R) AR - DU B RR
A7 32 5 365 T A TR LA B 4 A5 JRL gy R 2 7
A T 22 B A i < R BLJR) 19 A0 S 5
R T 51 2 M IR K L B 2 B
PAZIH o BUECRAERT S AT B 1A o3
7 BT 8 Hh 2 1R A5 SRR A -

7 Non-bank Mainland exposures

The following analysis of non-bank Mainland exposures is based on the
categories of non-bank counterparties and the type of direct exposures
defined by the HKMA under the Banking (Disclosure) Rules with
reference to the HKMA return of Mainland activities. This analysis
includes exposures extended by the Bank and its Mainland branches
only.

BWEAfME  EEAME
Rz BB PAAh BB 2
On-balance Off-balance
sheet sheet A )l ot 7
exposure exposure Total
W% Tou W T W T
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000
—O0=—# 2021
Central government, central
— HRRBUN - RBUN R government-owned entities and
W EHTARMEE their subsidiaries and joint ventures
3 (JVs) 26,939,305 1,199,894 28,139,199
= HTEUR ~ T BUR R Y Local governments, local
WHERETFARMEE government-owned entities and
2 their subsidiaries and JVs 11,743,723 136,279 11,880,002
PRC nationals residing in Mainland
= JE AR A R A R M China or other entities incorporated
77 P A RS ) At B in Mainland China and their
WEHTRARMEERZE subsidiaries and JVs 70,182,172 7,184,475 77,366,647
M H AR AR S — Y Other entities of central government
H LU 2 B 1Y A6 not reported in item 1 above 5,512,936 26,497 5,539,433
T HA R IEES ZH TR | Other entities of local governments
o 75 UM 2 B not reported in item 2 above 466,529 - 466,529
PRC nationals residing outside
N HEAEPESEIMI P EAR Mainland China or entities
T B A b DA A RS P A incorporated outside Mainland
fEATt i 2 B A China where the credit is granted
JA B R £ for use in Mainland China 9,579,386 493,867 10,073,253
Other counterparties where the
exposures are considered by the
£ H A AR 2 BN SR AT R Bank to be non-bank Mainland
I China exposures 18,263,271 2,203,047 20,466,318
142,687,322 11,244,059 153,931,381
o1 M A 1 1) R Total assets after provision 387,798,769

HE A RN BB
IHEEMBE AN

On-balance sheet exposures as
percentage of total assets 36.79%
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7 B A JE SR AT JE R (4)

7 Non-bank Mainland exposures (Continued)

BEARK HEEAER
Az JEBedE  DAAhZ B
On-balance Off-balance
sheet sheet A B A
exposure exposure Total
BT T BT BT
HKS$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
ZO0Z0#% 2020
Central government, central
— HRBUN - T RBUN R government-owned entities and
WHELREFAFAMEE their subsidiaries and joint ventures
3% (JVs) 34,033,651 2,178,762 36,212,413
= HTBUR ~ T BUR R Local governments, local
WHERETARMEGE government-owned entities and
3 their subsidiaries and JVs 11,087,692 1,171,626 12,259,318
PRC nationals residing in Mainland
= JE AR A A B R K China or other entities incorporated
A P B A 3t RS ) At B in Mainland China and their
WEHTRARMEERHE subsidiaries and JVs 74,900,395 4,584,682 79,485,077
P HAd R B AR SR —TE R A Other entities of central government
H JL R 2 B A not reported in item 1 above 4,403,777 800,000 5,203,777
I HMREIEESE —H PR h Other entities of local governments
Hh 7 BUR 2 B 1 not reported in item 2 above 487,294 = 487,294
PRC nationals residing outside
N HEAPESESM T EAR Mainland China or entities
T v B A b DA A 1 ) 4 incorporated outside Mainland
MRt h 2 Bk A China where the credit is granted
A B A £ for use in Mainland China 8,241,357 1,209,029 9,450,386
Other counterparties where the
exposures are considered by the
L H A2 B A R 4R AT R Bank to be non-bank Mainland
Ry China exposures 10,619,132 697,343 11,316,475
143,773,298 10,641,442 154,414,740
B A 1 1) AR Total assets after provision 377,471,852
B A FRRNZ R On-balance sheet exposures as
EEEREZ AT percentage of total assets 38.09%
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HEAD OFFICE

45 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong

Website: http://www.cmbwinglungbank.com

Telephone: (852) 2309 5555

PRIVATE BANKING CENTRE

Suites 3201-3204, Two Exchange Square
8 Connaught Place, Central, Hong Kong

LOCAL BRANCHES
Hong Kong Island

North Point
Central District
Western District
Happy Valley
Causeway Bay
Quarry Bay
Aberdeen
Johnston Road
Kennedy Town
Sai Wan Ho

Kowloon

Prince Edward
Sham Shui Po
San Po Kong
Mong Kok

Kwun Tong

Tsim Sha Tsui

To Kwa Wan

Tsz Wan Shan

Kowloon Bay

Hunghom

Mei Foo Sun Chuen

Kwun Tong Shing Yip Street
Express Rail Link Branch

361 King’s Road

189 Des Voeux Road Central
262 Queen’s Road West

44 King Kwong Street

262 Gloucester Road

1A Westlands Road

201 Aberdeen Main Road
118 Johnston Road

28 Catchick Street

123 Shaukeiwan Road

17 Lai Chi Kok Road

111 Tai Po Road

8 Shung Ling Street

CMB Wing Lung Bank Centre

636 Nathan Road

339 Ngau Tau Kok Road

4 Carnarvon Road

64 To Kwa Wan Road

25 Fung Tak Road

19 Lam Lok Street

28 Wuhu Street

Shop N94, 1/F, Mount Sterling Mall
Shop 149, 1/F, E Plaza, Legend Tower
Shop No WEK G-1, G/F, Hong Kong
West Kowloon Station
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LOCAL BRANCHES

New Territories

Tsuen Wan 251 Sha Tsui Road

Tai Wai 8 Tai Wai Road

Yuen Long 37 On Ning Road

Tuen Mun 42 Tuen Mun Heung Sze Wui Road
Sheung Shui 128 San Fung Avenue

Tai Po 1 On Chee Road

Shatin Plaza

MAINLAND BRANCHES

Shenzhen Branch

Room 5301, 53/F, Tower A, Kingkey 100 Building

No. 5016 Shennan East Road, Luohu District
Shenzhen, PRC

Shenzhen Qianhai Sub-branch

Room 2203, Block B, Tiley Central Plaza
No. 3 Haide Road, Nanshan District
Shenzhen, PRC

Shanghai Branch

Room 2601-2609

Phase II Office Tower Shanghai IFC
8 Century Avenue, Pudong New Area
Shanghai, PRC

Guangzhou Branch

Room 4202-4204, 42/F

Guangzhou International Finance Center

No.5 Zhujiang Road West, Zhujiang New Town
Tianhe District Guangzhou, PRC

MACAU BRANCH, CHINA

Macau Branch

Baia da Praia Grande, No. S/N, Fecho
BPG-Zona A-Lote 5, R/C A

Finance and IT Center of Macau

Shop 2, Level 1, Shatin Plaza

fih Telephone

(86 755) 2294 9300

(86 755) 2294 9415

(86 21) 2035 7199

(86 20) 3895 0078

fih Telephone

(853) 2888 8111
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T 1 K B A B R W
KBS EA FRA T
A1 1 7 e R o o) A R
1 7k BE AR A BR A F
KB EE A RA T
KRR A RA T
FES A BRA 7
Wingspan Incorporated
Wing Lung Opportunities Fund Limited
Wing Lung Opportunities

Master Fund Limited
Wing Lung Growth Fund III
Segregated Portfolio
Wing Lung Growth Fund V

Segregated Portfolio

IRF A BUE A R A

T R K R P RE A% A B (RN A BR A

LA R
PREA R
HAEA R T
A R
A PR ]

OVERSEAS BRANCHES

Los Angeles Branch

520 Newport Center Drive
Newport Beach, CA 92660
U.S.A

San Francisco Branch
One Market Plaza

Steuart Tower, Suite 1200
San Francisco, CA94105
US.A

REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE

Bangkok Representative Office

No. 622 Emporium Tower,

Unit 4, 25th Floor,

Sukhumit Road, Khlong Tan Sub District,
Khlong Toei District, Bangkok 10110,
Thailand

SUBSIDIARIES

CMB Wing Lung Insurance Company Limited
CMB Wing Lung Capital Limited
CMB Wing Lung Finance Limited
CMB Wing Lung Asset Management Limited
CMB Wing Lung (Trustee) Limited
CMB Wing Lung Insurance Brokers Limited
CMB Wing Lung Agency Limited
CMB Wing Lung (Nominees) Limited
CMB Wing Lung Property Management Limited
Hongnet Limited
Wingspan Incorporated
Wing Lung Opportunities Fund Limited
Wing Lung Opportunities
Master Fund Limited
Wing Lung Growth Fund IIT
Segregated Portfolio
Wing Lung Growth Fund V
Segregated Portfolio
Sea Wing Investments Limited
CMB Wing Lung Equity Investment Management
(Shenzhen) Limited
Antopex Limited
Bulleria Limited
Cameland Limited
Deeright Limited
Eaglearn Limited

# il Telephone

(949) 269-3000

(415) 400-8700

# il Telephone

(66) 02-011-8696
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CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited

A U TRl v 455%
45 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
http://www.cmbwinglungbank.com
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Progress with Prudence
Service with Sincerity
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From 1933 to Future

Serving with heart, sailing along with your wealth creation journey.
Quest for technology in the future,
serving you for a new era of extensive wealth management.
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